PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 2:00 p.m. on December 15, 2020, to consider and act
upon any or all of the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD BY REMOTE ACCESS ONLY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE MARCH 16, 2020 ORDER BY GOVERNOR ABBOTT TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING CERTAIN
REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT TO ADVANCE THE GOAL OF LIMITING FACE-
TO-FACE MEETINGS TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF COVID-19. NO PERSONS WILL BE AT THE MEETING
LOCATION AND NO EQUIPMENT WILL BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION FOR ACCESS TO THE
MEETING. HOWEVER, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877)
853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 810 6984
7521 AND PASSWORD: 798074. USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON
YOUR SMART PHONE OR COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AMENDED AGENDA

1. Call to order.
2. Roll call of Directors.

3. Public Comments.
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concerning any issue that is not on the
agenda. The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual
information in response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues
is limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more
than 10 members of the public wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be
limited to | minute each.

Note: Membets of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to I minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings.

5. Appointment of Director to fill unexpired term of office for Rick Triplett; Statement of
Appointed Officer and Oath of Office.

6. Election of Officers.

7. Developer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, sales of lots to
builders, homebuilding within the District, status of development loans and actions of third
parties opposing or supporting development within the District.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Approval of construction plans and pay estimates, change orders and acceptances of
completion with respect to construction contracts.

Change order for basin covers on wastewater treatment plant.

Advertisement for bids and approval, award, recommendation and administration of
construction contracts.

Engineer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, pending permit
applications, sales of lots to builders, homebuilding within the District and past, present
and future bond issues; Use of effluent to irrigate rights-of-way and timeline for same.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion; Wastewater Treatment Plant improvements and
modifications.

Public safety for recreational use on drip infiltration fields.

Request by Maria Pasqualetti for consent to license to encroach into public utility easement
with pool equipment and other facilities at 420 Mary Elise Way.

Bond reimbursement audit related to the issuance of the District’s Series 2020 Unlimited
Tax Bonds, and authorization to deliver the Bonds and distribute the funds in accordance
with such audit.

All actions and documents necessary or convenient, or both, for the District’s 6™ bond
issue.

Communication channels with customers/residents; website modifications, including
posting District documents on website.

Committees — Assignment and Membership.
Committee Reports.

A. Trails/Ponds (Eileen)
B. WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)

C. Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements and Odor Control
(Dennis)
Operations and Maintenance Report.
A. Administrative
B. Wastewater Treatment Plant; Odor Control Measures and Complaints; All

actions necessary to bring the wastewater treatment plant into compliance
with TCEQ permit and to mitigate odor problems

Wastewater Grinder Stations

Effluent Irrigation System & Fields

Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations

Billing Adjustments

mmHoo



21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Delinquencies

Customer Meter Issues

Customer Complaints

Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance

Landscaping

Notices to residents on water quality

Notice of Violations Issued by TCEQ dated August 5, 2019; Exit Interview
from TCEQ site visit of July 10, 2020; TCEQ Notice of Enforcement for
Compliance Evaluation Investigation, dated September 25, 2020
Maintenance Items in connection with Pre-Purchase Inspection Letter
submitted by TCEQ.

0. Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests

P Policy Regarding Use of Greenspace and other District Property

Jalebalal->

=

Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance related to Operations and
Maintenance Report in Item 20 above.

Bookkeeper’s Report on the financial affairs of the District, including authorization of
payment of bills.

Rate Order.

Fines and charges to builders and contractors for damage to lift stations and pumps due to
trash and debris.

Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into

closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting
pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections

of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL)

T

Attorney for the District

e st s ook sk ook ke sk ok ok oke sk sk sk sk skeslesle sk sk sk ke sk s sk e st s sk s sk sk ok sk s ke ok ke sk sk st sk ode ok sk sk sl ke sk sk sk sk sk ok okl sk sk okl ok sk b ok ok sk ok sk ke ok ko ok R ok

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District was held at 2:00 p.m. on November 17, 2020 by remote access only in
accordance with the March 16, 2020 Order by Governor Abbott temporarily suspending certain
requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act to advance the goal of limiting face-to-face meetings

to slow the spread of COVID-19. The meeting was open to the public and notice was given as
required by the Texas Open Meetings Act and as modified by the Governor’s Order.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President

Thomas J. Rogers, Jr. - Secretary
Nathan Neese — Assistant Secretary
Eileen Grass — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. Vice President Rick Triplett was absent.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger, Matt McPhail and Jeniffer Concienne
with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, Dennis Lozano with Murfee Engineering, Allen Douthitt with
Bott & Douthitt, Jesse Kennis, Kristi Hester and Ronja Keyes with Inframark, LLC, Mike Moyer
with Taylor Morrison, Garry Kimball with Specialized Public Finance Inc., Frank Krasovec with
Norwood Investments, Bart Fowler with McCall Parkhurst and resident Gary Grass.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Resident Gary Grass had a couple questions regarding the wastewater plant expansion
project. Mr. Grass will pose those questions under Item No. 8 below.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion for approval of the Minutes. After
discussion, motion was made by Nathan Neese and seconded by President Dennis Daniel to
approve the October 20, 2020 meeting Minutes as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



5. DEVELOPER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICE WITHIN THE DISTRICT, SALES
OF LOTS TO BUILDERS, HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT. STATUS
OF DEVELOPMENT LOANS AND ACTIONS OF THIRD PARTIES OPPOSING
OR SUPPORTING DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE DISTRICT

Mike Moyer reported on the building metrics in the District. As of November 9%, a total
of 478 homes have been sold, with 433 of them closed. The average sales price in the District is
$535,094. Mr. Moyer advised that Taylor Morrison is 96% built out.

Frank Krasovec reported that he has sold 23 out of 39 lots. One lot has been put under
contract since the last meeting. Out of the lots sold, there are completed homes or homes under
construction on 12 of the lots. Currently, there are 5 homeowners in this section. Mr. Krasovec
also advised that he has a number of builders who want to buy the remaining 15 lots. Mr. Krasovec
will know more at the next meeting.

6. APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND PAY ESTIMATES, CHANGE
ORDERS AND ACCEPTANCES OF COMPLETION WITH RESPECT TO
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

7. ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND APPROVAL, AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

8. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS. PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS. HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT
AND PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE BOND ISSUES: USE OF EFFLUENT TO
IRRIGATE RIGHTS-OF-WAY: PROPOSALS FROM DISTRICT ENGINEER IN
CONNECTION WITH USE OF EFFLUENT TO IRRIGATE RIGHTS-OF-WAY
AND TIMELINE FOR SAME

Resident Gary Grass asked Engineer Dennis Lozano to include the date on the status
reports which are posted on the District’s website. Mr. Grass also commented on the project
schedule for the wastewater treatment plant expansion. He asked if the completion dates will be
presented on that same schedule or if those be a separate document from the contractor. Mr.
Lozano advised that he will discuss it with the contractor and that the schedule can probably be
updated as needed.



Mr. Lozano indicated that there was a slight drop in wastewater flows.

In regard to the wastewater line inspections, Murfee Engineering developed a defect
location map exhibit that points out areas of concern. One section of concern is under the
pavement. Mr. Lozano will need to get with Hays County to discuss. This will be addressed
quickly. Mike Moyer asked about the location. Mr. Lozano advised that it is in Phase 3, Section
3. There was discussion that possibly the lines in this area are still under warranty.

Mr. Lozano submitted the 210 Proposal for pre-engineering to understand what needs to
be built and where. They will also need to map the irrigation system. The terms and conditions
in the proposal were worked out with the District’s attorney. After discussion, President Dennis
Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Nathan Neese and seconded by Tom Rogers to
accept the 210 Conversion Proposal as submitted. The motion carried unanimously.

9. WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION: WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS AND MODIFICATIONS

Engineer Dennis Lozano discussed his memorandum on the status of the temporary odor
control measures. A site visit was conducted on November 11, 2020 in response to the odor
complaints on November 8" and 9. At the time of the site visit, the headworks screen was blinded
with flushable wipes, causing the influent wastewater level to almost overtop the screen, blocking
the transmission of air between the headworks and EQ basin. Jeff Jones with ECS, the odor control
equipment manufacturer, suggested installation of a tee and valve on the duct and connection to
the new EQ basin cover. This installation would allow the odor control unit to draw air from the
headspace of both basins at all times. Mr. Jones also recommended installing a drop duct into the
EQ basin. There were also other deficiencies noted, such that the new headworks cover needed to
be thoroughly sealed in order to control the entrance of air into the headspace. The consultants in
attendance also noted several design errors with the temporary covers which will be corrected per
plan.

Mr. Lozano then discussed the permanent basin covers for the wastewater plant. The initial
proposal for the specialized wastewater basin covers is $75,000. If the effluent basin is excluded,
the cost would be $70,000. This information has been sent to Taylor Morrison for review. Mike
Moyer advised that they will review this internally and get back with the Board on a decision. An
item will be placed on the December agenda to discuss in detail.

10. SCHEDULING OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING TO PROVIDE STATUS OF
UPDATE TO COMMUNITY ON WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
EXPANSION

President Dennis Daniel advised that he would like to schedule a special board meeting to
provide information to the residents on the wastewater treatment plant expansion. This meeting
will be informational only and will be attended by the Board and consultants, along with any
interested residents. Mr. Daniel asked that Engineer Dennis Lozano and Manager Jesse Kennis
conduct a presentation on the topic, followed by a question and answer session. Mr. Daniel asked
that the agenda be posted on both the District’s and HOA’s website. Engineer Dennis Lozano

3-



stated that he has had positive information sharing with residents on Jane Cove. After discussion,
motion was made by President Daniel and seconded by Eileen Grass to schedule a special board
meeting for November 30" at 6:30 p.m. The motion carried unanimously.

11. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION WITH RESPECT TO RECEIVING BIDS AND
AWARDING SALE OF THE $7.050,000 REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL
AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT UNLIMITED TAX BONDS, SERIES 2020

12. CONSIDERATION _AND ACTION WITH RESPECT TO “ORDER
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $7.050.000 REUNION RANCH WATER
CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT UNLIMITED TAX BONDS,
SERIES 2020; LEVYING AN AD VALOREM TAX IN SUPPORT OF THE
BONDS; APPROVING AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF A PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR AGREEMENT:
AWARDING THE SALE OF THE BONDS; AND AUTHORIZING OTHER
MATTERS RELATED TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS

13. CLOSING PROCEDURES FOR THE $7.050.000 REUNION RANCH WATER
CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT UNLIMITED TAX BONDS,
SERIES 2020 AND ANY OTHER MATTERS RELATED TO THE BONDS

14. ALL. ACTIONS AND DOCUMENTS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT. OR
BOTH. FOR THE DISTRICT’S 6™ BOND ISSUE

Items 11 through 14 were discussed together.

Financial Advisor Garry Kimball discussed the five bids that were received in connection
with the $7,050,000 unlimited tax bonds. The low bidder was Raymond James at 2.51%. After
discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Tom Rogers and
seconded by Nathan Neese to award the sale of bonds to Raymond James as presented. The motion
carried unanimously. Bond Counsel Bart Fowler discussed the Order Authorizing the Issuance of
the Bonds. The closing date will be December 17". After discussion, motion was made by
President Daniel and seconded by Nathan Neese to approve the Order as presented. The motion
carried unanimously.

15. AMENDED INFORMATION FORM

Attorney Bill Flickinger advised that the Amended Information Form has been updated to
include the current bond issue. The form will be recorded with the Hays County Clerk and filed
with the TCEQ. After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was
made by Nathan Neese and seconded by Tom Rogers to approve the Amended Information Form
as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



16. ACCEPTANCE OF RESIGNATION OF DIRECTOR RICK TRIPLETT:
PROCESS FOR APPOINTMENT OF REPLACEMENT TO SERVE THE
REMAINDER OF HIS TERM: SCHEDULING OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
IN CONNECTION WITH SAME

Attorney Bill Flickinger reported that he received Rick Triplett’s resignation from the
Board of Directors. Mr. Triplett is moving out of the District. After discussion, President Dennis
Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Tom Rogers and seconded by Nathan Neese to
accept Rick Triplett’s resignation as submitted. The motion carried unanimously.

President Daniel then discussed soliciting Applications for Appointment to the Board.
President Daniel asked that a notice be posted to the District’s and HOA’s website on the Board
vacancy. President Daniel would like the Board to review the Applications at a special board
meeting with the Applicants and then appoint a replacement at the regular December board
meeting. After discussion, Applications will be accepted until 12:00 noon on December 9™ and a
special board meeting will be held on December 10™ at 2:00 p.m. to review the Applications.

17. COMMUNICATION CHANNELS WITH CUSTOMERS/RESIDENTS: WEBSITE
MODIFICATIONS

President Dennis Daniel requested that the odor complaint logs be posted on the District’s
website. President Daniel asked Manager Jesse Kennis to provide the logs to Jeniffer Concienne
for posting. President Daniel also requested Jeniffer Concienne to work with resident Shelly
Edward on an e-mail contact sign-up program.

18. COMMITTEES — ASSIGNMENT AND MEMBERSHIP

This item was not discussed.

19. COMMITTEE REPORTS.
a. Trails/Ponds (Eileen & Rick)
b. Property Conveyances, easements and/or License Agreements to the District or
HOA from developer (Rick & Dennis)
c. WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)
d. Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements and Odor Control (Dennis & Rick)

President Dennis Daniel requested that Rick Triplett be removed from the committee
reports due to his resignation. The conveyance committee will now be dissolved and removed
from the agenda. Mike Moyer reported that at tonight’s HOA meeting, a resident will be appointed
to the Board.

Eileen Grass asked about the 210 Conversion project. Mrs. Grass inquired if it would make
a difference if the District or the HOA owned the land for effluent irrigation. Mrs. Grass also
reported on ponds within the District. The Denise Cove and Jane Cove drains need maintenance.
The Denise Cove drain has grass in the bullrock and sediment build up and the Jane Cove drain



has silt buildup and is holding water. Manager Jesse Kennis agreed that there are some outstanding
items. These issues will be taken care of in the winter months.

Nathan Neese reported that the WTC PUA approved the wholesale water base rate increase
and those new rates are being billed.

20. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT
Administrative
Wastewater Treatment Plant; Odor Control Measures and Complaints
Wastewater Grinder Stations
Effluent Irrigation System & Fields
Distribution & Collection System
Billing Adjustments
Delinquencies
Customer Meter Issues
Customer Complaints
Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance
Landscaping
Notices to residents on water quality
. Notice of Violations Issued by TCEQ dated August 5, 2019; Exit Interview
from TCEQ site visit of July 10, 2020
Maintenance Items in connection with Pre-Purchase Inspection Letter
submitted by TCEQ
Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests
Policy Regarding Use of Greenspace and other District Property

WO Z ErACCZOAEDOwR

Manager Jesse Kennis discussed the Executive Summary with the Board.

The District currently has 485 active connections. 10.7 million gallons of water was
purchased in September. The District incurred a water loss of 1.31%. Mr. Kennis reported 10
delinquent letters were mailed out, however there were no disconnects of water service.

Flows at the wastewater treatment plant totaled 1.54 MG, which averages 50,000 GPD.
Plant capacity is at 100%. Mr. Kennis reported that there was an excursion of BOD & TSS. This
will be reported to the TCEQ. On October 17", a mixer malfunctioned due to a 2X4, likely from
the EQ basin construction. The auto dialer did not call out. Mr. Kennis also stated that they are
mitigating the issues in the pre-purchase inspection from the TCEQ. They will conduct additional
bar screen cleanings.

21. EXPENDITURES, CONTRACTS, REPAIRS. REPLACEMENTS AND
MAINTENANCE RELATED TO OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
REPORT IN ITEM 20 ABOVE

This item was not discussed.



22. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL AFFAIRS OF THE DISTRICT.
INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials with the Board. Today’s consideration
will include payment of vendor invoices, per diems and three fund transfers. The monthly budget
is looking good. Rick Triplett’s per diem will be voided due to his absence. After discussion,
President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Nathan Neese and seconded
by Tom Rogers to approve payment of the vendor invoices and per diems and approval of the fund
transfers as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

23. RATE ORDER

President Dennis Daniel discussed the $1,500 pool deposit and whether or not it is
sufficient. Manager Jesse Kennis stated that he has not yet completed his summary of related costs
from damage that has occurred during the pool installation process. Mr. Kennis will bring this
information to the next board meeting.

24. FINES AND CHARGES TO BUILDERS AND CONTRACTORS FOR DAMAGE
TO LIFT STATIONS AND PUMPS DUE TO TRASH AND DEBRIS

Attorney Bill Flickinger stated that he needs the invoices from Inframark to review the cost
of repairs to the lift station and pumps due to the trash and construction debris. Manager Jesse
Kennis reported that the cost was approximately $30,000. Mr. Kennis will forward the information
to Mr. Flickinger for review.

25. ADJOURN

President Dennis Daniel adjourned the meeting.

Dennis Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

Eileen Grass, Assistant Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

1\ReunionRanch\minutes\11-17-20
12/3/20



Jeniffer Concienne

B
From: Michael Moyer <MMoyer@taylormorrison.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 9:29 AM
To: Jeniffer Concienne
Cc: Michael Slack; Debra Leckbee
Subject: RE: REUNION RANCH - REPORTS
Thanks for the quick turn-around Debbie.
Michael Moyer
Land Development Director
T. +15125322111 MMoyer@taylormorrison.com

www.taylormorrison.com

e

This message may contain confidentiai information and is intended only for the named addressee, If you are not the named addressee
youl should not distribute or coepy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail by mistake please delete it from your system

From: Debra Leckbee

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Michael Moyer <MMoyer@taylormorrison.com>
Cc: Michael Slack <MSlack@taylormorrison.com>
Subject: RE: REUNION RANCH - REPORTS

Please see the below

12/10/2020
PTD Homes Sold PTD Homes Closed Avg Sales Price
RR60 134 134 S 483,281
RR70 203 175 S 532,333
RR80 90 79 S 620,384
RR90O 52 52 S 537,729
Total 479 440 S 535,741
Thanks
Debbie




Bill FIickinger

From: Dennis Daniel <dbdutx@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 4:21 PM

To: Maria Pasqualetti

Cc: Bill Flickinger; Jeniffer Concienne; Dennis Lozano; Kennis, Jesse

Subject: Fwd: City of Dripping Springs License to Encroach - Reunion Ranch WCID
Attachments: City Application.pdf; 2. Reunion Ranch Master Covenant.pdf; Maria and T Pasqualetti -

420 Mary Elise Way_P2.pdf

Good afternoon,

Thanks for reaching out to me on this matter. I will place this on the Board's agenda for
consideration at our next regular meeting, Dec 15th at 2 PM. I understand that you have
already been delayed, and I hope that this is timely enough for your project.

You may be contacted by our attorney or engineer if they need additional information to make a
recommendation to the Board. I have copied them on this email so you know who may be
contacting you,

- Dennis Daniel
Reunion Ranch WCID Board President

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Maria Pasqualetti <pasqualetti.maria@yahoo.com>

Date: Tue, Dec 8, 2020 at 12:07 PM

Subject: City of Dripping Springs License to Encroach - Reunion Ranch WCID
To: <Dbdutx@gmail.com>

Hello Mr. Daniel,

| am a resident of Reunion Ranch and | am filling out an application required by the City of Dripping Springs in order to
place my pool equipment pad next to my home. I had previously gotten water district approval from the inspector Phillip
and was advised by Teresa Martin that my project was approved. When | provided this information to the City of
Dripping Springs, they replied with this information:

Inframark is not the entity to provide approval granting the encroachment, approval should come from the WCID
specifically or a representative from the WCID , not the W/WW Operator for the WCID. Amend the application and
resubmit with the information to reflect WCID rather than Inframark.

With that being said, can you please advise. I have attached a copy of the application here for your review. I have also
included the information I provided to both the Electric Company and Gas Company for approval. Which they have both
approved.

Reunion Ranch Master Covenant discuss the use of these easements. The covenant addresses the use of the PUE in
section 9.03 and states that the Utility Easement is “a perpetual non-exclusive easement....The exercise of the easement
reserved herein will not extend to permitting entry into any residence, nor will it unreasonably interfere with the use of
any Lot of residence or Improvement constructed thereon.”

| have also attached of copy of the Title Survey to show the placement of the pool equipment pad for your review.

1



Thank you,

Maria Pasqualetti
420 Mary Elise Way
724-699-8652



Reference: _ Pasqualetti

Lot 33, Block G, REUNION RANCH,
County, Texas, according to the m
Records, Hays County,
Records, Hays County Texas.

SCALE: 1"=30'

!
I
3 / {
Surveyor's Note: = 0703 vares) [,’ \
The bearings shown hereon are based on the final plat of o R L 32
REUNION RANCH, PHASE TWO, SECTION TWO, accerding to 48 / &
the map or plat as recorded In Vol 18, Pgs. 185-203, 3 g‘g-.@_; / 'IU
Plat Records, Hays County, Texas, I %f %[%%K im 3
il T l% i
= —FGEND . g i 11;
ok Uy 8 ] / W0 7
@ | 5 (R RON ROD FOUND % / TE
O | ® (RS) IRON ROD SET “ATS ENGINEERS" v ld
' B.SL | BULDING SETBACK UNE ‘. ﬁ o ;
PUE | PUBLIC UNLITY EASEMENT T' ?ni / ils
ROMW. | RIGHT OF way o a !é f lgf
A ] : e
" ac | acies ] - / 2
[7 RECORD INFORMATION = f ——T e
| =<1 covrreD AREA = o~ o e s, - ¢ =3
- _— o) |1 = T } [Te]
—{— | METAL FENCE 3wl & i Y "{'E]I : 5] ©
z | N e~
[% 7] conerere , S o
_[A] | AR connimioner ] s @y =3
(6) | cas METER | 2% =
|_(®) | EecTric MeTER ?.‘-g‘.- = s :,
| ELECTRIC RISER Sr-qEl] es B
| [0 | etecric iRansFoRMER oIS B NS =0
| €0 | WASTEWATER CLEANOUT oo
== wn =
| & | water mETER M-
‘ @) | waTER vaLve ] e =
1
! 33

Notes:

1) All easements of which | have knowledge
and furnished by Stewart Title Guaranty
Company and Gracy Title, In Title Commltment
GF No. 01247- 54917, that DO AFFECT the
subJect property are shown hereon.

2) Restrictive covenants and easement rights
as recorded In Vol. 18, Pg. 195, Plot Records,
as corrected by Vol. 5203, Pg, 738 & 741,
Official Public Records; Vol. 4507, Pg, 443, Vol.
4508, Pgs. 246 & 290, and Vol. 5180, Pg, 415,
Vol. 5321, Pgs. 442 & 448, 2016—16005801,
and 2016—-16005838, Officlal Public Records,
Hays County, Texas.

3) Sublect to bullding setback llnes,
restrictions, and easements as recorded In Vol
18, Pg. 195, Plat Records, as corrected by Vol.
5203, Pg, 738 & 741, Officlal Public Records,
and Vol 5321, Pg, 448, Officlal Public. Records,
Hays County, Texas.

4) Subject to easements as recorded In Vol,
2248, Pg. 134, as affected by Vol. 4332, Pg.
402; Vng 4507, Pg. 443, Vol, 4346, Pg. 695,
Vol. 48%R Pa 1R4: Wnl &19R Pn RRD o

( TITLE SURVEY

Address: _

ATS Job #16031704s 1

420 Mary Elise Way, Austin, Texas

PHASE TWO, SEC
op

Texas, as corrected by Vol.

or plat as recorded in Vol, 18, Pgs. 195-203, Plat

TION TWO, @ subdivision in Hays

5203, Pg. 738 & 741, Official Public

5  BLOCK G
RESIDENCE ®

N 5(N2'36'35" E 56.45

MARY ELISE WAY

1

52'40'41" E 56.38')

(60' R.O.W.)

CURVE _DATA TABLE |

SUNKISS'D POOLS
PO Box 341205
Austin, Tx 78734
512-300-3694

PASQUALETTI RESIDENCE

420 Mary Elise Way
Austin, Texas

Date:
September 1, 2020

Scale:
1/25"=1"

File:
Pasqualetti.dwg

Sheet

P2



License to Encroach Application and
Utility Providers’ Consent Form

The purposes of a license to encroach are: 1. To determine the potential impacts of proposed
encroachments into a City Property, right-of-way, or easement; and 2. To execute a license agreement
between the encroaching property owner and the City of Dripping Springs regarding the improvements to
be constructed, or which are constructed, on City property, right-of-way, or easement. When proposing to
encroach into an easement or right-of-way, any additional utility companies who are entitled to use the
easement or right-of-way must be notified and must consent to the encroachment. A list of the utility
companies and each representative is included in this form for your convenience as well as a signature
blocks for their approvals. All applicable signature blocks must be completed by the respective utility
companies prior to submittal of the License to Encroach application. A separate form is required for each

property.

Check one: i License to Encroach into Easement [ License to Encroach into Right-of-Way

Property Information:
Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Legal Description:

Deed Reference (Document Number):

Owner’s Name (or Corporate Entity):

Applicant’s Information: (7 different from the owner)

Name: Company:

Mailing Address:

Phone number Email:

By signing this application I acknowledge that even with a license to encroach, anything
constructed under this license could be required to be removed by a utility provider, the City,
or anyone with a right to use an easement or right-of-way. The cost to remove and replace
or reconstruct the facility will be born by the property owner at the time of request. Any
license to encroach shall be provided to any future purchaser of a piece of property. Should a
license to encroach cease to be needed due to release or removal of right-of-way or
easement, the license shall become void.

Applicants Signature: Date:




License to Encroach Application and
Utility Providers’ Consent Form

Description and Reason for Current or Proposed Encroachment:

Please attach a site plan which shows where current or proposed utility lines run, where right-of-way
and easements are located and where the proposed or current encroachment is located. The fee for
this application is the same as a Vacation/Right-of-Way as listed in the Fee Ordinance.

Utility Provider Acknowledgements:

The undersigned public utility companies, using or entitled to use, under the terms and provisions of our
respective franchises with the City of Dripping Springs, that portion of the public utility easement or
right-of-way sought for license in the Application for License to encroach into said public utility easement
or right-of-way, do hereby consent to the license to encroach into the described portion of said utility
easement or right-of-way.

By signing this document the utility contact consents to placement of an encroachment in an area
designated for their use and that the contact is authorized to approve this request. Letters can also
be attached separately to this document to show consent.

City of Dripping Springs
www.cityofdrippingsprings.com



License to Encroach Application and
Utility Providers’ Consent Form

Electric Utility Provider OIN/A Communications Utility Provider CON/A
Provider: Provider:

Printed Name: Printed Name:

Title: Title:

Signature: Signature:

Water Utility Provider OON/A Sewer Utility Provider aN/A
Provider: Provider:

Printed Name: Printed Name:
Title: Title:

Signature: Signature:
Gas Utility Provider OON/A Other Utility Provider ON/A
Provider: Provider:

Printed Name:

Title:

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Signature:

ility Provider Con ion:

Utility providers change their staff responsible for reviewing requests and may not service the area in
which your property is located. Therefore, if you are unaware of the contact information for the
appropriate utility providers in your area please reach out to the Dripping Springs Planning Department.

Planning Department
Planning@cityofdrippingsprings.com
(512) 858-4725

511 Mercer Street

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620

City of Dripping Springs
www.cityofdrippingsprings.com Page3of 3




Reunion Ranch
Water Control and
Improvement District

Agreed Upon Procedures Report
of Reimbursable Costs
$7,050,000 Unlimited Tax Bonds,
Series 2020 Use of Proceeds and of
Reimbursable Bond Surplus Funds

This document is a preliminary draft for use in internal review and discussions and is not intended for external distribution.



Independent Accountants’ Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

To the Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District

Dear Board Members:

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by you, solely to assist
you with respect to reimbursable costs to be paid from the proceeds of the $7,050,000 Reunion Ranch
Water Control and Improvement District (the “District”) Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2020, and bond
surplus funds, as set forth in the accompanying Schedules A, B and C. The District’s management is
responsible for the District’s accounting records. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the
responsibility of the Board of Directors and the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

(the “TCEQ”), the specified users of the report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the
sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report has been
requested or for any other purpose.

The procedures we performed are as follows:

1. Information for the use of the proceeds was obtained from the TCEQ order dated
October 14, 2020 approving the $7,050,000 Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2020, which included the interoffice
staff memorandum. Information for the amount of bond surplus funds was obtained from
supporting documentation.

2. Information for the costs to be reimbursed to the developer was obtained from inspection
of reimbursable costs and related supporting documentation as of the date of this report.
Information for the actual costs paid directly by the District was obtained from inspection
of supporting documentation as of the date of this report.

3. Non-construction and projected additional costs to be funded from the Series 2020 bond
proceeds were obtained from invoices and discussions with various parties who are to be
reimbursed.

This document is a preliminary draft for use in internal review and discussions and is not intended for external distribution.



This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation standards
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. We were not engaged to, and did
not, conduct an audit or review, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion or
conclusion, respectively, on the accounting records. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or
conclusion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention
that would have been reported to you. This report relates only to the accompanying Schedules A, B

and C and does not extend to any financial statements of the District taken as a whole.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the specified users listed above and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified parties.

Austin, Texas
December 15, 2020

This document is a preliminary draft for use in internal review and discussions and is not intended for external distribution.



Schedule A

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District

Calculation of Amounts to be Paid to Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc.

From Series 2020 Bond Issue Proceeds and Surplus Bond Proceeds in Accordance with
the Utility Construction Agreement Dated April 25,2012 and
Assigned to Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc. with the Consent and

Approval of Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District

As of December 15, 2020

% Complete

Reimbursable

Description (Date Completed) Costs Interest (1)
Construction Costs:
Developer Contribution Items:
Central Road and Utility, Ltd
Reunion Ranch Phase 2 Section 4 - W, WW & D, Erosion Control, 100%
and Street August 2018 $ 605,268

Less ineligible items
literest accrued at 2.506324%

JKB Construction Company, LLC
Reunion Ranch Phase 3 Sections 2 and 5 - W, WW & D, Erosion Control, 100%
and Street August 2018
Less inetigible items
Interest accrued at 2.506324%

JL Gray Construction, Inc,

Reunion Ranch Phase 3 Section 3 - W, WW & D, Erosion Control, Pond, 100%
Clearing and Street Excavation October 2019
Less ineligible items

Interest accrued at 2.506324%

Various Consultants
Engineering - Reunion Ranch Phase 2 Section 4
Interest accrued at 2.506324%

Various Consultants
Engineering - Reunion Ranch Phase 3 Sections 2 and 5
Interest accrued at 2.506324%

Various Consultants
Engineering - Reunion Ranch Phase 3 Section 3
Interest accrued at 2.506324%

District Items-
Impact Fees
Interest accrued at 2.506324%

Subtotal - Reimbursable Costs and Interest Due to Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc. (as assigned)

Total Reimbursable Costs due to Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc. (as assigned)

Total to be Paid to Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc. (As Assigned) from Series 2020
Bond Issue Proceeds and Surplus Bond Proceeds

1,534,881

1,240,350

89,967

102,973

1,239,246

(271,960) 3)

(180,034) @

229,146

%)

(130,496) @) $

474,772

1,262,921

1,060,316

89,967

229,146

102,973

1,239,246

$

4,459,341

(1) Interest is based on expected reimbursement date of December 17, 2020, The District has requested to reimburse more than two years of

interest in accordance with 30 TAC 293.50(b).

(2) Represents $3,933 for ineligible change order no. 2 for which work was not performed, $73,811 for the developer’s share of clearing and

street excavation, and $52,752 of contractual retainage.

(3) Represents $15,210 for ineligible change order no. 1 for items related to irrigation and $256,750 for the developer’s share of clearing and

street excavation.
(4) Represents $180,034 for the developer’s share of clearing and street excavation.

(5) Represents impact fees paid prior to 2019, in 2019, and 2020.

3 32,285

66,244

41,135

7,162

18,354

6,373

47,364
218,917

4,459,341

$ 4678258
PEE————e——

This document is a preliminary draft for use in internal review and discussions and is not intended for external distribution.

3



Schedule B

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District

Comparison of Actual Costs with Cost Summary

As Approved by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Costs Costs Paid Total Total Paid Interoffice Variance % Variance
Reimbursed to Directly By Paid Projected and Memorandum Over or Over or
Cost Item Developer Distriet Costs Costs Proj | Total (Under) (Under)
Construction Costs:
Developer Contribution Items:
Reunion Ranch Phase 2 Section 4 - W, WW & D, Erosion Control,
and Street $ 474,772 § - § 474,772 § - 3 474772 §$ 474,772 - 0.0%
Reunion Ranch Phase 3 Sections 2 and 5 - W, WW & D, Erosion Control,
and Street 1,262,921 - 1,262,921 - 1,262,921 1,262,921 N 0.0%
Reunion Ranch Phase 3 Section 3 - W, WW & D, Erosion Control, Pond,
Clearing and Street Excavalion 1,060,316 - 1,060,316 - 1,060,316 1,060,316 - 00%
Engineering 422,086 - 422,086 - 422,086 419,701 2,385 0.6% (4)
District Items:
Impact Fees 1,239,246 - 1,239,246 - 1,239,246 1,241,027 (1,781) 0.1% (1)
WWTP Expansion - - - 2,152,979 2,152,979 2,152,979 - 0.0%
Less: Surplus Bond Proceeds (447.956) - (447,956) - (447,956) (447.956) - 00%
Total Construction Costs 4,011,385 - 4,011,385 2,152,979 6,164,364 6,163,760 604
Non-Construction Costs:
Legal Fees - - - 88,125 88,125 88,125 - 0.0%
Fiscal Agent Fees - - - 132,188 132,188 132,188 L2 0.0%
Developer [nterest 218917 - 218,917 - 218917 324,752 (105,835) -32.6% (2)
Bond Discount - s x 203,024 203,024 211,500 (8,476) -4.0% (3)
Bond Issuance Expenses - - - 47,772 47,772 45,000 2,772 6.2% (4)
Bond Application Report Costs - 59,884 59,884 - 59,884 60,000 (116) -0.2% (1)
Altlorney General Fee - 7,050 7,050 B 7,050 7,050 - 0.0%
TCEQ Bond Issuance Fee - - - 17.625 17,625 17,625 - 0.0%
Funds available for bond related
expenditures/surplus funds - - - 111,051 111,051 - 111,051 100.0% (5)
Total Non-Construction Costs 218,917 66,934 285,851 599,785 885,636 886,240 (604)
Total Bond Issue Requirement $ 4,230,302 § 66,934 § 4297236 § 2,752,764 § 7,050,000 § 7,050,000 -
(1) Variance due to actual costs being lower than estimated
(2) Variance due to bonds being sold at a lower inferest rate than eslimated
(3) Variance due to bond discount being bid and sold at a lower rate than estimated
(4) Variance due to actual costs being higher than estimated
(5) Surplus funds are a result of variances discussed above.
This document is a preliminary draft for use in internal review and disc and is not intended for external distribution.

4




Schedule C
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District

Series 2020 Bond Issue
Cash Reconciliation
As of December 15, 2020
Cash Receipts:
Principal amount $ 7,050,000.00
Reoffering premium 52,636.85
Original issue discount (99,516.20)
Underwriter’s discount (50,395.25)
Bond insurance premium (105,750.00)
Surplus bond proceeds 447,956.00
Total receipts 7,294,931.40
Cash Disbursements:
District’s General Fund:

Bond application report costs $ 59,884.13

Attorney General fee 7,050.00 66,934.13
District’s Capital Projects Fund-

Projected costs for WWTP Expansion 2,152,979.00
Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc.:

Construction and other costs 4,459,341.00

Developer interest 218,917.00 4,678,258.00
McCall, Parkhurst & Horton L.L.P.:

Bond counsel fee 88,125.00

Disclosure counsel fee 8,500.00

Miscellaneous expenses 1,609.50 98,234.50
Specialized Public Finance, Inc.:

Financial advisory fee 132,187.50

Miscellaneous expenses 6,950.00 139,137.50
Maxwell Locke & Ritter LLP-

Developer reimbursement report 12,000.00
Island Financial Printing Resource, Inc.-

Printing fees 541.45
S&P Global Market Intelligence-

CUSIP fees 771.00
Moody’s Investors Services-

Rating agency fees 17,000.00
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 17,625.00
BOKF, NA 400.00

Total cash disbursements 7,183,880.58

Surplus Funds Available for Subsequent Bond
Related Disbursements and/or Surplus Bond Application § 111,050.82

This document is a preliminary draft for use in internal review and discussions and is not intended for external distribution.

5



@INFRAMARK

WATER & (NFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

Reunion Ranch WCID
General Manager Reports for the month of

November 2020
Board Meeting: December 15th, 2020

Reviewed By: Jesse Kennis
Date: 12/10/2020



()INFRAMARK

Will 14050 Summit Drive, #103 Austin, TX 78728
United States

T:+1512 246 0498
F:+1 512716 0024

www.inframark.com

Memorandum for: Board of Director’s Reunion Ranch WCID
From: Makenzi Scales/Jesse L. Kennis Il

Date: 12.15.2020

Subject: General Manager’s Executive Summary Report
Below is a summary of activities since the last board meeting:

1) Water System
a) 489 active connections. 8.8 MG purchased for the month. 0.34% water gain.
b) Chlorine residuals and bacteriological samples satisfactory.
c) 13 delinquent letters mailed out, 0 tags hung, zero disconnects. (120-day arrears $150.)

2) WWTP/Collection System
a) Total flows 1.54 MG, average 49,000 GPD, 98% capacity.
b) No excursions for the month.

3) Drainage/Ponds
a) Erosion Control and Pond inspection conducted November 19, 2020.
b) Removed sediment from drainage structures as identified in pre purchase inspection.

4) Customer Care
a) No payment plans requested.

Current ltems Requiring Board Approval

Vendor Amount WO# | Budget Amount Description




—

Billing Summary

INFRAMARK

WATER B INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

Description Connections Variance

Nov-19 Nov-20

Residential 403 474 71

Commercial - HOA 9 14

Hydrant 2 0 (2)

Tracking 1 1 -

Reclaimed - =]

Total Number of Accounts Bille 415 489 74

Consumption

Residential 4,487,000 7,111,000 2,624,000

Commercial - HOA 2,209,000 1,450,000 (759,000}

Hydrant 1,000 - (1,000)

Tracking 859,000 332,000 (527,000)

Reclaimed - -

Total Gallons Consumed 7,556,000 8,893,000 1,337,000

Average Consumption

Residential 11,134 15,002 3,868

Commercial - HOA - 103,571 -

Hydrant 500 0 500

Tracking 859,000 332,000 (527,000)

Reclaimed - -

Avg Water Use for Accounts Bi 18,207.23 18,186.09 (21)

Total Billed 27,793 82,783 54,990

Total Aged Receivables 9,757 (344) (10,101)

Total Receivables 37,550 82,439 44,889




[ 12 Billing Month History Revenue by Category

$100,000 00
$90,000 00
380,000 00
$70,000 00

| $60,000 00

. $50,000 00

$40,000 00
|
30,000 00
i $20,000 00
$10,000 00 I I I I
$0 00
in

Mg 1219 st He Y s w5l e wolas #7ii 3luw w wlan wio

m Water Revenue 1 Wastewater Revenue




= 12 Month Accounts Receivable and Collections Report

| === ]
a— EET|
— =
" a L]
Total Recaivable Total 30 Day Total 60 Day|Total 90 Day Total 120+
68,325.58 628,29 2/699.80 185.86
54,042.78 .465.24 1.099.85 2,125.32
46,465.03 405.58 183.28 -
49,860.11 3,764.41 231.61 =
50,085.39 11.77 479.25 -
57,776.26 2.148.36 £40.35 297.49
75117.61 3,025.98 400.90 -
78,405.65 297.87 320.35 -
104,438.94 6,033.18 907.59 129.48
123,564 .66 8,733.77 366.70 83.42

95,115.55 3916.26 47.556 -
92.013.46 4,019.90 T42.28 225
82,439.31 351235 38.02 -

Board Consideration (o Wrile OFf $0.00

Board Consideration Collections $0.00

Delinquent Letter Mailed 13

Delinquent Tags Hung N/A

Disconnects for Non Payment N/A




[@ | N F R A M A R K Water Production and Quality

WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE SCRVICES

| Water Quality Monitoring

Current Annual Avg

State Requirements Must Be Above .50
CL2 Avg-Mono Chlorine - NH3

Date CL2 Avg  [Mono Chloring NH3 L
Nov-19 2.56 2.70 0.25 e~ e NS
Dec-19 2.38| 208 0.27 2 \//\- '
Jan-20 1.44 1.74 0.17 100
Feb-20 2.44 1.83 0.26
Mar-20 2.28 1.85 0.71 ; 2 B . J
Apr-20 2.24 1.94 0.17 LC?Z Avg l?/lono C((Hlor-nfl;IHg = ‘l\ﬁono Ch\lor-ne i Y H3 ° © =
May-20 2.36 1.89 0.82
Jun-20 2.44 1.74 0.17
Jul-20 2.06 1.76 0.15
Aug-20 2.30 1.59 0.90
Sep-20 2.10 1.66 0.74
Oct-20 2.30 1.79 0.15
Nov-20 2.42 2.51 0.14




Water Accountability Report

138,000

16,000

14,000

10,00

]

B.000

5,000

4,000

3 iy |
o' s

«@@ @e \u « 9 R A

xé‘ys*‘ ﬁ‘\P‘L“‘“”&‘F gipf " 1‘*’i°“’§w¢ ?:f



Number of Master Billed Flushing Gal.s Accounted

Month Read Date Connections Meters Use IOther Loss(-) % Loss For
November 18| 11/18/18 317 2,567 2,469 30 (68) -2.65% 97.35%
December 18| 12/14/18 331 2,474 2,828 18 372 15.04% 115.04%
January 19| 1/15/19 338 3,048 2,757 82 (209) -3.85% 93.15%
February 19| 2/14/19 348 2,852 2,474 18 (360)] -12.62% 87.38%
March 19| 3/15/19 354 4,102 3,822 12 (268) -6.53% 99.73%
April 19]  4/16/19 358 5,970 5,734 12 (224) -3.75% 115.28%
May 19| 5/17/19 363 5,703 5,351 15 (337) -5.91% 94.09%
June 19 6/17/19 371 8,009 7.756 13 (240) -2.99% 97.01%
July 19]  7/17/19 381 9,201 9,350 9 158 1.72% 101.72%
August 19| 8/16/19 389 12,709| 12,554 15 (140) -1.10% 98.90%
September 18|  9/17/19 399 14,217 13,856 0 (361) -2.54% 97.46%
October 19| 10/16/19 407 11,605| 11,944 7 346 2.98% 102.98%
November 19| 11/15/19 415 7,813 7,702 13 (98) -1.25% 98.75%
December 19| 12/17/19 424 4,622 4,461 5 (156) -3.38% 96.62%
January 20{ 1/16/20 426 3,910 3,792 10 (108) -2.77% 97.23%
February 20| 2/17/20 432 3,820 3,840 9 29 0.75% 100.75%
March 20| 3/18/20 443 3,996 3,793 8 (195) -4.89% 95.11%
April 20|  4/17/20 453 5,479 5,326 7 (146) -2.66% 97.34%
May 20| 5/18/20 459 9,377 9,157 8 (212) -2.26% 97.74%
June 20| 6/17/20 463 10,260, 10,251 7 (2) -0.10% 99.99%
July 20|  7/17/20 468 12,895| 12,956 1 62 0.48% 100.48%
August 20|  8/18/20 474 15,688| 15,754 8 174 1.12% 101.12%
September 20| 9/18/20 481 12,398| 12,644 8 254 2.05% 102.05%
October 20 10/19/20 485 11,108 10,956 7 (145) -1.31% 98.69%
November 20| 11/18/20 489 9,106 9,129 8 3N 0.34% 100.34%




= INFRAMARK ——semrmmrerey

| Wastewater Flows for the Month of November

ore




For the Month of November

Flow WWTP (Avg.)
BOD (Avg)

TSS (Avg)

Chlorine Residual (Min)
PH (Min)

PH (Max)

PERMIT

0.050 MGD
20 mgi/L
20 mgl/L
1.0 mgiL
6.0 Std Units
9.0 Std Units

ACTUAL

0.049 MGD
11.8 mg/L
17.5 mgiL

32 mgiL
7.83 Std Units
7.83 Std Units

COMPLIANT

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

PERCENT

98.0%

10



Reunion Ranch WCID W

Flow Historical

Imnﬂ:m

Now-70
485

Oet-20)

Conneclions

Total Flows

466,000

Average

:

g

Avg Flow Por WWTP
Connection | Capacl

e

£

B
8

ok

I

:

:

:

:

:

ol
&8

e

:

:

£

%

8
g

EEecpee

:

g

:

¥
g

:

:

3
g

i

1



BUILDER'S CONSTRUCTION VIOLATION REPORT

WOH# 2382063

BUILDER NAMES:

D - David Weekly Homes
DR - Drees

BR - Brookfield

H - Highland Homes

Date: _11/19/2020 PROJECT NAME:REUNION RANCH Page# _ 1
BUILDER ADDRESS VIOLATION PICTURE #| VIOLATION #] FINE AMT.

N 205 TIFFANIE ECM, BRN 1,2,3 2
N 205 TIFFANIE Cs, SIP 1,2,3 1
N 442 DELAYNE ECM, SIP 4,5,6,7 3
N 442 DELAYNE BRN, OF 4,5,6,7 1

TMH 3142 REUNION RANCH CS, sIP 8 1

POOL 855 JACKSDAW ECM 9 1

MW - MHI/Wilshire
SF - Scott Felder

S - Sitterle

TM - TrendmakerHomes

Ml - M/l Homes
B - Buffington Homes

T - Toll Brothers

TMH - Taylor Morrison

N - Nalle

BRN - bull rock needed; EC measures not held during rain event

CS - dean street and/or curb area

CW - concrete washout, repair, not holding or needed

ECM - EC measures needed; sod, silt fencing, mulch, curlex, geo textile, etc.

OF - orange fencing; repair or needed

YL - yard loamed out, needs sod within 5 days

PBC - properly bed and cover; sewer/water lines, inspection/reinspection needed

RSF - repair silt fencing; replace, extend or needed

SIP - storm inlet protection; repair, replace, clean or needed

SCO - sewer cap off; repair/missing 4" or 6" adaptor plug

TCB - trash containment box; broken, over full, not contained or none.

OTHER - as desaribed in report

12/07/15

IA\OPS-MNT\Erosion Control Reports to Builders

12




13



INFRAMARK

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION

DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 11/19/2020 '

WO#: 2356240

TECH.: TAMMY YBARRA

WET PONDS
Pond Location WQP 2-2
Pond water level? WET POND
Inlets in good structural condition? YES
Inlets clear of accumulated sediment or debris? NO -2396357
Trash found at site? i NO
Sinkhole, cracks or seeps visible in the embankment? NO
Erosion present at shoreline? NO
Erosion occuing around the inlets or outlet structures? NO
Discharge valve open operational? IN/A

Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe?

NO VISIBLE OUTFALL

Execessive algae blooms present? NO

Invaisve plants present? NO

Trees or woody vegetation present on the dam or embankment? NO

Sediment has accumulated and reduced the volume of the pond? NO DATA

COMMENTS INLET HAS SEDIMENT AND VEGETATION

SMALL METAL PIECE STICKING OUT AT TRAIL - SAFETY HAZZARD

e AL R 2INOP 2T

14




@lNFRAMARK

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION

DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 11/19/2020

WOit: 2382063

TECH.: TAMMY YBARRA

WET PONDS
Pond Location WQP 2-3
Pond water level? WET POND
Inlets in good structural condition? YES

Inlets clear of accumulated sediment or debris?

SMALL AMOUNT OF SEDIMENT

Trash found at site?

NO

Sinkhole, cracks or seeps visible in the embankment? NO
Erosion present at shoreline? NO
Erosion occuing around the inlets or outlet structures? NO
Discharge valve open operational? N/A
Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe? N/A
E ive algae blooms present? NO
Invaisve plants present? NO
Trees or woody vegetation present on the dam or embankment? NO
Sediment has accumulated and reduced the volume of the pond? NO DATA

I

|cOMMENTS

J Ranch WCID B 1OP 2-3WaP 23

15




@INFRAMARK

WATER INFRASTRUCTUSL OFERATIONS
STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
SAND FILTER SYSTEM

DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 11/19/2020

WOi#: 2382063

ITECH.: TAMMY YBARRA

Pond Location WQP 2-4
Pond water level DAMP
Does the pond drain within 48 hours? |YES
Sediment depth in the forbay? GOOD
Sediment depth In the sand filter area? LITTLE
Trash found at site? NO

Is vagetation below, 187 In helght?. YES
Trees or brush found In basIn area? NO
Conditlon of the media? GOQOD
Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe N/A
Was sediment found in the under drain piping? Remove open clean out tops and check NO
Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.)? NO
Discharge valve open operatlonal i N/A
Emergency bypass valve closed and operatlonal N/A
Are all inlets in area clear of debris and sediment? YES

TRENCH IN BACK OF POND - WO 2319078

COMMENTS

"o

WET SPOTS THROUGH SAND FILTER AND FORBAY OF POND _




INFRAMARK

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION

DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 11/19/2020

WO#: 2382063

TEGH.: TAMMY YBARRA

WET PONDS
Pond Location WQP 3-1
Pond water level? WET POND
Inlets in good structural condition? YES
Inlets clear of accumulated sediment or debris? NO
Trash found at site? NO
Sinkhole, cracks or seeps visible in the embankment? NO
Erosion present at shoreline? NO
Erosion occuing around the inlets or outlet structures? NO
Discharge valve open operational? N/A
Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe? GOOD
Execessive algae blooms present? NO
Invaisve plants present? NO
Trees or woody vegetation present on the dam or embankment? NO
Sediment has accumulated and reduced the volume of the pond? NO DATA

COMMENTS

|WO 2396347 SEDMIENT IN INLET CAUSING INLET TO HOLD WATER

J10PS. wein sEC 10P 3-1WQP 3

TREES AT END OF EMBANKMENT LOOK DRY

17




@INFRAMARK

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION

DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 11/19/2020

WO#: 2382063

TECH.: TAMMY YBARRA

WET PONDS
Pond Location WQP 3-3
Pond water level? WET POND
Inlets in good structural condition? N/A
Inlets clear of accumulated sediment or debris? N/A
Trash found at site? NO
Sinkhole, cracks or seeps visible in the embankment? YES
Erosion present at shoreline? - YES
Erosion occuing around the inlets or outlet structures? NO
Discharge valve open operational? N/A
Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe? GOOD
Execessive algae blooms present? NO
Invaisve plants present? NO
Trees or woody vegetation present on the dam or embankment? NO
Sediment has accumulated and reduced the volume of the pond? NO DATA

COMMENTS

4 Ranch LEC 1DP 3 TWQP 33

18




INFRAMARK

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
DRAIN OUTLET

DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 11/19/2020

WO#: 2356240

TECH.; TAMMY YBARRA

Pond Location

DENISE COVE DRAIN

Pond water level

N/A
Does the pond drain within 48 hours? N/A
Sediment depth in the forbay? N/A
Sediment depth in the sand filter area? N/A
Trash found at site? NO
Is vegetation below 18" in height? YES
Trees or brush found in basin area? NO

Condition of the medla?

GRASS IN BULLROCK & SEDIMENT BUILD UP IN FRONT

Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe

N/A

_Was sediment found in the under drain piping? Remove open clean out tops and check

N/A
Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.}? NO
Discharge valve open operational N/A
Emergency bypass valve closed and operational N/A
Are all inlets in area clear of debris and sediment? CLEAR

CONSIDER REMOVING SILT IN FRONT OF DRAIN AND REPLACING BULLROCK

COMMENTS

STYIOOGENSE OV ALET J010



GINFRAMARK

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION

DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 11/19/2020

WO#: 2356240

TEGH.: TAMMY YBARRA

Pond Location

JANE COVE DRAIN

Pond water level NIA
Does the pond drain within 48 hours? NIA
Sediment depth in the forbay? N/A
Sediment depth in the sand filter area? N/A
Trash found at site? NO
Is vegetation below 18" in height? YES
Trees or brush found in basin area? NO
Condition of the media? GOOD
Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe N/A
Was sediment found in the under drain piping? Remove open clean out tops and check N/A
Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.)? N/A
Discharge valve open operational N/A
Emergency bypass valve closed and operational N/A
Are all inlets in area clear of debris and sediment? NO

SILT BUILD UP & HOLDING WATER

COMMENTS

1\OPS MNT\DrslncleReunan Ranch WCID (RRWCID)Pond & EC Reportsi2020010WondWAYNE CV INLETUAYNE COVE DRAIN

WO#2367061 - CLEARING SILT



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accounting Report

December 15, 2020

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.

= Review October 31, 2020 Financial Statements.

1 of 89



2020
Reunion Ranch WCID

- El | W T

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 3 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 El 10 1" 12 13 14 15
18 20 ¥4l yzd 23 24 25 16 17 B 19 20 721 22
26 27 28 25 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 23

I ol BWIE STh Ba A
1 2 3 4 1 7
5 6 7 8 ] 10 1" 1} 4 5 3 7 8 ]
' 12 13 15 16 17 1€ 10 11 13 14 15 15
19 20 2 23 24 25 17 18 20 21 22 23
26 27 29 ki 24 25 27 28 29 20

1 2 3 4 1

5 6 7 8 ] 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
12 13 15 16 17 18 9 10 1 12 13 1 5
90 20 22 23 24 25 16 17 a8 19 20 21 22
%27 29 30 k1l 23 24 25 26 27 28 20

30 31
L T W The o L. " Th |
1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 [ 7
4 5 5 7 8 9 10 3 ] 1 12 13 14
" 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 | 18 8 20 21
18 19 | gn o2 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
o5 26 W 28 20 3 3 29 [0

13
20
27

)

29

March

December

Wi

17

Thi

1
18

18
25

12
19
25

20f89



Cash Activity Report

3 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Activity Report

October 31, 2020 - December 15, 2020

First Cltizens

Operating Bookkeeper's
Account Account

R iled Cash Bal - October 31, 2020 $ 196,537.20 § 20,406.09

Activity through ber 15, 2020 102,676.30 5,457.06
Deposit Refund SR 2019 Expenses 802,12
Deposit Service Revenue 101,874,18
Subtotal - Operating Account 102,676.30
Transfer Approved at November 17, 2020 Board Meeting From TexPool Operating Account 158,654,68
Expenditures Approved at November 17, 2020 Board Meeting Checks 1550 - 1569 (149,854,15)
Customer Refund 1570 Customer Refund (1,992.78)
ATRT 1571 Telephone - November 2020 (159.51)
Pedernales Electric 1572 Utllitles - October 2020 (1,095.13)
ATRT 1573 Internet - November 2020 {96.05)
5,457.06

Expenditures to be Approved at D ber 15, 2020 Board (From Book} 's A ) - {85,537.58)
¥endar ck# Mema Amount

Dennis Danlel 1574 Director Fees - November 30, 2020 Meeting 138.52
Eileen Grass 1575 Director Fees - November 30, 2020 Meeting 138.53
Nathan Neese 1576 Director Fees - November 30, 2020 Meeting 138,53
Dennis Daniel 1577 Director Fees - December 15, 2020 Meeting 138.53
Eileen Grass 1578 Director Fees - December 15, 2020 Meeting 138.52
Nathan Neese 1579 Director Fees - December 15, 2020 Meeting 138.52
Thomas Rogers 1580 Director Fees - December 15, 2020 Meeting 138,52
Aguatic Features Inc 1581 Pond Maintanance - November 2020 901.50
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC 1582 Accounting Fee - Novernber 2020 2,000.00
Environmental Solutions 1583 Odor Control Unit - Novernber 2020 600.00
Hays Central Appraisal District 1584 Appraisal Fees - First Quarter 2021 3,136.31
Heil Englineered Process Equipment 1585 Rent Odor Control Unit - Navember 2020 600.00
Inframark LLC 1586 Maintenance - October 2020 23,057.95
LCRA 1587 Raw Water/Monthly Fee - November 2020 3,630.13
Sommers Marketing 1588 Website - November 2020 800.00
TCEQ 1589 Water System Fee - FY 2021 708.05
West Travis County PUA 1590 Purchased Water - November 2020 35,263.58
Willatt & Flickinger 1591 Legal Fees - November 2020 9,184.39
Zane Furr 1592 Landscape Maintenance - November 2020 4,686.00
Total Operating Account Expenditures 85,537,58

Transfers to be Approved at December 15, 2020 Board Meeting (275,000.00) 85,537.58
Transfer From First Citizens Operating te TexPoal Operating (275,000.00)
Transfer From TexPoaol Operating ta First Citizans Bookkeeper's GSISJT.ES
(189,462.42)

Proj d Cash Bal = 15, 2020 $ 24,213.50 $ 25,863.15

4 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

Cash/Investment Activity Report
October 31, 2020 - December 15, 2020

General Fund -
First Citizens - Operating Account

First Citizens - Bookkeeper's Account
TexPool - Operating Account
Total - General Fund
Debt Service Fund ~
TexPoal - Tax
TexPool - Debt Service
Total - Debt Service Fund
Capital Project Fund -
Texpool - SR2017 Capital Projects
Texpool - SR2018 Capital Projects
Texpool - SR2019 Capital Projects
Total - Capital Project Fund

Total - All Funds

Transfer Letter Information:

) 1o transfer funds from First Citizens Operating Account to TexPool Operating Account: $275,000.00

Transfers to be Projected
Interest Subs Appraved Balance
Rates 10/31/2020 Reuigls sbursements 12/15/2020 12/15/2020 12/15/2020

n/a 196,537.20 102,676.30 - 299,213.50 (275,000.00) 1) 24,213.50
n/a 20,406.09 158,654.68 (238,735.20) (59,674.43) 85,537.58 {2) 25,863.15
0.0964% 818,420.62 - (165,704.68) 652,715.94 189,462.42 (1), (2) 842,178.36
1,035,363.91 261,330.98 (404,439.88) 892,255.01 = 892,255.01
0.0964% 5,971.07 - - 5,971.07 - 5,871.07
0.0964% 996,445.05 = - 996,445.05 - 996,445.05
1,002,416.12 - - 1,002,416.12 - 1,002,416.12
0.0964% 6.56 - - 6.56 - 6.56
0.0964% 1,361.02 - - 1,361.02 - 1,361.02
0.0964% 451,632.26 - - 451,632.26 - 451,632.26
452,999.84 - - 452,999.84 - 452,999.84
2,490,779.87 261,330.98 (404,439.88) 2,347,670.97 “ 2,347,670.97

@ 1o transfer funds from TexPool Operating Account to First Citizens Bookkeeper's Account: $85,537.58

50f89




Recap & Standings Report

Cyclas: All Taxing Units: Dripping Spr... Transactlon Date Range: 10/01/2020 to 10/31/2020 Sorted By: By Year, Ascending

HAYSTAX

Options: Separate Rollbacks, Include

Appralsal
WRR (Reunlon Ranch WCID)
Taxing Unit Totals {IS,MO,RB,SA)

Adjusted

Credits / Dlscounts

Uncollected

Allowad

Uncollected
Balance

0

7,718.52

324.05

0.00

Sumimary
Totat Current
Total Delinquent ] 176.76|
Rollbacks I . I 0.00]
Taxing Unit Total 8,217, 8,217, 178.7 58.3
% of Roll Collecled - 2019 - 89.49% Adjusted Original Roll — $1,504,365.70

0. 35.2 0.07] 8,040.57 —

Current YTD Collecled — $1,496,649.18

Tax Collacllons Compared to Current Taxes Bllled 0% Collected

All Collactions Compared to Current Taxes Bliled 0% Collacted

Combined Collections (Collections + P&l Callected) — 235.08 ]

Printed on 1170272020 et 12:10 PM JOB ID: 203823

Page 289 of 311

6 of 89



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

NoV
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

Ay
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEEINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D,
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION
October 31, 2020

2020 2019 L) 2017 TOTAL
Ganaral  Dabt Serviee Benaral Debt Sarvica Bamaral  Dabt Sarvica Ganeral Dabt Sarvica Ganaral Dabt Servica
Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Totel
$0.1500 $ 07250 $0.a730| $ 01500 $ 07250 $ 08750|$ 01750 $ 0.7000 08750|$ 03250 $ 05500 $ 08750
000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 a00 000 000 0.00
0400 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 3535 14141 17676 000 0.00 000 3535 14141 17676
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1166 46,66 5832 0.00 0.00 000 1166 46.66 5832
000 000 0.00 .00 000 000 ogo 0.00 0400 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00
000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0400 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 ooa 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 aoo 000 000 0.00 000 0gQo 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 a.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 ooa aoo 000 ogo 0.00 000 000 000 ooo 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00
000 000 0.00 000 aoo 0.00 ogao 0.00 000 000 o000 000 000 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 ago 0.00 0.00 o000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 0.00 ago 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000
000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 ago a.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 o.00
000 0.00 0.00 aao 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 ag00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00
0o 0.00 0.00 000 a00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 0.00 000 ago 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 a0 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 ago 0.00 000 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00
000 0.00 .00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.0D0 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 a00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 000 .00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 ago 000 000 0,00 0.00 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 ao0 0,00 0.00 0.00 0o 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 o0go 000 000
000 0.00 0.00 a0a 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0,00 a00 0.00 g.00 0,00 Q.00 0.00 oo 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00
000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 [ 0.00 000 0.00 aoo 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 ooo 0.00 000 0.00 000
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 oao 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 0.00 aoo oao 000 ogo oao 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 ooo
000 000 0.00 0o 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 000 ooo
000 000 0.00 000 0ao 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 .00 000 000
0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00
0.00 oo 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0go 000 000 0.00 000 ooo Q.00 000
oao aoa 0.00 000 0go 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 ao0 000 000
000 oo 0.00 0ao ag00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
000 000 o0ao 000 .00 ooa 3535 14141 17676 0go 0go oao 3535 14141 17676
0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 11.66 46,66 5832 000 000 000 11.66 4666 5832
000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 47.01 188.07 23508 000 0.00 000 4701 188 .07 235.08
000 0.00 000 132283 6,393 69 771652 5035 201 40 25175 9251 156 55 249 06 1,465 69 675164 821733
000 000 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000
000 000 o000 0.00 000 000 ago 000 oao o000 0.00 000 o0ao 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35.35) (141.41) (176.76) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35.35) (141.41) {17676,
000 000 0.00 1,322.83 6,393 69 771652 16,00 59.99 7499 9251 156,55 249.06 1,430.34 6,610.23 8,040.57

7 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

October 31, 2020
Over/{Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citizens Bank

Operating Account $ 196,537.20
Bookkeeper's Account 21,099.69

Total Funds First Cltizens Bank 217,636.89
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank (Market Value) 349,771.45

Total Collateral 599,771.45

Total Collateral/Funds $ 217,636.89 $ 599,771.45 $ 382,134.56

8 of 89



Pledge Inventory Report
First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co

Ralelgh, NC

FROM 10/1/2020 TO 10/31/2020

Customer ID: 65800

Report Date: 11/1/2020

PAS Rep: Joanne Rodriguez

Account Rep: Mike Phillips/Ryan Gallant

Cusip Description Maturity/Refunded Dt Intent S&P Markel Price Dt Original Face Book Value
Ticket Localion Code/Name Group Coupon Moody Maturity (Yr) Par Market Value
Pledged: REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas
3136ALYX3  FNM14081 CA 03/25/2041 AFS NA 10/30/2020 1,042,204.00 295,943.66
1041499 WF - Wells Fargo CM1 3.00000 Nr 20.41 289,412.27 294,540.49
3137FRSN2  FHR 4957 TA 03/25/2048 AFS NR 10/30/2020 28,000.00 25,048.49
1223273 WF - Wells Fargo CM1 3.00000 Nr 2742 24,455.77 25,762.63
383B2AR23  GNR 2019-147 AB 10/16/2060 AFS NR 10/30/2020 30,000.00 28,152.92
1211542 WF - Wells Fargo MB3 2.50000 Nr 39.99 28,350.65 29,468.33
3 Total Pledged: REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock 1,100.204.00 349,145.07
Texas
342,218.69 349,771.45

This report reflects information submitted to us by the customer. It is not intended to be used as the official
record of safekeeping location and/or pledged holdings. This information should be provided by the customer's

safekeeper.

FHN Financial PASPort
Page 213

9 of 89



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

October 31, 2020

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the one month ended October 31, 2020, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, aithough not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

/f/;‘o -dﬁibﬁﬂw '»P{—cc,

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.
December 8, 2020
Round Rock, TX

11 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
October 31, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating $ 196,537.20 $ - $ - $ 196,537.20
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 20,406.09 - - 20,406.09
Cash Equivalents 818,420.62 1,002,416.12 452,999.84 2,273,836.58
Receivables -
Property Taxes 1,430.36 6,610.19 - 8,040.55
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ - 92,204.42 - - 92,204.42
Prepaid Expense 2,164.77 - 55,180.84 57,345.61
Accounts Receivable - Other 3,129.09 - s 3,129.09
Accrued Service Revenue 33,757.2¢9 - - 33,757.29
Interfund 62,374.75 - - 62,374.75
Total Assets $ 1,230,424.59 $ 1,009,026.31 $ 508,180.68 $ 2,747,631.58
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 107,294.62 $ - $ - $ 107,294.62
Accrued Expenditures 13,174.81 - - 13,174.81
Impact Fees Payable 62,710.00 - - 62,710.00
Customer Deposits 65,500.00 - - 65,500.00
Builder Deposit 17,000.00 - - 17,000.00
Due to TCEQ 3,876.26 - - 3,876.26
Interfund - 3,067.78 59,306.97 62,374.75
Payroll Taxes Payable 91.80 ~ - 91.80
Total Liabilities 269,647.49 3,067.78 59,306.97 332,022.24
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 1,430.36 6,610.19 - 8,040.55
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 1,430.36 6,610.19 - 8,040.55
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 999,348.34 - 999,348.34
Capital Projects - - 448,873.71 448,873.71
Unassigned 959,346.74 - - 959,346.74
Total Fund Balances 959,346.74 999,348.34 448,873.71 2,407,568.79
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 1,230,424.59 $ 1,009,026.31 $ 508,180.68 $ 2,747,631.58

See Accounlants' Report.

12 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2020 - October 31, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 47.01 $ 188.07 $ - $ 235.08
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 67,597.45 - - 67,597.45
Wastewater Revenue 25,736.84 - - 25,736.84
Service Revenue Penalties 1,005.15 - - 1,005.15
Tap Fee Income 8,000.00 - - 8,000.00
Inspection Fee Income 6,400.00 - - 6,400.00
Interest and Other Income 2,042.57 113.53 51.39 2,207.49
Total Revenues 110,829.02 301.60 51.39 111,182.01
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 2,114.58 - - 2,114.58
Monthly Charges 11,536.58 - - 11,536.58
Water Purchases 21,166.78 - - 21,166.78
Operations & Management 7,951.76 - - 7,951.76
Repairs & Maintenance 28,266.47 - - 28,266.47
Inspections 3,151.38 - - 3,151.38
Utilities 1,350.77 - - 1,350.77
Landscape Maintenance 11,071.00 - - 11,071.00
Pond Maintenance 880.00 - - 880.00
Chemicals 530.06 - - 530.06
Lab Fees 187.45 - - 187.45
Permit Fee 620.00 - = 620.00
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax 645.90 - - 645.90
Insurance 14,903.08 - = 14,903.08
Miscellaneous Expense 653.56 - - 653.56
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 8,084.28 = - 8,084.28
Bookkeeping Fees 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00
Engineering Fees 2,861.25 - - 2,861.25
Engineering Fees - Special 2,332.50 - - 2,332.50
Total Expenditures 120,307.40 - - 120,307.40
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (9,478.38) 301.60 51.39 (9,125.39)
Fund Balance, October 1, 2020 968,825.12 999,046.74 448,822.32 2,416,694.18
Fund Balance, October 31, 2020 $ 959,346.74 % 999,348.34 $ 448,873.71 $ 2,407,568.79

See Accountanls' Report.

13 of 89



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Capital Projects Fund
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

14 of 89



General Fund

15 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
October 31, 2020

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Dlfference Actual Budget Difference
Revenves:
Property Tax Revenue $ 47.01 $ - $ 47.01 $ 47.01 $ - 47.01
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 67,597.45 44,097.00 23.500.45 67,597.45 44,097.00 23,500.45
Wastewater Revenue 25,736.84 20,425.00 5311.84 25,736.84 20,425.00 5,311.84
Service Revenue Penalties 1,005.15 645.00 360.15 1,005.15 645.00 360.15
Tap Fees 8,000.00 3,000.00 5,000.00 8,000.00 3,000.00 5,000.00
Inspection Fees 6,400.00 2,250.00 4,150.00 6,400.00 2,250.00 4,150.00
Interest and Other iIncome 2,042.57 950.00 1,092.57 2,042.57 950.00 1,092.57
Total Revenues 110,829.02 71,367.00 39,462.02 110,829.02 71,367.00 39,462.02
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 2,114.58 2,115.00 0.42 2,114.58 2,115.00 0.42
Monthly Charges 11,536.58 11,537.00 0.42 11,536.58 11,537.00 0.42
Water Purchases 21,166.78 17.179.00 (3,987.78) 21,166.78 17,179.00 (3.987.78)
Management and Operations 7.951.76 8,300.00 348.24 7.951.76 8,300.00 348.24
Repairs and Maintenance 28,266.47 16,000.00 (12,266.47) 28,266.47 16,000.00 (12,266.47)
Inspection Fees 3,151.38 1,950.00 (1,201.38) 3,151.38 1,950.00 (1,201.38)
Utilities 1,350.77 1,400.00 49.23 1.350.77 1,400.00 49.23
Landscape Maintenance 11,071.00 4,000.00 (7.071.00) 11,071.00 4,000.00 {(7.071.00)
Pond Maintenance 880.00 1,000.00 120.00 880.00 1,000.00 120.00
Chemicals 530.06 1,750.00 1,219.94 530.06 1,750.00 1,219.94
Lab Fees 187.45 1,850.00 1.662.55 187.45 1,850.00 1,662.55
Sludge Hauling - 4,000.00 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 4,000.00
Permit Fees 620.00 - {620.00) 620.00 - {620.00)
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes 645.90 815.00 169.10 645.90 815.00 169.10
Director Reimbursement = 65.00 65.00 - 65.00 65.00
Insurance 14,903.08 15,000.00 96.92 14,903.08 15,000.00 96.92
Miscellaneous 653.56 350.00 {303.56) 653.56 350.00 (303.56)
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 8,084.28 5,750.00 (2,334.28) 8,084.28 5,750.00 {2,334.28)
Accounting Fees 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 2,000.00 -
Engineering Fees - General 2,861.25 2,850.00 {11.25) 2,861.25 2,850.00 (11.25)
Engineering Fees - Special 2,332.50 2,000.00 {332.50) 2,332.50 2,000.00 {332.50)
Total Expenditures 120,307.40 99.911.00 {20,396.40) 120,307.40 99,911.00 {20,396.40)
Excess/(Deflciency) of Revenues Over/
{Under) Expenditures 3 (9,478.38) § (28,544.00) $ 19.065.62 $ (9.478.38) $ (28,544.00) 19,065.62

See Accountants' Report

16 of 89



Brvpsurn

Property Tex Revanuas

Tap Feo Income
Inspection Fee Incoma.
Intereat Income

Misceilaneous Income

Tartal Neweriona

ependitures)
Operating fespraes -
LERA Fiers Walas Resseuatiin Fas
WITPLIA Masinly Chargs
Watas Purchases
Himsgempnl & Operaiteng
Inspections
Utilties
Bacterialogleal Teting
Chemicals
Sludge Haubing
Permit Fea
Repalrs & Malmenanes -
Water System
Wastewatar
Imigation
Lastusape Mintanamin
Pusd Mabetenans
Cupital Dutiey
Bbtatah it faristiee
Rdmimdptratinn Sasisen -
Directar fesa, ing] payralf Las
Directar Relmbursemunts
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collactor Fees
ic Notlca
Miscellansaus

SubtotakAdmin, Sarvices
Professlonei Faas ~

Legel Fees

Financi

Advisor

Accounting Faes

Engtnaaring Fees

Engineering Feas - Speria)

Audit Pees

Permit Ranswsl
Subtotak-Professlanal Fees

Total Enpanditures

Exceas/ (Daficlency) of Revenues
over Expenditures,

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Revenues and Expenditures - General Fund: Actuals + Budgeted

Fiscal Year 2020-2021

Actual Budaat Budgat Budget Budget Budgal Budgm Budget Hudget Budget nudget Hudget Prajected Projcted
oct-a0 Now-a0 Des-20 Jara1 Feb-a1 MaraL Apr-a1 May-al Jun-a1 Juk21 Aug-al Sep-21 Actual Varianca
e o miss 8 is018 9 54830 % WIW % COE | - 8 O CE ) - LI = % amawm
480,880 67,597 33,301 23,572 10,588 0,807 017 34,496 ETh 48,558 53,518 53,808 54,240 504,380 13,500
254,505 25,737 20,508 0,740 20,853 20,995 EIRET] 11,280 21,423 21,565 11,708 21,880 aL,e80 259,817 5312
7,383 1,005 539 543 sls 518 532 ssa ssL sat 752 757 762 713 380
36,000 s.000 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,000 2,000 3,000 3,000 41,000 5,000
27,000 8400 1,350 2,250 2,250 2,250 23m 1,350 2,250 2,350 2% 2,250 1,350 3150 4,150
11,400 ® es0 es0 9sa #50 950 950 950 as0 asa 950 050 10,543 57
- 1,950 - - - - - . . - - - - 1,950 1,950
1 5,844 244,084 12,005 25,830 82,534 82,511 75,004 2,198 82,806 63,102 1,129,703 35,482
25,300 us 2,115 315 2,115 a11s 3,115 2,115 2,115 a1s a1ts 15,380 °
139,444 11,537 11,837 11,537 11,537 11,537 11,537 11,537 11,937 11,507 11,537 130,444 °
163,787 21,167 9,768 9436 7,023 7577 10,107 10,175 21,651 21,792 21,935 147,775 3,980
100,380 7951 aats 8330 8,345 8,380 8,350 8405 ,435 n4m 0,405 100,242 34n
23,400 3,151 Le50 1,950 1,050 1,950 1,950 1,050 1,050 1,880 1,950 24,001 (1,201)
16,800 1351 1,400 1,400 1,400 1,400 1,400 Laoo 1,400 1,400 1,400 16,751 a3
22,200 w Les0 1,850 1,850 1,850 1,850 1,850 1,850 1,850 1350 10,537 1,062
21,000 sa0 1730 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,7% 1750 1750 1,750 10,780 1,230
48,000 - 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 44,000 4,000
1,500 wn 1,500 - - - B - - - - . . 2,120 820)
35,000 7482 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,000 40,462 (4,482)
133,000 0,187 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 141,187 (o107
24,000 618 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 22,610 1,382
48,000 11,071 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 55071 oy
23,000 se0 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 11,000 21,880 120
20,000 - - - - - - - - = - 10,000 20,000 -
843,101 23,027 85,108 63,768 61,870 61,939 62,008 s4,099 64,182 71,434 75,500 75,045 108,002 560,847 (12,746)
2,777 645 ns ns a1s s a1s 815 as 814 4 a4 168
780 - L a3 os o5 65 os o LH as ] L]
15,000 14,902 - - - - - - . - - - - a7
4,800 - - 1,000 - - 1,000 - - 1,000 - - Looa -
1Lasa - - - - s B - . - - - 1450 -
4,200 654 aso 3s0 310 as0 350 as0 350 3s0 4504 (304
35,207 18,303 1,230 2,230 1,230 1,230 2,320 1,10 1,329 35,180 az
3,000 5750 5,750 5,750 5750 5,750 5750 5750 5,750 5750 5750 5,750 71,334 (2,314)
418 - 429 - - - - - - - - - - 49 -
24,750 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,750 1,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 1,000 24,750 -
34,200 2,861 2,850 2,450 2,850 2,850 2850 2850 2130 2,850 2,850 2,850 34,211 an
24,000 2,333 2,000 1,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 000 2,000 24,333 33)
11,750 - - - 11,750 - - - - - - - - 11,750 -
164,120 15,278 13,029 12,600 as,100 12,800 12,800 12,800 12,600 12,600 13,600 13,800 12,600 (2678
1,042,437 120,307 79,444 78,398 an,200 __ 7sm3 77,028 78,012 95,184 89,517 91,124 13083 ___ian,a%e)
47,084 & (9475) 3 (\ugoo) 9 165488 & 24805 4 10,070 §  (I7981) §  (15395) & (I5101) $ (11,260) $  (7,319) & (B4m) 3 (3%,638) ¢ 86,960 3 19,048

Ses Accauntanis Repart

17 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
October 31, 2020

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total
Beginning Bank Balance 10/1/2020 $ 146,374.26 ¢ 28,955.86 $ 175,330.12
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments (150,241.00) (162,417.78) (312,658.78)
Deposits and Credits 200,403.94 154,561.61 354,965.55
Total Cleared Transactions 50,162.94 (7,856.17) 42,306.77
Ending Bank Balance 10/31/2020 196,537.20 21,099.69 217,636.89
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit - - -
Outstanding Checks - (693.60) (693.60)
Total Uncleared Transactions - (693.60) (693.60)
Register Balance as of 10/31/2020 $ 196,537.20 $ 20,406.09 $ 216,943.29

See Accountants' Report.

18 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
A/P Aging Summary
As of October 31, 2020

Current 1-30 31 -60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
Aquatic Features Inc 880.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 880.00

1,992.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,992.78
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
Heil Engineered Process Equipment 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
Inframark LLC 30,737.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,737.12
K2 Contract Services LLC 9,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,250.00
LCRA 4,642.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,642.96
McCall Parkhurst & Horton, LLP 0.00 652.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 652.62
Murfee Engineering Company 5,193.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,193.75
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,095.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,095.13
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
TCEQ 620.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 620.00
West Travis County PUA 30,174.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,174.98
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. 8,084.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,084.28
Zane Furr 11,071.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,071.00

TOTAL 106642.00 652.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 107294.62

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 89



October 2020

Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Payroll Summary

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Director Fees
Mileage

Total Gross Pay
Adjusted Gross Pay

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding
Medicare Employee
Soclal Security Employee
Medicare Employee Addl Tax

Total Taxes Withheld

Net Pay

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Medicare Company
Social Security Company

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions

Dennis Daniel Eileen Grass Nathan Neese Thomas J. Rogers TOTAL

150.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 600.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

150.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 600.00

150.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 600.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

{2.18) (2.17) {2.17) 0.00 (2.18) (8.70)

{9.30) (9.30) {9.30) 0.00 (9.30) (37.20)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

- (11.48_) (11.47) - {11.47) 0.00 {11.48) (45.90)
138.52 138.53 138.53 0.00 138.52 554.10

2.18 2.17 2.17 0.00 2.18 a.70
9.30 9.30 9.30 0.00 e 9.30_ 37.20_

11.48 11.47 11.47 0.00 11.48 45,90

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Adjustments Journal
October 2020

Date

10/31/2020

10/31/2020

10/31/2020

10/31/2020

10/31/2020

TOTAL

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Memao

Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Callections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections

Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reparts
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reparts
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports

Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits

Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw - SO 235...
Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw - SO 235...
Record Admin Labor - 3135 Reunion - SO 2365...
Record Admin Labor - 3135 Reunion - SO 2365...
Record Admin Labor - 2603 Reunion - SO 2349...
Record Admin Labor - 2603 Reunion - SO 2349...
Record Admin Labor - 561 Katie - SO 2359337

Record Admin Labor - 561 Katie - SO 2359337

Record Admin Labor - 2627 Reunion - SO 2361...
Record Admin Labor - 2627 Reunion - SO 2361...
Record Admin Labor - 2637 Reunion - SO 2361...
Record Admin Labar - 2637 Reunion - SO 2361...
Record Admin Labor - 2627 Reunion - SO 2364...
Record Admin Labor - 2627 Reunion - SO 2364...
Record Admin Labar - 2637 Reunion - SO 2365...
Record Admin Labor - 2637 Reunion - SO 2365...
Record Admin Labor - 2627 Reunion - SO 2367...
Record Admin Labor - 2627 Reunion - SO 2367...
Record Admin Labor - 1201 Jacksdaw - SO 236..,
Record Admin Labor - 1201 Jacksdaw - SO 236...

Expense Arthur 1 Gallagher - Property/General ...
Expense Arthur ] Gallagher - Property/General ...

Account Debit Credit
1152 - Taxes Receivable 35.35
2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 35.35
4300 - Property Tax Revenue 35.35
4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax 11.66
1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 47.01
82.36 82.36
1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 91,329.49
4225 « Service Revenue Penalties 84.30
4100 - Water Revenue 208.72
4200 - Wastewater Revenues 20.95
2139 « TCEQ Liability 2.51
4100 - Water Revenue 25.00
4225 - Service Revenue Penalties 1,089.45
4100 - Water Revenue 63,012.98
4200 - Wastewater Revenues 25,814.17
2139 - TCEQ Liability 444,37
2161 - Customer Depaosits 1,050.00
4100 - Water Revenue 210.00
4100 - Water Revenue 80.00
4200 - Wastewater Revenues 56.38
2139 - TCEQ Liability 1.38
4100 - Water Revenue 25.00
91,727.35 91,727.35
1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 6,495.97
4100 - Water Revenue 6,495.97
6,495.97 6,495.97
1325 - A/R Other 15.00
4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15,00
1325 - A/R Other 15.00
4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
1325 + A/R Other 15.00
4560 « Miscellaneous Income 15.00
1325 - A/R Other 15.00
4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
1325 - A/R Other 15.00
4560 + Miscellaneous Income 15.00
1325 « A/R Other 15.00
4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
1325 + A/R Other 15.00
4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
1325 - A/R Other 15.00
4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
1325 - A/R Other 15.00
4560 + Miscellaneous Income 15.00
1325+ A/R Other 15.00
4560 + Miscellaneous Income 15.00
150.00 150.00
1301 - Prepaid Insurance 1,872.85
6350 - Insurance 1,872.85
1,872.85 1,872.85
100,328.53

See Accountants' Report.

100,328.53

21 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.,C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name
1000 - First Cltizens Bank - Operating
Deposit 10/01/2020
Deposlit 10/01/2020
Deposlt 10/01/2020
Deposit 10/02/2020
Deposit 10/02/2020
Deposit 10/02/2020
Deposit 10/02/2020
Deposit 10/02/2020
Deposit 10/03/2020
Deposit 10/04/2020
Deposit 10/04/2020
Deposit 10/04/2020
Deposit 10/05/2020
Deposit 10/05/2020
Deposit 10/05/2020
Deposit 10/05/2020
Deposit 10/06/2020
Deposit 10/06/2020
Deposit 10/06/2020
Deposit 10/06/2020
Deposit 10/07/2020
Deposit 10/07/2020
Deposit 10/07/2020
Deposit 10/08/2020
Deposit 10/08/2020
Deposit 10/08/2020
Deposit 10/09/2020
Deposit 10/09/2020
Deposit 10/09/2020
Deposit 10/09/2020
Deposit 10/10/2020
Deposit 10/11/2020
Deposit 10/11/2020
Deposit 10/12/2020
Deposit 10/13/2020
Deposit 10/13/2020
Deposit 10/13/2020
Deposit 10/13/2020
Deposlt 10/13/2020
Deposit 10/14/2020
Deposit 10/14/2020
Deposit 10/14/2020
Deposit 10/15/2020
Deposit 10/15/2020
Deposit 10/15/2020
Deposit 10/16/2020
Deposit 10/16/2020
Deposit 10/16/2020
Deposit 10/16/2020
Deposit 10/17/2020
Deposit 10/18/2020
Deposit 10/19/2020
Deposit 10/19/2020
Deposlt 10/19/2020
Deposit 10/20/2020
Deposit 10/20/2020
Deposit 10/20/2020
Deposit 10/20/2020
Deposit 10/22/2020
Deposit 10/22/2020
Deposit 10/23/2020
Deposit 10/23/2020
Transfer 10/23/2020
Deposit 10/25/2020
Deposlt 10/26/2020
Deposlt 10/26/2020
Deposit 10/27/2020
Deposit 10/27/2020
Deposit 10/28/2020
Deposit 10/29/2020
Check 10/31/2020
Total 1000  First Citizens Bank - Operating
1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's
BIll Pmt -Check 10/01/2020 1529 ATBT
BIll Pmt -Check 10/16/2020 1545 ATRT
BIll Pmt -Check 10/16/2020 1546 Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1530 Dennis Danlel
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1532 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1531 Eileen Grass
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1533 Rick Triplett
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1534 Thomas J. Rogers
BIll Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1535 Aguatlc Features Inc
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1536 Arthur 1. Galtager & Co.
8ill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1537 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
8ill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1538 Inframark LLC
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1539 LCRA
8il Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1540 Murfee Engineering Company
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1541 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1542 West Travis County PUA
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1543 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.
BIll Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1544 Zane Furr
Transfer 10/20/2020
BIll Pmt -Check 10/22/2020 1547 Taylor Marrisan of Texas, inc.
Liabllity Check 10/26/2020 1548 U'S Treasury
Bill Pmt -Check 10/26/2020 1549 ATRT
Check 10/31/2020

Total 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's

Memo Amount Balance
149,721.54
eChecks 292.00 150,013.54
eChecks 194.32 150,207.86
Lockbox 834.71 151,042.57
Credit Cards 512.81 151,555.38
Uscan 180.00 151,735.38
eChecks 508.08 152,243.46
eChecks 106.53 152,349.99
Lockbox 1,131.34 153,481.33
eChecks 190.70 153,672.03
Credit Cards 292.36 153,964.39
Credit Cards 504.51 154,468.90
eChecks 150.65 154,619.55
CredIt Cards 128.69 154,748.24
Uscan 527.09 155,275.33
eChecks 347.22 155,622.55
Lockbox 622.74 156,245.29
Deposit 7,145.00 163,390.29
Credit Cards 355.92 163,746.21
Credit Cards 312.76 164,058.97
Lockbox 3,217.31 167,276.28
Credit Cards 182.51 167,458.79
eChecks 102.51 167,561.30
Lockbox 2,380.62 169,941.92
Credit Cards 498.64 170,440.56
Uscan 1,202.78 171,643.34
Lackbox 820.13 172,463.47
Credlt Cards 300.00 172,763.47
Uscan 561.30 173,324.77
eChecks 403.68 173,728.45
Lockbox 849.62 174,578.07
eChecks 649,92 175,227.99
Credlt Cards 263.78 175,491.77
eChecks 126.63 175,618.40
Credlt Cards 168.34 175,786.74
Credit Cards 106.03 175,892.77
Depaosit 102.51 175,995.28
Uscan 995.73 176,991.01
eChecks 182.36 177,173.37
Lackbox 499.84 177,673.21
Credit Cards 268,43 177,941.64
Uscan 307.97 178,249.61
Lockbox 1,204.12 179,453.73
eChecks 157.48 179,611.21
eChecks 495.07 180,106.28
Lockbox 1,453.37 181,559.65
Credit Cards 827.42 182,387.07
Uscan 344,26 182,731.33
eChecks 987.58 183,719.31
Lockbox 3,676.54 187,395.85
eChecks 384.51 187,780.76
Credit Cards 176.78 187,957.54
Uscan 692.58 188,650.12
ACH 38,586.50 227,236.62
Lockbox 3,159.11 230,395.73
Credit Cards 8,388.16 238,783.89
Uscan 10,101.02 248,984.91
eChecks 182.11 249,067.02
Lockbox 1,120.54 250,187.56
eChecks 233.83 250,421.39
Deposit 16,800.00 267,221.39
Credlt Cards 355.13 267,576.52
Uscan 424,92 268,001.44
Funds Transfer (150,000.00) 118,001.44
Credit Cards 228.18 118,229.62
Uscan 410.59 118,640.21
Lockbox 160.00 118,800.21
Uscan 165.75 118,965.96
Lockbox 1.00 118,966.96
Deposlit 77,476.80 196,443.76
eChecks 334.44 196,778.20
Service Charge (241.00) 196,537.20
46,815.66 196,537.20
28,817.33
Internet - September 2020 (96,05) 28,721.28
Telephone - Octaber 2020 (159.59) 28,561.69
(1,130.53) 27,431.16
(138.52) 27,292.64
(138,53) 27,154,11
(138.53) 27,015.58
VOID: 0.00 27,015.58
{138.52) 26,877.06
Pond Maintenance - September 2020 (930.00) 25,947.06
Insurance - 2020/2021 (15,195.00) 10,752.06
Accounting Fees - September 2020 (2,000.00) 8,752.06
(79,912,74) (71,160.68)
Raw Water/Monthly Fee - September 2020 (5,102.70) {76,263.38)
(6,433.75) (82,697.13)
Website - September 2020 (750.00) (83,447.13)
Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - September 2020 (32,068.59) (115,515.72)
Legal Fees - September 2020 (7,741.20) (123,256.92)
Landscape Malntenance - September 2020 (3,735.00) (126,991.92)
Funds Transfer 154,561.61 27,569.69
(6,495.97) 21,073.72
77-0673282 (459.02) 20,614.70
Internet - October 2020 (96.05) 20,51B.65
Service Charge {112.56) 20,406.09
(8,411.24) 20,406.09

See Accountants' Report,

22 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D,

General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

Type Date Num
1007 - Texpool Operating Account
Transfer 10/20/2020
Transfer 10/23/2020
Deposit 10/31/2020
Total 1007 - Texpool Operating Account
1120 - Service Accounts Receivable
Deposit 10/01/2020
Deposit 10/01/2020
Deposlt 10/01/2020
Deposlt 10/02/2020
Deposlt 10/02/2020
Deposlt 10/02/2020
Deposlt 10/02/2020
Deposit 10/02/2020
Deposit 10/03/2020
Depaosit 10/04/2020
Depasit 10/04/2020
Deposit 10/04/2020
Deposit 10/05/2020
Deposit 10/05/2020
Deposit 10/05/2020
Deposlt 10/05/2020
Deposlt 10/06/2020
Deposit 10/06/2020
Deposit 10/06/2020
Deposit 10/07/2020
Deposit 10/07/2020
Deposlit 10/07/2020
Deposit 10/08/2020
Deposit 10/08/2020
Deposit 10/08/2020
Deposit 10/09/2020
Deposit 10/09/2020
Deposit 10/09/2020
Deposit 10/09/2020
Deposlt 10/10/2020
Deposit 10/11/2020
Deposit 10/11/2020
Deposit 10/12/2020
Deposit 10/13/2020
Deposlt 10/13/2020
Deposlt 10/13/2020
Deposlit 10/13/2020
Deposlt 10/13/2020
Deposlt 10/14/2020
Deposlt 10/14/2020
Deposlt 10/14/2020
Deposit 10/15/2020
Deposit 10/15/2020
Deposit 10/15/2020
Deposit 10/16/2020
Deposit 10/16/2020
Deposit 10/16/2020
Deposit 10/16/2020
Deposlt 10/17/2020
Deposlt 10/18/2020
Deposlt 10/19/2020
Deposlt 10/19/2020
Deposit 10/19/2020
Deposit 10/20/2020
Deposlt 10/20/2020
Deposit 10/20/2020
Deposit 10/20/2020
Deposit 10/22/2020
Deposit 10/23/2020
Deposit 10/23/2020
Deposit 10/25/2020
Deposlt 10/26/2020
Deposlt 10/26/2020
Deposlt 10/27/2020
Deposit 10/27/2020
Deposit 10/29/2020
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.3
Total 1120 - Service Accounts Recejvable
1152 - Taxes Receivable
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.1
Total 1152 » Taxes Receivable
1301 - Prepald Insurance
Bill 10/20/2020 REUNRAN-01
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.5

Total 1301 - Prepaid Insurance

Source Name

Arthur 1. Gallager & Ca.

Memo Amount Balance
822,889.66
Funds Transfer {154,561.61) 668,328.05
Funds Transfer 150,000.00 818,328.05
Interest 92.57 818,420.62
(4,469.04) 818,420.62
90,013.82
eChecks (292.00) 89,721,82
eChecks (194.32) 89,527.50
Lockbox {834.71) 88,692,795
CredIt Cards {512.81) 88,179.98
Uscan (180.00) 87,999.98
eChecks (508.08) 87,491.90
eCherks (106.53) 87,385,37
Laockbox {1,131.34) 86,254.03
eChecks (190.70) 86,063.33
Credit Cards {292.36) 85,770.97
Credit Cards (504.51) B5,266.46
eChecks (150.65) 85,115.81
Credit Cards (128.69) B4,987.12
Uscan (527.09) B4,460.03
eChecks (347.22) 84,112,81
Lockbox (622.74) 83,490.07
Credit Cards {355.92) B3,134.15
Credit Cards (312.76) 82,821.39
Lackbox (3,217.31) 79,604.08
Credit Cards (182.51) 79,421.57
eChacks (102.51) 79,319.06
Lackbox {2,380.62) 76,938.44
Credit Cards {498.64) 76,439.80
Uscan (1,202,78) 75,237.02
Lockbox (820.13) 74,416.89
Credlt Cards (300.00) 74,116.89
Uscan (561.30) 73,555.59
eChecks (403.68 73,151.91
Lockbox {849,62 72,302.29
eChecks (649.92) 71,652.37
CredIt Cards (263.78) 71,388.59
eChecks (126.63) 71,261.96
Credit Cards (168.34) 71,093.62
CredIt Cards (106.03) 70,987.59
Deposlt (102.51) 70,885.08
Uscan (995.73) 69,889.35
eChecks (182,38} 69,706,99
Lockbox (499,84 69,207.15
Credit Cards (268,43} 68,938,72
Uscan (307.57) 68,630.75
Lockbox (1,204.12) 67,426.63
eChecks (157.48) 67,269.15
eChecks (495.07) 66,774.08
Lockbox (1,453.37) 65,320.71
Credit Cards (827,42) 64,493.29
Uscan {344.26) 64,149.03
eChecks (287.98) 63,161.05
Lockbox {3,676.54) 59,484.51
eChecks (384,91} 59,099.60
CredIt Cards {176.78) 58,922.82
Uscan (692.58) 58,230.24
ACH {38,586.50) 19,643,74
Lockbox {3,159.11) 16,484.63
Credit Cards (8,388.16) 8,096.47
Uscan (10,101.02) (2.004,55)
eChecks (182,11) (2,186,66)
Lockbox (1,120.54) (3,307.20)
eChecks (233.83) (3,541.03)
Credit Cards (355.13) {3,896.16)
Uscan (424.92) (4,321.08)
Credlt Cards (228.18) (4,549.26)
Uscan {410.59) (4,959,85)
Lockbox {160.00) (5,119.85)
Uscan {165.75) (5,285.60)
Lackbox (1.00) (5,286.60)
eChecks (334.44) (5,621,04)
Record B&C Reparts 91,329.49 85,708.45
Record Refunded/Applled Deposlts 6,495.97 52,204.42
2,190.60 92,204.42
1,465.71
Record Tax Collections (35.35) 1,430.36
(35.35) 1,430.36
1,872.85
Insurance - 2020/2021 2,164.77 4,037.62
Expense Arthur ] Gallagher - Property/General Liab - FY 2... (1,872.85) 2,164.77
291,92 2,164.77

See Accountants' Report.

23 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amaount Balance
1325 : A/R Other 9,990.89
Deposit 10/06/2020 84980 Inframark - Credit Memo 1063 {7,145.00) 2,845.89
Deposit 10/28/2020 1066 Jazv Builders (366.80) 2,479.09
Bill 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - October 2020 - 1061 lacksdaw - SO 2359344 50.00 2,529.09
Bill 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - October 2020 - 3135 Reunion - SO 2365047 50.00 2,579.09
Bill 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - October 2020 - 2603 Reunion - SO 2349083 50.00 2,629.09
Bill 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - October 2020 - 561 Katie - SO 2359337 50.00 2,679.09
Bill 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - Octaber 2020 - 2627 Reunion - SO 2361286 50.00 2,729.09
Bill 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - Octaber 2020 - 2637 Reunion - SO 2361954 50.00 2,77%.09
Bill 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - October 2020 - 2627 Reunion - SO 2364701 50.00 2,829.09
Bill 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - October 2020 - 2637 Reunion - SO 2365631 50.00 2,879.09
Bill 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - Octeber 2020 - 2627 Reunion - SO 2367969 50.00 2,925.05
Bilt 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - October 2020 - 1201 Jacksdaw - SO 2368635 50.00 2,9759.09
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw - SO 2359344 15.00 2,994.09
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labor - 3135 Reunion - SO 2365047 15.00 3,009.09
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labor - 2603 Reunion - SO 2349083 15.00 3,024.09
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labor - 561 Katie - SO 2359337 15.00 3,039.09
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labar - 2627 Reunion - SO 2361286 15.00 3,054.09
General Journal 10/31/2020 104 Record Admin Labor - 2637 Reunion - SO 2361954 15.00 3,069.09
General Jaurnal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labor - 2627 Reunion - SO 2364701 15.00 3,084.09
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labor - 2637 Reunion - SO 2365631 15.00 3,099.09
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labar - 2627 Reunion - SO 2367969 15.00 3,114.09
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Recard Admin Labor - 1201 Jacksdaw - SO 2368635 15.00 3,129.09
Total 1325 - A/R Other {6,861.80) 3,129.09
1420 - Accrued Service Revenue 33,757.29
Total 1420 - Accrued Service Revenue 33,757.29
1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 3,020.77
General Journal 10/31/2020 101 Record Tax Collectlons 47.01 3,067.78
Total 1173 + Due From Debt Service Fund 47.01 3,067.78
1174 - Due from Capital Projects 57,764.47
Bill 10/20/2020 43301 Murfee Engineering Company Bond Application No. 6 - September 2020 1,542.50 59,306.97
Total 1174 - Due from Capital Projects 1,542.50 59,306.97
2000 - Accounts Payable (145,506,65)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/01/2020 1529 AT&T Internet - September 2020 96.05 (145,410.60)
Bill 10/12/2020 144878477.., AT&T Internet - October 2020 (96.05) (145,506.65)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2020 1545 ATRT Telephone - Octaber 2020 159,59 (145,347.06)
8l Pmt -Check 10/16/2020 1546 Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,130.53 (144,216,53)
Bill 10/20/2020 REUNRAN-01  Arthur 1. Gallager & Co. Insurance - 2020/2021 (15,195.00) {159,411,53)
Bill 10/20/2020 43301 Murfee Engineering Company Band Application No. 6 - September 2020 (1,542.50) (160,954.03)
8ill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1535 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - September 2020 930.00 {160,024.03)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1536 Arthur 1. Gallager & Co. Insurance - 2020/2021 15,195.00 (144,829.03)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1537 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - September 2020 2,000.00 (142,829.03)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1538 Inframark LLC 79,912,74 (62,916,29)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1539 Raw Water/Monthly Fee - September 2020 5,102.70 {57,813,59)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1540 Murfee Engineering Company 6,433.75 {51,379.84)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1541 Sommers Marketing + Public - Sep 2020 750.00 {50,629.84)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1542 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - September 2020 32,068.59 {18,561,25)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1543 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - September 2020 7,741.20 (10,620.05)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 1544 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - September 2020 3,735.00 (7,085,05)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2020 1547 Taylar Morrison of Texas, Inc. 6,495.97 {589.08)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/26/2020 1549 ATAT Internet - October 2020 96.05 {493.03)
Bill 10/26/2020 1 K2 Contract Services LLC Construct WWTP Lid Structure - October 2020 {9,250.00) (9,743.03)
Bill 10/31/2020 512-288-56... ATAT Telephone - October 2020 (159.59) (9,902.62)
Bill 10/31/2020 9615 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - October 2020 (2,000.00) {11,902.62)
Bill 10/31/2020 202011842 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - October 2020 (880.00) (12,782.62)
Bill 10/31/2020 11563 Heil Engineered Process Equipment Rent Odor Control Unlt - October 2020 (600.00) {13,382.62)
Bill 10/31/2020 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - October 2020 (4,642.96) (18,025.58)
Bill 10/31/2020 43434 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - October 2020 (1,500.00) (19,525.58)
Bill 10/31/2020 43435 Murfee Englneering Company District Engineering - Additional Services - October 2020 (1,361.25) (20,886.83)
Bill 10/31/2020 43436 Murfee Englneering Company District GIS Database - October 2020 {495.00) {21,381.83)
Bill 10/31/2020 43454 Murfee Englneering Company CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & Inspection - October ... (1,837.50) {23,212.33)
Bill 10/31/2020 6903 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - Octaber 2020 {300.00) (23,519.33)
Bill 10/31/2020 CWQ0064729 TCEQ Permit Fee - FY 2021 (620.00) {24,139.33)
Bill 10/31/2020 290523-00... West Travis County PUA Menthly Charge/Purchased Water - Octaber 2020 (30,174.98) {54,314.31)
Bl 10/31/2020 103120 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - October 2020 {(8,084,28) {62,398.59)
Bill 10/31/2020 2F2020-RR-... Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - Octaber 2020 (11,071.00) {73,469.59)
Bill 10/31/2020 57312 Inframark LLC Operatlons - October 2020 (7,675.17) {81,148.76)
Bill 10/31/2020 738-00470-... Refund (1,992.78) (83,141.,54)
Bill 10/31/2020 300131343,., Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katie - October 2020 (22,50} (83,164.04)
Bill 10/31/2020 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - October 2020 (183.79) (83,347.83)
Bill 10/31/2020 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - October 2020 (25.06) (83,372.89)
Bill 10/31/2020 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - October 2020 (863.78) (84,236.67)
Bl 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Malntenance - Octaber 2020 {23,057.95) (107,294.62)
Total 2000 - Accounts Payable 38,212.03 (107,294.62)
2120 - Impact Fees Payable 0.00
Deposit 10/28/2020 40869 205 Tiffanie Way (12,938.00) {12,938.00)
Deposit 10/28/2020 61808 1284 Jacksdaw (6,139.00) (19,077.00)
Deposlt 10/28/2020 61809 1295 Jacksdaw {6,135.00) {25,216.00)
Depaosit 10/28/2020 61806 1242 Jacksdaw (6,135.00) (31,355.00)
Deposit 10/28/2020 61807 1271 Jacksdaw (6,135.00}) (37,494.00)
Deposit 10/28/2020 61810 1331 Jacksdaw (6,139.00) (43,633.00)
Deposit 10/28/2020 61980 3058 Reunion (6,139.00) (49,772.00)
Deposit 10/28/2020 61811 520 Katle (12,938.00) (62,710.00)
Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable {62,710.00) (62,710.00)
2100 - Accrued Expenses {13,174.81)
Total 2100 - Accrued Expenses {13,174.81)
2139 - TCEQ Liability (3,433.02)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record B&C Reports 2,51 (3,430.51)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record B&C Reports (444.37) (3,874.88)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Recard B&C Reports {1.38) {3,876.26)
Total 2139 « TCEQ Liabllity (443.24) {3,876.26)

See Accountants' Report.

24 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
2161 - Customer Deposits (64,450.00)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record B&C Reports (1,050.00) (65,500.00)
Total 2161 - Customer Deposits (1,050.00) (65,500.00)
2162 - Bullder Deposit (2,000.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit {1,500.00) (3,500.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit (1,500.00) {5,000.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit {1,500.00) {6,500.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit (1,500.00) (8,000.00)
Deposlt 10/22/2020 Deposit (1,500.00) {9,500.00)
Deposlt 10/22/2020 Deposit (1,500.00) (11,000.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit {1,500.00) (12,500.00)
Deposlt 10/22/2020 Deposit (1,500.00) (14,000.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit (1,500.00) (15,500.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit (1,500.00) (17,000.00)
Total 2162 - Bullder Deposit (15,000.00) (17,000.00)
2400 - Payroll Lliabllitles (459.02)
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1530 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (459.02)
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1530 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (459.02)
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1530 Dennis Daniel (9.30) (468.32)
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1530 Dennis Danlel (9.30) (477.62)
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1530 Dennis Daniel (2.18) (479,80
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1530 Dennis Daniel (2.18) (481.98
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1531 Eileen Grass 0.00 (481.98
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1531 Elleen Grass 0.00 (481.98'
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1531 Eileen Grass (9.30) (491.28
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1531 Elleen Grass (9.30) (500.58)
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1531 Elleen Grass (2.17) (502.75
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1511 Eileen Grass (2.17) (504.92
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1532 Nathan Neese 0.00 (504.92)
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1532 Nathan Neese 0.00 (504.92)
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1532 Nathan Neese (9.30) (514.22)
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1532 Nathan Neese (9.30) (523.52)
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1532 Nathan Neese (2.17) (525,69
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1532 Nathan Neese (2.17) (527.86
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1533 Rick Triplett VOID: 0.00 (527.86
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1533 Rick Triplett VOID: 0.00 (527.86
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1533 Rick Triplett VOID: 0.00 (527.86
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1533 Rick Triplett VOID: 0.00 (527.86
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1533 Rick Triplett VOID: 0.00 (527.86
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1533 Rick Triplett VOID: 0.00 (527.86
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1534 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 (527.86
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1534 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 (527.86
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1534 Thomas J. Rogers (9.30) (537.16
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1534 Thomas J. Rogers (9.30) (546.46)
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1534 Thomas J. Rogers (2.18) (548,64
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1534 Thomas J. Rogers (2.18) (550.82
Llabliity Check 10/26/2020 1548 U S Treasury 77-0673282 0.00 (550.82
Liabllity Check 10/26/2020 1548 U S Treasury 77-0673282 43.51 (507.31
Liabllity Check 10/26/2020 1548 U S Treasury 77-0673282 43.51 {463.80
Liabllity Check 10/26/2020 1548 U S Treasury 77-0673282 0.00 {463.80
Liabllity Check 10/26/2020 1548 U S Treasury 77-0673282 186.00 {277.80
Liability Check 10/26/2020 1548 U S Treasury 77-0673282 186.00 (91.80)
Total 2400 - Payroll Liabllities 367.22 (91.80)
2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax (1,465.71)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.1 Record Tax Collections 35.35 (1,430.36)
Total 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 35.35 (1,430.36)
3200 - Retalned Earnings (968,825.12)
Total 3200 - Retained Earnings {968,825.12)
Property Taxes including P&I 0.00
4300 - Property Tax Revenue 0.00
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.1 Record Tax Collections (35.35) {35.35)
Total 4300 - Property Tax Revenue (35.35) {35.35)
4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax 0.00
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.1 Record Tax Collectlons (11.66) (11.66)
Total 4350 - Penaltles & Interest - Tax (11.66) (11.66)
Total Property Taxes Including P&I (47.01) (47.01)
Service Revenue 0.00
4100 - Water Revenue 0.00
Bil 10/31/2020 738-00470-... Refund 1,992.78 1,992,78
General Journal 10/31/2020 10,2 Record B&C Reports 208,72 2,201.50
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record B&C Reports (25.00) 2,176.50
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record B&C Reports (63,012.98) {60,836.48)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record B&C Reports (210.00) {61,046.48)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record B&C Reports {80.00) {61,126.48)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record B&C Reports 25,00 {61,101.48)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.3 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits (6,495.97) {67,597.45)
Total 4100 - Water Revenue (67,597.45) (67,597.45)
4200 - Wastewater Revenues 0.00
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record B&C Reports 20.95 20.95
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record B&C Reports (25,814.17) (25,793.22)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record B&C Reports 56.38 (25,736.84)
Total 4200 - Wastewater Revenues (25,736.84) (25,736.84)
4225 - Service Revenue Penalties 0.00
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record B&C Reparts 84.30 84.30
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Recard BRC Reports (1,089.45) (1,005.15)
Total 4225 : Service Revenue Penalties {1,005.15) (1,005.15)
Total Service Revenue (94,339.44) (94,339.44)

See Accountants' Report.

25 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

See Accountants’ Report,

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
4450 « Tap Fees 0.00
Deposlt 10/28/2020 40869 205 TIffanie Way (1,000.00) (1,000.00)
Deposlt 10/28/2020 61808 1284 Jacksdaw (1,000.00) (2,000.00)
Deposlt 10/28/2020 61809 1295 Jacksdaw (1,000.00) (3,000.00)
Deposit 10/28/2020 61806 1242 Jacksdaw (1,000.00) (4,000.00)
Deposit 10/28/2020 61807 1271 Jacksdaw (1,000.00) (5,000.00)
Deposit 10/28/2020 61810 1331 Jacksdaw (1,000.00) (6,000.00)
Deposit 10/28/2020 61980 3098 Reunian (1,000.00) (7,000,00)
Deposit 10/28/2020 61811 520 Katle (1,000.00) (8,000.00)
Total 4450 - Tap Fees (8,000.00) (8,000.00)
4460 - Inspectlon Fee Income 0.00
Depaslit 10/28/2020 40869 205 Tiffanie Way (800.00) {800.00)
Deposlit 10/28/2020 61808 1284 Jacksdaw (800.00) (1,600.00)
Depaoslit 10/28/2020 61809 1295 Jacksdaw (800.00) (2,400.00)
Deposlt 10/28/2020 61806 1242 lacksdaw (800.00) (3,200.00)
Deposlt 10/28/2020 61807 1271 lacksdaw (800.00) (4,000.00)
Depaosit 10/28/2020 61810 1331 Jacksdaw (800.00) (4,800.00)
Deposlt 10/28/2020 61980 3098 Reunion (800.00) (5,600.00)
Deposlt 10/28/2020 61811 520 Katie (800.00) (6,400.00)
Total 4460 « Inspection Fee Income (6,400.00) (6,400.00)
4500 - Interest Income 0.00
Deposlt 10/31/2020 Interest (92.57) (92.57)
Total 4500 - Interest Income (92.57) (92.57)
4560 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00
Deposlt 10/22/2020 Deposit (100.00) (100.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit (250.00) {350.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit (100.00) (450.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit (500.00) (550.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit (150.00) (1,100.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit (100.00) (1,200.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit (100.00) (1,300,00
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit (100.00} [1,400.00)
Depasit 10/22/2020 Deposit (100.00) (1,500,00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit (100.00) (1,600.00
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit {100.00) (1,700.00)
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposlt (100.00 (1,800.00)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labor - 1061 Jacksdaw - SO 2359344 {15.00 (1,815.00)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Recard Admin Labar - 3135 Reunion - SO 2365047 (15.00) (1,830.00)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Recard Admin Labar - 2603 Reunion - SO 2349083 (15.00) (1,845.00)
General Journat 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labor - 561 Katie - SO 2359337 (15.00) (1,860.00)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labar - 2627 Reunion - SO 2361286 (15.00) (1,875.00)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labor - 2637 Reunion - SO 2361954 (15.00) (1,890.00)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labor - 2627 Reunion - SO 2364701 (15.00) (1,905.00)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labor - 2637 Reunion - SO 2365631 (15.00) (1,920.00)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labor - 2627 Reunion - SO 2367969 (15.00) (1,935.00)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.4 Record Admin Labor - 1201 Jacksdaw - SO 2368635 (15.00) (1,950.00)
Total 4560 - Miscellaneous Income {1,950.00) {1,950.00)
Operating Expendltures 0.00
6150 + LCRA Reservation Fee 0.00
Bill 10/31/2020 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - October 2020 2,114.58 2,114.58
Total 6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee 2,114.58 2,114.58
6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge 0.00
Bill 10/31/2020 290523-00... West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - October 2020 11,536.58 11,536.58
Total 6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge 11,536.58 11,536.58
6205 - Purchased Water 0.00
Bl 10/31/2020 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - October 2020 2,528.38 2,528.38
Bill 10/31/2020 290523-00... West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - October 2020 18,638.40 21,166.78
Total 6205 - Purchased Water 21,166.78 21,166,78
6120 - Operations Expense 0.00
Bill 10/31/2020 57312 Inframark LLC Operations - October 2020 7,679.17 7,679.17
Bill 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Malntenance - October 2020 272,59 _7,951.76
Total 6120 + Operatlons Expense 7,951.76 7,951.76
6122 » Repairs & Maint. - Water 0.00
Bill 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - Octaber 2020 7,461.55 7,461.55
Total 6122 « Repairs & Maint. - Water 7,461.55 7,461.55
6200 - Repairs B Maint - Sewer 0.00
Bill 10/26/2020 1 K2 Contract Services LLC Construct WWTP Lid Structure - October 2020 9,250.00 9,250.00
Bill 10/31/2020 11563 Heil Engineered Process Equipment Rent Odar Contral Unit - October 2020 600.00 9,850.00
Bill 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - October 2020 10,336.77 20,186.77
Total 6200 - Repalrs & Maint - Sewer 20,186.77 20,186.77
6223 - Repalrs & Malnt - Irrigation 0.00
BIll 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - October 2020 618,15 618.15
Total 6223 - Repalrs & Maint - Irrigation 618.15 618.15
6220 - Inspections 0.00
BIll 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - October 2020 3,151.38 3,151.38
Total 6220 - Inspectlons 3,151.38 3,151.38
6230 - Utillties 0.00
BIll 10/12/2020 144878477... ATAT Internet - October 2020 96.05 96.05
BIll 10/31/2020 512-288-56... AT&T Telephone - October 2020 159,59 255,64
Bil 10/31/2020 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katle - October 2020 22.50 278.14
Bill 10/31/2020 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - October 2020 183.79 461,93
Bill 10/31/2020 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - October 2020 25.06 486.99
Bill 10/31/2020 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunton Ranch & FM 1826 - October 2020 B863.76 1,350.77
Total 6230 + Utilities 1,350.77 1,350.77

26 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of October 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
6216 - Landscape Malntenance 0.00
Bill 10/31/2020 ZF2020-RR-... 2ane Furr Landscape Maintenance - Octaber 2020 11,071.00 11,071.00
Tatal 6216 - Landscape Malntenance 11,071.00 11,071.00
6650 - Pond Maintenance 0.00
aill 10/31/2020 202011842 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - October 2020 880.00 880.00
Total 6650 - Pand Maintenance 880.00 880.00
6130 - Chemicals 0.00
BIll 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - October 2020 530.06 530.06
Total 6130 » Chemicals 530.06 530.06
6210 - Lab Fees 0.00
Bill 10/31/2020 1131431 Inframark LLC Maintenance - October 2020 187.45 187.45
Total 6210 « Lab Fees 187.45 187.45
6140 + Permit Fee 0.00
Bill 10/31/2020 CWQOD064729 TCEQ Permit Fee - FY 2021 620.00 620.00
Total 6140 : Permit Fee 620.00 620.00
Total Operating Expendltures 88,826.83 88,826.83
Administrative Services 0.00
Directors Fees, Including Taxes 0.00
6315 - Director Fees 0.00
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1530 Dennls Danlel 150.00 150.00
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1531 Elleen Grass 150.00 300.00
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1532 Nathan Neese 150.00 450.00
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1533 Rick Triplett VOID: 0.00 450.00
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1534 Thomas 1. Rogers 150.00 600.00
Total 6315 - Director Fees 600.00 600.00
6600 - Payroll Taxes 0.00
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1530 Dennis Daniel 9.30 9.30
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1530 Dennis Daniel 2.18 11.48
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1531 Elleen Grass 9.30 20.78
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1531 Elleen Grass 2.17 22,95
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1532 Nathan Neese 9.30 32,25
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1532 Nathan Neese 2.17 34,42
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1533 Rick Triplett VOID: 0.00 34,42
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1533 Rick Triplett VOID: 0.00 34.42
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1534 Thomas 1. Rogers 9.30 43.72
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1534 Thomas 1. Rogers 2.18 45.90
Total 6600 - Payroll Taxes 45.90 45.90
Tatal Directors Fees, inctuding Taxes 645.90 645.90
6215 - Director Relmbursement 0.00
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1530 Dennls Daniel 0.00 0.00
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1531 Elleen Grass 0.00 0.00
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1532 Nathan Neese 0.00 0.00
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1533 Rick Triplett VOID: 0.00 0.00
Paycheck 10/20/2020 1534 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 0,00
Total 6215 -+ Director Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
6300 - Bank Charges 0.00
Check 10/31/2020 Service Charge 112.56 112.56
Check 10/31/2020 Service Charge 241.00 353.56
Total 6300 - Bank Charges 353.56 353.56
6350 - Insurance 0.00
Blll 10/20/2020 REUNRAN-01  Arthur ], Gallager & Co. Insurance - 2020/2021 13,030.23 13,030.23
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.5 Expense Arthur ] Gallagher - Property/General Liab - FY 2... 1,872.85 14,503.08
Total 6350 - Insurance 14,903.08 14,903.08
6700 + Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00
BIll 10/31/2020 6903 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Webslte - October 2020 300.00 300.00
Total 6700 + Miscellaneous Expenses 300.00 300.00
Total Administrative Services 16,202.54 16,202.54
Professtonal Fees 0.00
6320 - Legal Fees - General 0.00
Bill 10/31/2020 103120 Willatt 8 Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - October 2020 8,084.28 8,084.28
Total 6320 : Legal Fees - General 8,084.28 8,084.28
6333 - Accounting Fees 0.00
Bill 10/31/2020 9615 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - October 2020 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total 6333 + Accounting Fees 2,000.00 2,000.00
6340 - Engineering Fees - General 0.00
aill 10/31/2020 43434 Murfee Englineering Company District Engineering - October 2020 1,500.00 1,500.00
aill 10/31/2020 43435 Murfee Englneering Company District Englneering - Additional Services - October 2020 1,361.25 2,861.25
Total 6340 : Engineering Fees - General 2,861.25 2,861,25
6342 » Engineering Fees - Misc, 0.00
aill 10/31/2020 43436 Murfee Englneering Company District GIS Database - October 2020 495.00 495.00
Bill 10/31/2020 43454 Murfee Engineering Company CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & Inspectlon - October ... 1,837.50 2,332.50
Total 6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc. 2,332.50 2,332.50
Total Professlonal Fees 15,278.03 15,278.03
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report,

27 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.LD.

Lot Schedule
o
i e bnpart Wtes Tas W Tan  Wese Tap WWIas WWIa@ (mslens  Oesder  rrigation  Backflow  Securly
A P $5,180/ e Metes Fee Fee Irap. Insp Insp. nsp. Inep. Imp. fospectian  Deporil
et Aadb s L e inar Dale [F1] Deg Dale. $12,938 LY {m PUA Site 500 $500 515 335 $250 $3sn S1s50 $50 123 5150 Total
1 LI S ™ 115 a7me )5 5,180 08/18/15 5,180 e 500 500 s s s 350 300
L} oA ™ /1915 37672 6/30/15 5.180 oains 5,180 M- 500 500 s R 250 350 150
I A ™ inshs 39330 112616 5,180 2/16/16 5.180 L 500 500 k3 i 250 0
1 LI ™ anmy 42565 2120017 1,50 w/a1/17 12918 e 500 500 s s sa 350 300 30
) 5 A ™ /1813 21820 5,180 D4/15/13 5,180 5 500 500 s % 50 350
) 5 A ™ 11013 EILTE 5,180 04/16M3 518 500 500 s ™ 250 350
1 7 A ™ 171843 EILTLY 1440 04/16/13 41440 ks
) 1w -
1 . ™ 18/ 38439 5180 /LS 5,180 LT 500 500 s s 50 350 6,930
] ER ™ W IMse 6045 5180 o7ans 5,180 s 500 500 s s 50 350 150 7.080
L] a8 2ps 5.180 05/19/15 S s 500 500 £ ™ 150 350 150 7,000
1 5w ™ BAGNS ELoT 6/30/15 5,180 D/L6113 5,1R0 s/t 500 500 s 7 asa 350 6,310
1 6 n ™ 38413 3158 3813 5.180 10/200s 5,180 sfe" 500 500 » 5 50 350 300 2230
1 kN ™ sAs s B/0/15 5.180 07155 5180 bTM 500 S0 s s 250 350 6,930
1 LI ™ 7A15 Ima3 Bf14f15 5,180 10/20{15 5,180 £ 500 s00 s ke 50 ¥ 1s0 7,000
i a9 w ™ 10115 36766 19/1s 5,180 042415 5180 wn 500 500 s s 150 3s0 150 7,000
1 JON
L} 170 € ™ sfanT 43573 623717 13,938 et 12518 e 500 500 3 » 50 350 S0
1 uL e ™ 523/17 575 623417 129% orhanz 12938 E 5|0 S s kL 250 350 S0
il m s ™ S/2/17 43517 7 12,98 0V/18/17 129318 E 500 500 s bl 250 350 S0
" g ™ i 786 nspn a1 Mk 129 00 500 5 ™ 150 35 50
1 ue i ™ e 9951 el 1393 o418 12938 an 500 500 7 75 150 30 S0
1 s ™ stfa 48716 sffin ugm  espam 1gm 0 s00 i s 20 as0 s
1 L ™ 5HTE 827 51718 12938 05/19/18 12938 jr 500 500 s s 50 350 50
i ELRE ™ sy ausa &7 12918 or1an? 12,938 e Sm S00 s El 50 350 50
£l s a8 ™ 12517 M7 12p/07 12938 oafsha 17,938 I 50 500 ™ 75 250 350 sa
i) % &
] 7 4 ™ st ann s/ 28 ofBN? s W 0 %0 » 7 e #a "
Al ELRE ™ 6/23/17 43576 672347 12918 ornany 12,93 L e b ) s ne " “
1 9 & ™ Jonwjir RULTLY Lo/iapy 129318 12719517 12938 L A . ) % ne na -
1 o = ™ M . W 12,938 /231y 12938 L - bl s s e L "
Ll M o8 ™ 823Ny dagid LUET 12938 10/8/12 12918 w o =a k3 kA = ol -
1 B16 Jackudaw Drive a2 8 ™ 2y i 2hny 12938 01/16/18 1251 W b o s ki e " -
1 856 acksdew Drive aa ™ sy 4amh aphr L9 ohe1m 12sm W o 2 7 7 " " »
¥ W70 Jadadw Orive “ w ™ 417 [tE] W7 12538 apafiy 12938 w o ®o k3 T E*Y n »
3 B2 acksdaw Drtve: s 8 ™ o2/ w52 &/Bp7 1298 1048/7 I8 W un . 7 5 18 w "
1) begmn et “ & ™ nr oy aan 12,938 03/16/18 12938 e A . 7 = " ] -
| 1 2858 Reunlon Bhed a2 4@ ™ 12117 “»a 1Ny 1293 01/16/18 1291 e £ Sens ™ » e ne »
i 2947 Reunlon blvd 4 e ™ 10/5/18 = 105718 1288 1008 nsw e L = 7 7 i va "
1 % 2937 Raunlan Bivd o 5 ™ 518 12938 02/20/18 12938 w ) w0 T 3 - v -
4 2925 Reunian Bhvd 50 & ™ Bl T a8 1293 lo/16/18 12938 e un L s s B a -
| 1 2993 Reunion Bivd 51 & ™ k1T ) s 1293 o17/im 12,938 we e an 7S s o o -
1 2897 Raunlon Bivd s oa ™ 176018 s @ g e ] ™ s e iy w
| 2885 Reunlan Blvd 5 & ™ B8 “in 3f3/0 12538 04/17/18 12338 we ] L) 7S s e o -
| 2884 Reunlan Bivd 10 " ™ afa3ha g 3f23a 12,938 o4/17/18 1253 e A L E:) k3 ] ra -
! [ o ™ e i /13413 1w wAYE faem gE s el » i . i "
! | e 2 4 ™ e vy Lz zaw  oyispm 1918 w n o s 75 s . -
1N B 13 W ™ 823/17 LY a1 12938 10718117 12938 e Al o = 3 e e -
1§ 2950 Reunlon Bd EL ™ 3fj1m e e [+X:0) 041118 1293 e e xn k] s e Ya -
1 2960 Raunion Bivd 5 " ™ e gr /e 198 oI 12938 e e o m £ e no -
1 7972 Reunion Bhd 16 " ™ ne - 3fine 12918 4/1710 12,938 wr o L] ™ 3 ra o “»
| 2382 Reunlan Blvd 7 " ™ 1726/18 1293 @/20/18 12938 e i ) 75 kL - e Ed
1 2392 Reunion Bhd | o ™ s 12938 S 1291 v "3 o 13 ® £y [y *1
1 19 & ™ Haapr LA W7 12938 ®f13/17 12,928 w0 - s = el L -
3 uam 3 M [} Lt 5 ANs i [ L
3 182 Emma Loop n ™ 3 5180 0AE13 5160 w e v ™ k] - = [
# 194 Emma loop L ™ RIALLE] 5180 0416113 5,180 o L] e = ka e " o
¥ 208 Emma Loop L) w /13 5,180 O4A6/13 5,180 - o b 75 s na a e
2 230 Emms Loop . ™ oo 3199 219f14 5180  03/l8fu 5,180 e “a [ 7 ”* na i wa
& 236Emma Loop . L 11414 Mo 31114 5,180 02/19/14 5,180 e o e ™ k3 e ra (L
252 Emma Loop - 1w A m 194 5,180 av/lefid 5,180 e o E k3 s na ye e
¥ 266 Emma toop 3 i 3pa na? 30714 5180 016/14 sie0 W e e s ” ) e [
4 278 Emma Loop A ™ 214/14 301 219/14 5180 my/1af4 5,180 W e Al 3 = . el o
] # 292 Emmaloop ) AL 2214 3463 22514 5,180 /184 5,180 e g - RS " b "~ “e
¥ 306 Emma Loop L3 ™ 14813 138 nasn3 5.180 12713 5,180 e e ] s s e ne wn
1 318 Emmaloop L) "™ 573 Er) Spf13 5,180 3 5,180 e ] L] ) s na e e
1 330 Emma Loop . o smpa 1m03 w513 5,180 mfao/13 5,180 e e L k3 k] e o - L
¥ 242 Emmatoop . ™ 4nsja B o3 5180 06181 510 o . 7 ™ o i e
2 354 Emme oo " W anona amsn 003 5180 102313 si0 b e e s ” e ¥ e
7 368 Emmaloop L ™~ 8f16/13 anso aay1a 5,180 A7 5,180 Lo - bl 3 5 ke e o
# 380 Emma Loop . ™ ansp3 st P 5180 D8/ s W = o 5 5 na e s
¥ 392 Emma laop L3 " 10/11/13 U@ o3 5,180 isma 5,180 e - - k3 5 na » m
2 406 Emms Loop L ™ sy 32805 7sh3 5,180 08/20/13 S.180 e ﬂ e 3 s ] e e
¥ 444 Emma Loop. . L 124114 3om 13114 5,180 02/19/14 5,80 (i o L 75 5 ra e L]
I 462 Emma Loop L) v spL1a 59 sR1f 5180 06/18/17 5.180 EE e e s " " ¥ e
¥ 478 Emma Loop LY L) pna usm Afuj14 5,180 s/20/14 5,180 e e - ™ k- k) »e aam
1 496 Emma Loop L] L 5iof14 LS s 5,180 06/17114 5,180 w L Al 3 75 e ) s
# S12Emmaloop L) ™ 2/aaha 34209 e 5,180 04/16/14 5180 e L - ki3 k] k] L e
I 528 Emmu toop A ™ 14/14 38 npens 5,180 0A/16/14 5,130 o - »h s s na o i
1 S42 Emmaloop & ™ 6/20/14 k) 6/25{14 5180 07/15/14 S5.180 e - - 75 b £ va e

See Accountants fepart 28 of 89



B R I B e e R VL PSPV PRV 3

558 tmmaLaop.
572 Emima Loop
586 Emma Laop.
607 Emma Loop
18 Emma loop
632 Emma Loop
48 €mma Loop
664 Emma Loop

143 Emma Loop

287 FmmaLaap
0L Emma Loop
313 tmma Laop
331 Emma Loop.
353 Emma Loop
369 tmma Loop.
3 Emrma Loop
397 émma Loop
403 Emm Loop.
127 Margarel Gircle
143 Margaret Cirele

268 Margarer €ircle
279 Margaret Circle
262 Margarel Circle
268 Margaret Qirdle
152 Margarex Cirde
s cirde
24 Margare Girde
210 Mermaret Cirde
154 Margaret Ciede
178 Masgaret cirdde:
162 Margaret Curcle
144 Margaret Qrde
126 Margared Circle
565 Emma Loap
593 Emmy Loap
619 Emma loop
647 Emma taop
667 Emma Loop
83 Emma Laop
689 Emma Loop
715 Emma taop

151 ayne Cave
137 fayme Cove:
123 fayne Cave
109 ayne Cave
108 layne Cove

2 same ave
224 layre Cove
236 layne Cave

=xxsszk

esssebsssemae R e R B ARAARANAAR AN ARANARARARAAARARAARAAANARAARARAAS S ner s> off

ssssdsc ey

Reunlon Ranch W.C.I.D.

WoleeTap WWTap WWInal CromsConn  Gnder  srgation  Backflow  Secuniy
Insp. tp. Insp I Insp I

See Actountanty’ Report

Lot Schedule
Wt
Iminctfen -t WalerTap  WWTan
L] $s,1m0/ dve Meter Fee Fee

e fna Dep Date $12918 Suze. $500 $500
e M 3/20/14 5,180 adhsfil 5,180 n 500 500
3f1p4 a0 19/14 s opess 5180 3T 500 s00
s s anons 560 04716714 5080 3 500 s
/1ama i 194 5,180 Q3/1a/14 5,180 e 500 500
7y e 104 5180 08/19/14 518 e S00 500
RV i 2025014 5,180 0/18/14 5,180 Er 00 500
w8 ey 10723313 5180 a9 5180 3 s00 s00
Sf3/4 L] 572814 5,180 0617/14 5,180 il 500 5m
5{16/14 RELE s/22/14 5,180 06/17/14 5180 s 500 500
EU L anm 5180 asf20/14 5,180 Er 500 500
e/ iy S0 o6/ sam e s00 500
419013 G shof3 5180 06/18/13 5,180 A 500 500
BEILE] RiaY 1216113 5,180 oL 5,180 e S 500
28414 3w 2h9/14 5,180 03/18/14 5,180 L 500 500
8/16/13 e 213 5,180 LT e 5.180 we 500 500
A5 amm amm 5,180 asfa1f1y S180 w 500 500
sf20n3 ] a0y s10 10a313 s 500 500
N1 L 105313 5180 11/13/13 580 {1 san 500
42111 1104 ajaf13 5,180 a1z 5,180 o 500 500
anihy o LYk 580 o113 5,180 e 500 500
s/ 2340 anm 5,180 05/21/13 5,180 - 500 500
pLYE) m 5,180 041613 5180 e 500 500
124/14 o LIelh 1) 5,180 o194 5,180 (o 500 500
ap7/13 LI wany 5180 11119412 5180 e 500 S0
1M oy 130 5,180 az/19/14 5,180 e 500 500
smy13 i 7 580 0870/13 s e 500 s00
/13 Hih L EUE] 5.180 11/19/13 5,180 e 500 Sm
13 1955 sia o415/ siwa e 500 50
1813 kg 510 046/ s 500 500
EFILVIE) han 5,(80 O416/13 5180 e 500 500
smya 0 w5/ si80  oenons sue0 e s00 s00
LS e wany 5180 oL 5180 L sa So0
9/9/1a A i s AN 5180 WM s00 500
11ans o e 5180 021914 5180 (U S0 500
22813 mn 5180 04/16/13 5,180 Et 500 500
1118713 [T 5180 o4/16/13 5180 " 500 500
s nu SHoN3 5.180 06/18/13 5,180 Lo 500 500
Bf21/11 L) Wi 5.la0 @203 5180 we So0 500
snp3 aa w53 5.180 w013 5,180 L 500 500
anns um s 5180 as21/13 5180 w s sm
2/28/13 N 5180 04/16/13 5,180 t 500 500
£l k] e 5180 OAN16/13 5.180 - 50 500
1183 LI 5180 04/16/13 5,180 w o0 500
013 wa 5,180 04f16/13 5,180 " 500 500
i e su0 o4/16/13 si0 A 00 500
/0 i 510 oein sim A son 500
pIC Nt R 115748 580 0)/18/14 5,180 R 500 500
5113/14 e A 5180 06/17114 5180 A 500 500
19115 A 5180 Q@S 5,180 e 500 so0
sqas e o si80  owais sis0 e s s
6/13/14 nan S/ 5.180 oNIS/14 5.180 L 00 500
1/9115 A 5160 021215 5,180 e 500 00
6/13/14 507 LU 5180 or/15/18 5,180 L S00 500
/s g afand 5180 as2a/1d 5.180 L sm 500
SfI6/4 o s L osnae s10 W e 00
125114 "wrn nr5ns L0 ov20/s 5180 e o so0
71514 s 116714 [ty s e e s00
14115 Lo 0 02/17145 5180 e o 500
s/ nria feyer wn ayions sl g e sm
5/ 4 Y 694 A 01I5/14 5180 L t ) S0
1245014 38257 1218114 Rt DIAe/Is 5 Jan L "y 500
04 ni 625114 Lo o7/ision slo w4 n 500
10/3/14 s T Pt sis A ®0 sm
210015 W s (St sim W w0 S0
704 " WM 0 Da/19/14 5,180 e bl 500
91214 un o191 L ok s [N o 500
e nan B/ L lo/a1i14 S lao e o s
3720015 IoLs s A /15 5.180 Ll o 500
B/13/14 nan 67/ L 0715714 5180 e Lo 500
EELY 16948 £y Lua 0421115 5180 L = 500
EETLY o 32ns e 0421115 5180 e A 500
13114 nn BfL3/14 s 021514 5180 e fou 500
28N L) p0fss s 0a/ions siso W £ s
1314 »nria WPA 990 08/19/14 5180 Al 0 500
AN 5L nms L w2118 S180 ur Ll 500
2413115 nna naps e o/t swo w v 500
123/15 " e 021715 5180 W wa 500
s/s/14 (= snI4 A sige W i 500
e 11 [ L oM E T o 500
6/6/14 nan 61714 Lun 07/15/14 5180 e o0 500

AIFIATADIIAIIIVIIIIITIAIZE IR ATATIAIAAIAIINIANAAIIIIAAIIAFIAZTIIRITIAIA FIAAFIa3AAZ

515

FISIAFFFIFFIANASFIIIAIASIIASAaF AR IAT I YA IFINZT AFF I AT AAD

AFIARIIIIIAIZTIITIAFITIIFIIAZ

BRI RN E YRR TR PRI RN IR I IR R IR RN

EiEsE

(TR TR R Ies e PR O TR DI REN PR R PPN IR PE RN UER R

Inspectian  Deposit
5150 s 375

29 of 89



o e e e e e e e e e e A DM N N N R e e e e e ]E

K i

i b e s 1)

1849 Reunlan Aanch Bkd

L1 Marpret Circle - Ivigation Meter
245 Jaok S Drive

319 hack Sdvw Drtve.
3L back Sdaw Drive.
353 Jack Selaw Drive
365 Jack Sclaw Drive.
377 Lach sdaw Drive.
383 Joch 5w Drve
40 Jack Sdaw Drive

453 lack Sdaw Drive
467 Lack Sdaw Drive

A Kabe Brive.
13 st P
S e e
19 Katie Drive
333 Katie Drive
347 Katie Dnve
361 Katle Orive:
375 Katie Dnve
409Katie Dnve

Ligwailam Coun
133 Willam Gourt

EEECEFTICEEEIETEYY

EEIR SRS R SRR SRR ISR T EEE TR e SRS RS

Reunlon Ranch W.C.1.D.

See Accountants' Aepart

Lot Schedule
waine
activn i WaterTap  WWTap WaterTap WwTap WWFral Comfann  Grinder  ralion  Wedefes  Security
B bt W hee g fo Ter e lnsp. ews Depewt
A Sair ) Goptwe  rym Fogwss y HIA. e Mem b Y BR g5 aws  ua e n s [
™ il W ML SiEn g [*TY =) T ™ n a ] o
™ 211 ] 121544 sis BN L0 s 500 ” » 0 %0 693
™ 241503 1nI0 e 1295 r 000 ” n
ST D0 KM NI 5180 10puM sa0 1yr 00 o ”® i 0 3

™ ALy 1 S0 o4/16h3 sim s 500 ” n
™ /20 el 9nfa 1293 o9/1s/20 12338 500 A 75 7 750 ne
™ shisiis At 670/1S S0 07aus 5150 500 e 7 i 10 o
™ shishs [ 670115 sl ons 538 s00 v = ™ 130 e
™ 6h2015 638 6/30/15 5160 07211s 5180 500 v ” 13 250 "
™ stna i s/ Do os9ne 123 s oo s = 150 " "
™ sy e anspr 129 0576117 19 san s S 75 0 e .
™ 1249416 ann 124516 s oy e 500 g s b 50 ns "
™ /o e 9/21/16 1238 10/18/6 Lowm 500 [ » i 150 ] "
™ WBNGL I W09T1/40M2  BPJI6 s ospThe us. 00 = ” ” sa e "
™ sasf7 ans shs17 1203 n 1293 500 o % i 150 »a -

a/4ns i aps 510 10720015 5100 sm e s 7 150 "
™ /5016 Aved 12/9/16 1288 0pYT 1293 500 o0 ” 7 30 E n
t e 16008 3naa 12918 wne 1208 500 un i i 50 a i
. s i 3/23/16 293 o196 12938 500 i = n 20 ™ -
. 49116 nzes /216 9% 051706 12538 s00 va 7 7 %0 e w
m 6317 inn ] 1298 WA 1293 s n % % 20 e "
™ iy aray 7 new  wam 1293 son e 7 s 50 Ll "
™ i At i 1258 BT 1293 500 W ™ » 20 " -
™ 4nne won e 1281 05/t 12938 s v " = »a v )
™ ue o npp6 128w oy e 500 v ” 7 x0 e "
™ i () w717 28 o2m 1252 500 o 7 1 150 ra »
e SHoOps 10431 5/24/16 1288 06216 9w 00 o i » 0 ra "
. 4816 snans 1sw o5 1293 500 s ™ i 0 w2 "
™ snsh7 /16117 12938 m 1203 s oo » ”* 250 e w
tw o115 w/14/15 s s st san sm wn S B 50 w
™ 9/16/16 1018116 s /56 nsm s 500 ) ” 5 20 ra B

fajts 9115 S wshs su0 s s00 vo i i 50 e o
™ s 1816 new osawe 1283 e s00 o ™ » 50 e -
™ shafs /2416 1me  oemne usm e 500 o ” 7 750 »~ »
™ sfujis 512416 1258 o621/t JEEE I sm [ ”* » %0 e w
™ Vs e uss 0y us saa wn 7 i 50 " -
™ 9f1/S b 1071415 s180 WA su0 s s00 e » 7 250 e
™ w7 42367 yny nam @ nes s v = s ) re w
™ 17 i s uss o [ERE I 500 v s i3 20 ™ "
™ IP6R 3G 39424839897 3/23/16 nowm  oiflofs skl £ e L » e ra -
™ sy a 3isn7 11w e 12538 (e v s 7 ne e -
™ 4npa apf vew  wans 1293 v wo . " " " w”
™ 10/19)18 ames ek uss  n/a0jm 1293 v v ™ i e e u
™ 35hs 3sf1n 12938 DA/L6/19 12938 boid wan 7 7 Ho ny kel
™ 512113 51650 512309 1201 A 12928 ] v 7 s ra e -
™ R9/19 154 natis preeea ey ™ o 7 S s s »
™ L/ 55966 LAchs usm oymae 1283 ™ a0 I 7 e e "
™ mne 5 1470 98 o 28% " 1] 7 ” ne e "
™ e 4765 318 12918 i 153 e e 7 3 e e -
™ 1071918 anw senafE nsw 1208 1293 E o E s e i w
™ sajie s16s1 stafia ue o e e 7 7 e b »
™ ynpo 88 124720 1238 AW 1293 =0 M 7 13 s " » 38
™ snam 47789 P 129% 10168 1293 e o 3 13 e e - e
™ 130/19 azss 30ns 238 03N e (™3 ) ™ ™ ne e » 14738
™ 811419 55 s 12998 ORI 1293 e o 7S s ne ne »w 14738
™ 10728720 s 10128720 1293 e . s s e e =
™ a0 o 2em 095/ nsa s wa s s e " a
™ s 3181 e 125w oumIR 1193 e wa 7 7 ] e w
™ 19718 5117 ERUT) 19 Y 12,938 n ] s 7 na e -
™ sn/m sa017 niz0 8% oW 1253 0 w00 s . s a u
™ 10 san 922 1238 050 1293 0 v 5 s e e -
™ 1m0 12538 oI 19u o u i ™ i e “
™ hane (LT 3ne 9% a1/ 193 b o8 5 5 " " »
™M UMM BB AENTY  2/25/16 1293 03/15it6 29 wa o 3 s Ha ) ]
M 1A9A6&I/ISN6 MSUEIETE  2/5/16 uss  0ise g e L] ” 75 e ™ "
™ o T 12918 wau 20 e ™ » i) F »
™ anons nins s uiiene 5160 [ w0 " » Ha e
™ wps np/6 usw oy 9 (™3 [ s ” n s Y]
™ sfa/6 9121116 1298 I 1293 s LS 5 s ] e w
™ 5/6/16 /17716 128 06m/16 Qsw ] - ” ” s e “
™ 1716 816 129% 096 s 29 o » 5 e ™ a
™ 4j8i1s /1816 1251 056 nsa g o % 75 e e ]
™ /s A4S 5180 0isE sam 0 i s » e L
™ opr 211017 8w wmpr naw o w00 ”» % Ha e ]
™ s/20/16 /4116 1293 o6/2UN6 FEC I . o » » e e -
™ s0/16; NS 510 34s)s s 3 [ o 75 ” n ™~
™ wnENs npns 5180 124505 sien g ] ” " ne v
™ Lonss upAs S0 12015015 s ot 0 e " ” e ™
™ w11 an want Y spm e e " 75 s e " -
™ anpw i e 1298 o411/18 nem e 200 oo ”» ” m e L

30 of 89



]

N N R R e e e e e R R e N A R A N e e R 8 e e e e e e e b e s

Reunion Ronch W.C.LD.

Lot Schedule
Wiss
aitfee Impact
Scbar by 54804 Fee
e [
¥
v
[
.
(] A L s i emmin
1 e ey st Ly A
' T MR AL AN AR s e
] ™ ANUA LTI R M T naw aNtshe
" ™ M s e LA s
. 1 L
v ™ A i
" L ek
' " A sty
’ L) DL ]
. 1 A s
v ™ e onnr
v T CEIT
™ [T
[ ™ i
' e [TET
" e AR A
470 lach Sdaw Drive L] L s Al
482 lach Saw Drive ' AL Lidihed
496 lack Sdaw Drive. ] 1] e e
532 fach Seaw frive: ' ™ A
. [ ue Ay
' ™ e A
] e wE s
. [ G s
[} ™~ e wanay
. I e s
v A v ™ T e
385 Mary Elise Way (] L s aTayn
367 Mary Efse Way v ™ dume i
349 Mary Elise Way ' L L sy
337 Mary Efee Way ' w Ale  aniim
325 Mary Elhe Way v " K mayn
315 Mary Efse Way ' ™ e Ay
303 Mary Elise Way ¥ ™ e e
2193 Mary Ele Way ' Dt nibid
114 Angels Rose Court ' " LY Euh
126 Angela Rose Court ] . LT
136 Angela Rosa Court ' T e mANE
148 Angela fose Coun v ™ wmar
160 Angeli Fose Court v ™ AW oy
161 Angela Rose Court v T WMIBAAINIG NN LSO WTUMAWTL DM ST
149 Anela Rose Coun. L] w Hhany anr e e aan
137 Angela Rose Court ' ™ e T W g iR
127 Angela Rose Count [ " ANRAIANIS  WUSSA YeN N s e
115 Angela Rose Court. ¢ Lol yuar Ay nany 1eam st
171 Mary Elise Way ' ™ M Al G
157 Mary Elise Way 0 i W A e
145 Mary Llse Way . ™ s s onmne
124 fack Sdaw Drive Q L A LR )
136 Jach Sdaw Drive < " wrm ALY eI
248 Lok Scaw Drive [
162 lack Sdnw Drtve .
172 hock Scaw Drive 8 ™ a8 At o718 290 wARW 120m
184 Tack Slaws Drvve u ™ spEn1 e a7 1238 0sfionT 1293
196 lock Sdaw Drive. % ™ 1118 i 417/18 1293 0/508 129%
210 Lack Sdaw Drive o ™ w0416 am Ty 129 1sNE 1293
233 Jock Staw Drive [ ™ e ahani hnny 098 wenT 12938
146 Mary Else Way © ™ s 1 8IS 518 10720115 s.180
156 Mary Ellse Way . ™ 5718715 B 10/4p15 S0 /N8 5,180
168 Mary Elle Way o ™ e i 31016 133 W 1203
164 Mary Elise Way u ™ 7015 30 8715 5180 1020115 5.0
394 Mary Elise Way . ™ /9116 i e Lo W [eXsy
204 Mary Ellse Way a M RN AT 275016 1298 0A5N6 1293
214 Mary Elite Way € 8nU1s ma 91 5160 09/15/15 5,180
724 Mary €lne Way [ [ e 39673 2/25/16 1298 04/is/i6 129
236 Mary lse Way e 0] ansps 1961 ansiie 291 ojIs/16 1293
248 Mary €lie Way a - 87916 e ap/e 298 WM L9
258 Mary Ehse Way © i 8/5/16 a10m o o osme 1293
274 Mary €lne Way [ T 2/5/1682M5/6 3956183966 156 LW wAss 1293
290 Mary Efe Way ° I 215/18 19676 e wIm 06 1293
306 Mary Elle Way (] T fSA6L2AS/6 5826677 2516 129 BuNIE 1252
220Mary Elue Way Y [ 2wy 42568 yp7 oW w7 1293
32 Mary Else Way . L 106 a3 R wsw  wprw usm
342 Mary Elise Way 8 ] )6 a1544 e 9% 1/sie 12938
352 Mary Elise Way o i 41496 1071116 1298 usne 1201
362 Mary Elne Way ] T 2/IS)I6E1/2I/16  36808100ES /15016 usm  03s/E 1291
378 Mary Elke Way (] [ 4nsj1e 0244 snans 1290 O5MI6 1233

See Accauntanty’ Repart

SEEESTIIEEEIEIIISEIEISRIIIIasILNaaaaasy{

553

Py

Water

T30

Fee

RS E i f e eSS R ORI N BN NErEsEaaREES

EEEREEEEEEUENESERUEERREE

WWTan
Fer

EENEEN P FCEC RGNS B ECEEERHEEEEES

EEEEEHECEEENEREnERERENEES

WaterTap WWTap  WWfnal  CrawsConn

Inip
3

RIS ONFCIIANRYSNIFIRIAITRIRRTIIFAR ANz A Az

FFAIAFIFASAFIAZEIZFFAZAA

Insp

FEFEIITIIIIIIGRIFEFIIITINZAPIRIIRNIONIZFIIFIIRINARARIRA:

BIZFI2IIIZIIIATIAIFIIIZIZZS

RPN RN YRR T SRR IR AR

gE

nsp

RPN EENRTACNGESRERINEGRE

i!i!is'a‘i!liEii!ii!iii!!!ii‘ii%!ﬁiii!iiii!ii!iiiiliii!!ii

Grinder
Insp.
148

Imgaton

Insp.

e

Backfiaw
Inypection

i

Sty
Deponit
i

85888 BCE¥EERERE EEESE T ESEEE EEEYEEEESEEEEEREES

EEESEIBEEEEEE BB ¥

478
17
14738
w3
uTs

310of 89



Aswan

T g e Wy
4 gy e Wy
30 My i 32 Wag.

Ny D Wy

2707 Revnlon lvd

o bad
T8 Fasren Bt
T D Bt
2669 Reunlon Blvd

2584 Reunion Blvd
2596 Reunlon Blvd
1606 Reunion Bivd
2618 Reunion Blvd
2628 Aeunlon Blvd
2640 Realon Bivd
108 Nt Wt
2676 Reunlon Blvd

2734 Reunlan Bivd
274 Reunion Bivd

Ry e e e e e e e R e e R e N R A R e A e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ke e ke e e e e e e e [T

ADAANALGRSOARARGSNEBODAD BT

|
e
8
a
s
&
8
8
]
'}
s
%
[l
"}
a
o
0
[}
[
&
Yy
5
L]
s
0}
®
&
&
a
L
&
]
.
&
a
)
L]
&
1
.
e
0l
0}
o
e
Ll
*
&
a
0}
L
&
s
*
&
&
o

Reunion Ranch W.CLD.

Lot Schedule
win
Sga fon Impact WalerTip WWTap WalerTan WWTap WWFimal CrowsConn Wrgation  Backlow  Secunty
[N $s.1m0/ Fee M 1 e - s ey [ lospection  Depoui
[ i [ Srper  dratid Fopmens e Fak (S sve M g s dna (2 4188 facw
™ e 30681 g s Gk [ o o ™ ™ ] e ] e
™ /16 39979 e nom  osI1s et 500 500 " ” %0 30 " .73
™ prut 1040 101405 Si LS sia s 500 s00 » ”® 0 30 6930
™ as w052 /)15 5180 001 s 3t s0 s00 b ”» =0 B 690
™ ey s S/16/17 uma o601 1293 5 ey 1 "
™ /19 50356 3/5/18 2om  o4/1E/19 293 b na el u
™ ahis ani 6/j1a vsw  opels 1293 s ™ e “
™ sfapa s1840 5123419 ok owells 1253 3 i o »n
™ nne an 9nne 1293 1006718 1293 ”» ™ ] "
™ s 5i6d2 5/23/1 nsa  oyee 12,92 ”» na e -
™ /191 sy 6/19/19 298 onIsNs 1253 » ™ e »
™ Ve s 1118 [EXERS ) 1293 » £ »e ™
™ &napa g 6/19/19 usm oy s 7 ™ e "
™ whisjs L 10/19/18 129 1293 ™ B4 e b
™ anata any /e 1298 10h6/18 1292 % ne e "
™ 13019 L] 13019 uIs  oyijla 1293 i o o »
™ s dsias GH Low  ouislls 9% » E " w
™ 81318 anm Bj13/18 293 onsie 1253 ”» Eod T "
™ 1024118 (LT 10724129 1293 /99 1353 3 e " w
™ v peve/ 9w oIS/ 1293 = Y e =
™ Py 218 nes  oyishe 12,93 s ™ e "
™ e 12419 128 s [EEs 5 " o "
™ 738 s Hajm 1293 e 1293 » na e -
™ sR9/18 A sj29/18 1298 0eh9fe 12,028 ”® ns a ™
™ s Ak 5123019 129 07/16019 [Ers » ne e )
™ sj3718 5724 S/T/18 09 osfioje (2938 ” E e w
™ s sake 5/23/19 1293  oi6ns 12938 5 E L b
™ 208 jul it 1298 ownsis 1293 » £ Ll "
™ e s 1293 os/is/1e foesn) » e v »
™ 918 55/ 129% 051618 1253 ”* ) el £}
™ 45118 412519 298 o219 1295 5 ne ne 7]
™ shspe ans/ie 1z2s 1016118 1193 " no = i
™ 10420 1724720 12938 01§20 129% s bl e "
™ Mahs 7112119 12918 ep0hs 12,98 = el » b
™ sfaans s/23/19 12em  omee e s na » )
™ upens nhi6/18 1298 wp0/e 129% ”» E e W
™ an7e appn e 006/8 1283 ” ra e »
™ 10518 i 10/5/18 1298 10/ 11938 13 o " ]
™ s ] s am ofisnie 1938 ”» m o »
™ stasis i 11419 e 18 s no ) w
™ s avinp yuns 1291w wiens 12938 s e e ]
™ 124720 56142 124020 129w ane0 1298 " 3 e w
™ apshs reaiy 9/15/19 usm oS/ e s ™ " -
™ 121118 12117718 258 015 12928 ”» o " »
™ 2319 S s/23/19 s omens 12,93 » no e “
™ 3une 4n447 1119 12908 0nofs 1298 ™ D "~ »
™ w30/l M B/10/19 1em ospufiy 12938 » ™ ne w
™ afsiis 50370 39 1299 016/ 12938 s e e W
™ ysia i pn 12008 GnE/1e 1293 7 na ne w
™ s o 4419 Lew  wsmme 12938 5 b L] w
™ apn 41120 298 wAsko s " e " b
™ WwN9 anm e 1233 G8/10/419 12938 % . ] »
™ 2909 53155 7129019 19 oa2019 1293 7 o e »
™ 8720/13 3ts /30/19 29w 0ifs 1293 » na " »
™ aniis senn) 43518 s e 1293 75 e " »
™ SNNB anm et 258 w046/ 1293 ”* 13 ne w
™ sf2p1s M /2319 usa o6/ 11.9% ™ e e w
™ 215/10 s7L7 225120 29m  wp 129% b E e »
™ 250 v 225720 12em  w/zmm 12,90 ” T e »
™ 83019 53763 8/30/13 1298 ®HINS 1192 L] o (ol =
™ a1y e 8/30/19 1298 o 93 7 o e »
™ Y uns 71/ 1291 e 12,028 B ne " »
™ asfa Wy /5419 28 G1o1s 1293 7 e ne »
™ spans T s/23/1e 1298 onenn 12938 % e w w
™ 971s/1s S 9/25/19 nss  10/sn9 12,53 s a e "
™ 8fs0/19 AME 8/20/19 1293 091110 1293 ” Fod " »
™ 619119 52198 6/19/13 1290 omiena 12938 s e v »
™ 8/30/19 T 873019 2ow  spue 12,9% 7 ™ i »
™ p s ] 191 0/6/8 1253 3 ne ne »
™ s ) 4j25/19 1292 15 Lse 7 e na »
™ 41519 #1004 442519 ume o528 11938 ™ ne e ®
™ 1/17/18 nue 1298 ois/le 11938 3 a e b
™ apofts ] 20/19 129 wiflafie o s na e »
™ ajs 43445 319 1238 019ns 1293 s na " »
™ 8120119 A 8/30/19 use o909 12,93 7 ne e »
™ ansne L4004 42519 new om0 1293 = e o »
™ usnens ] nnsie wsm wnE 1253 s " n »
™ 5119 EEn 4125019 uew  os2e 129 " " i e
™ 2n0/19 i 20f19 new  wieps 153 13 e " »
™ B/13/18 i 138 1293 18/18 1193 5 ™ e =

See Accountants’ Repart

32 of 89



|

Reunlon Ranch W.C I.D.
Lot Schedula

W Tes  WWTss WiterTas WWTis WWIel Dweiles Gwiw  imaton  Sides  Serety
fet fer . g loip.  wipeies  Geponil
hond T Y 5 b1 i 2] i es Aty i) 53 11 Few
I AT A e K] 5] = w n e [ w (5]
3 20V Baiirn Wi T4 o »a n n . " » wrm
3 EIE s Bk (I o n " " e " = e
§ B ban et ‘e ¥o - n n n w » W
1 E030 Saunben e 10 m e " " e e * o
B i el ‘.9 Lo L " ” n L - e
T ) dpaman et T s = Lo Ll " " " - e
T S LIS Lol i n n b A “ e
O e s e " ) 3 " " e ) " o
~ 0TS 3 i ) BV B 1 s | U 1 BT, )
¥ 3079 Reunlon aivd** w o ™ nm anj 69 oans;0 6139 5w 500 " " 0 0 150 Y
#3033 Reunion Bivd** e 1 m nin a0 &9 o9/t50 6139 sm 0 n n 30 0 150 50
}. 3105 Reunlon Blvd** us 4 " snua 42120 639 /s 6139 500 50 " n 20 350 10 0
#3113 Raunton e+ 0 4 " A0 Wi s/21/20 6139 wasn0 613 500 s00 n n 50 350 150 50
3K Banmas Vot o ™ 1270019 a4y nnops 6138 o0 ema sm s n n 20 350 150 s
¥ 3147 Reunian Bivd m " 10 S6931 2425020 6138w LEEC R 500 sm " " 0 50 10 50
#3147 Reunion aiva" 23 4 ™ o 4njn &1 09/15/20 6139 500 s " " 0 350 150 50
i 124 4 w ayun 7o 613 ps/D 6139 500 500 " " 30 3 E) 50
s 8 w 12¢p9 /s 5138 19 613 sa0 so0 " " %0 a0 150 sa
] us 1 m 10128720 10/28/20 6139 w 500 500 " " %0 30 50
. w u 4jin an 63 mjsao sta e san s n " 280 350 150 0
¥ 1 0 1 qam i 12/20 6139 09/1510 [ZERE 500 500 n n 250 350 50
" e npns s 129 6um e 500 s00 " " 50 s su
P}
" [E] w nm 59009 9220 6138 af15/20 6129 *o o s " " e w
» 12 4 i 2570 E 225020 6139 @A 38 w Eo) 7 n L e "
' m ™ 12749 119 59 1317419 6,139 - un 5 " e " "
144 i 10724119 i 0740 s139 19719 6,138 ol Ll i " na e w
' 1 0 u im 4y 613 osjiso 639 = s s " " = "
N 16 8 " opf naa0y 3220 613 9p1s0 61m A s = n " ' s
] 27 4 . anf0 we 9fz/20 6139 09/15720 6.139 =l =0 s » a el el
" v i ™ apne 1204/18 619 e 6,439 o soy 75 " i) e w
139 ™ 0724119 gy 1024415 6139 19019 613 v Mo s n ™ na ®
' Ho 1 L] ahm 411720 &1 03/i5p0 6,139 n e 7 n e o »®
1 EUTIN ) i P iy af2j0 6138 w9/t5p0 6132 Ll el 3 n ne . w
1 g w 2419 s 6139 upthe 5138 50 o » " e "e »
' P " saj Wie 9220 639 @S0 6129 o o 7 " a v "
] pro ) "~ 10/28/20 61807 10/28720 6,138 aa e = n ™ Ll hed
] s 1 " shim Anf0 6139 03/1570 613 ] o i " " e »
] "6 0 ™ 10 wEn 10128720 6139 ] . 7 " ne " ]
» w0
» 18 -
3 FUN i 10728120 61810 10728120 6119 e = . " " e e » 793
¥ P 1 4 anpo 619 G410 sue 3 = [ n n e e " 7939
' 1510 u 150 56929 2425120 6138 w0 s = o " n - o » 7920
] 1m § ™ 1074p8 Sd913 1024119 &135 119010 6130 e w0 o " n o o » 38
ELI] "w ns/20 56924 25020 6139 0317720 [AE- I T bl o u n il Ll - 7839
" uw ™ i2fshe 12019 (X Rt 613 3 w0 - " " a e - 7299
] n oW i i 430 6139 091520 sy " w " " e e » 1930
] n oM " nspo 56925 215/20 63 D10 [XE R o0 " n " » - » 7939
u [ s 56927 2425/20 sus w0 6139 ] s n n s " - 2939
PER) " s 2/ne B8 LAThe GuEs e v wn n n " B = 199
) % M ™ psf0 56928 /2500 615 031720 5139 3 b e n " Ll o - 2939
] 7w ™ 107410 54910 1074119 6133 ujtefie s e s s " " £ " - 7909
L] ® - w 9/1j20 59011 snna 6135 09/15/20 6139 - g e " L3 n e » 7939
' s W w 9nim 9308 92120 6139 oS/ 639 A oy o n " na e » a3
» 0 "
" a ™ 10726120 anaoh 10128720 613 e 500 500 i i 250 a0 0 793
" 2" ™ snin 59014 9200 613 msm 6wy s® sm s s 2850 0 0 793
i u o ™ 20 L 510 619 oA 619 500 s ™ » 50 0 s0 239
o ™ 1o/a8/10 e 0128720 6139 e s00 sm 7 5 20 50 ) 793
' 1 W ™ anin o 613 s/ [ZERT s s 7 " 250 50 s 793
" 6 ™ 510 ws0r /220 619 ospspo 618 500 sm s 5 0 0 0 781
' Bl ™ Ln0ns 55210 Jrarn 61w o sua 500 s® = ® 50 30 0 793
' n o ™ sni0 g 972720 6139 09/1s/0 eus e sm sm 1 % s 0 s 7939
' 9 " ™ w/24/19 s4a11 w074/19 613 npsns 613 I s 500 s ™ 130 350 0 7938
akeatar berta 1 T [T I} I i T : A
* @ ™ sy /2317 AN psw s s . 7 130 350 »
4 o ™ enajr 6317 ias arasi7 usa s s00 " » x a0 "
[ w o ™ 21717 ufn? A 01/ uew Y 50 500 n s 750 50 -
' o ™ anam an7pa M osnsie aoa e sm s® n " 20 350 "
L g ™ i1 87 uma W s s00 500 " ” 50 0 k™
4 N ™ i /23718 AN o478 1ew s s00 " 5 20 30 -
+ “w ™ shans s/ 28 owte)s new A 500 0 " 7 20 50 “
» w ™ sy sifia LA 06/19/18 23 e sm 500 n 7 50 350 "
' [ ™ T A Low @i naw s s n 7 %0 50 “
[ - ™ afsrjim 9/17j18 e 10716008 nsw g o0 s00 " s 20 10 "
S " ™ yshs 50147 ) W oaf16a pew s 50 " 7 =0 0 -
30 Mddmrcanti feset

33 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Lat Schedule

Water
ImpactFea WalerTap  WWTap WalerTap WWTap WWFinal CrowComn  Grinder  lmigavon  Backllow  Security
35,100/ Fee e, g tup ™ " Inip,  Inspecion  Deposit
sec Address Lot Bk Builder Date Seabwe 412410 3 575 75 ss0 g0 s1s 50 375 $150
5 341 Adam Count T ™ AT LT FOr @ 3 i3 70 30 %
5 338 Adam Count no " smj 6n3f17 1293 e 7 " %0 30 )
NN b Eat n o ™ #ops n2Ne 1291 o s n %0 50 s
L o€ m 1289 v s " 250 350 50
4 A n ™ wnns 53156 aans 1291 o 1 n 0 as0 50
3 I b ot o [ i Aniy RAT 291 [ s " 0 a0 0
3 A5 Adrm Couw "o ™ e/ . =l 12,934 ¥o ™ L] 30 350 50
280 A Gt LI ™ 53419 e sfa3pie 12,938 v 7 n 50 350 0
N 304 Adym Cout L ] R EnT] EETIC] 1251 g 5 " %0 150 E)
30 O "= ™ asps 30 2501 1290 ] s & 0 350 0
¥ 200 b et oot i ynm s /2317 1251 [ = " 0 3 s
3 A3 b et "ot " upp . 2o 298 [ ] n 0 a )
5 AP ot "o " i A a1 12,93 e ” n 50 350 s0
1 A "o 2 ass16 uny 1298 Ve ”* n 0 350 s0
evatel by KT I FUME N uMe § un § uwn b e ) ene PR i
374 Kate Dnve frgabion Meter Phase 3.2 ™ 911 40569 widg 1500 »
WindmillPack Waler Meter 1spe 00 "
1073 lackadaw - Dupheale ™ 32 SBBLD /2120 &135  asfis/n 6135 e 500 50 7 7 s 350 “
282 Delayne Halle aspn 1w 95/18 129 whshe nsm I 500 0 7 S 250 210 ™
322 Delayre = nns 255 nhg 129w wmpe uss s00 s 7 i 50 350 "
402 Delayne Halle a0 anin 1293 oonsiT0 usw e s00 s00 75 i 50 350 "
422 Delavne Halle snin 40571 3af0 1298 0hsp0 nom sm sm s ” 0 E) -
427 Dalryra 2 snfn 100 9j10 1293 09/is0 nsm s00 sm 7 s %0 ) "
442 Delame Nalle 1273008 5128 1pops oM o 2o I 500 s00 s . 50 350 "
462 Delayne Hale o anpo 129 whs 29w 500 500 7 . 150 30 "
1033 inchsaw Gndart w
1123 )acksdawe tandart w
1358 lncksdaw tandare -
137 lacksdaw Landare "
2137 Rewnion Uandart w
183 Titanie Way @ apps 54 apns 19w wmine nsm e son sw s » 0 aso " 14738
205 Tittanke Way Walle w720 40863 1072810 X - 500 500 5 » 0 350 " 14730
102 Titanle Way tandan s 1291 swuna 298 apepa LTI s00 0 s ” 250 350 - 17
SETALL 3w (e T [N 1 i [N By b s e i ey
T —1
Water impact Fee $ AESIETIO0
izt hyw Foymweia Mo
mpact Fea Payakiy T enom
013 2014 2015 016 017 20 2019 2020 021 veut
Tousl TapFeen S 41sm § 00W S 47000 5 6a500 § 60000 5 62500 5 @500 § 640 § MO § 433500
Toh Inspecrian Feas 500 2950 2w 52450 8300 50000 0,200 S0 5400 S 3a83m
Tatal Backfiow Inpactions 150 - - - - - - - 150

See Accounianls' Report

34 of 89



Debt Service Fund

35 of 89



Reunton Ranch Waler Control & Improvement District
Debt Sepvice Schedule

Seres 2015 Series 2014 Serdes 017 Serien 2018 Sevies 3019 Tolal
Iniecast Ratas 1.75% - 4. 00% Imererl Ralus 3 00% - 3 435% Inteves| Aates 200% - 3.5% Interari Rates 2.70% - 4,125% Inlecorl Rotes 2 00% - 3 0%

Bw Bate foid Dty Fracps  bhaen Ll = N N
2¥15/2018 5016 8 -8 - L} - ¥ L3 L] L ] - L] - 8 - * L - A -8 -
8872016 Bi5i2016 - 63075 - - - - - - = - - B3075

Y 2014 - 83075 5 T B 5 E = T o B 3675
201512017 21542017 g 42830 = B - - O B o B 62830
8i15/2017 8/isi2017 2830 s0114

#2017
2nsim0a 21512018
aflsaa a/1si2me

Y 208
2M5219 21512019
ans/zo19 aisizny

Y 2019
215270 21512020
ai5/2020 B/isi202

FY 2020
20 5/702)
ans/7z)

FY 200
2015122
aflsizo22

B
21512020
ai15/7023

FY 2023
21151202
ai 5201

Y 204
21517028
a115/2025

FY 2015
201572026
a1 57028

FY 2026
25127 g 0878 g oD B 73807 B 77780 B 55156 - 30744
ans/zmr 130,000 50478 135 000 s4819 195000 73809 200000 77281 160000 55158 820000 311,744

FY 2027 T mom —Tatie T35 000 0% 638 195000 7,619 200000 T54563 V8 000 [ACEIEY 820,000 623 488

201512018 03 57458 B 0,684 - 73,281 B 5155 298 581
BI15/20% 125 000 48,403 140,000 52,456 205 000 70,884 200000 73381 15000

FY 2018 T35 000 96,808 140 060 104910 705000 TaL767 700000 148563 T3 000

2151729 B Ere B 50 B W7 - 59.281 B S1.700
ail sz e aimab () 100 el FEEL ) CEY (LT el

FY 7029 145 000 72081 145 000 ) 25000 [ES 200 600 T3 563 175 000

2152030 g 5an B 7378 B D = GE B
ai15/2030 150,000 a3 155,000 47.378 225000 44584 200000 55281 182 000

FY 2020 TS 000 4825 155,000 Va7 725000 (A 20001 T30 563 780060

15130 B @400 B A4z B a2 B a1 281 B 7,281 B 255 04
af 52091 140 000 40400 180000 44472 225000 81209 200000 41281 185 000 7481 940000 256044

2008 160 31 700 T60.000 (LX) 735600 122417 700000 127383 TRE 000 94963 940000 S(0088

5/ B 37 460 B s B 57604 B 57201 5 rar B 239 204
ais/mz La o M0 1 Fan0e 1453 koo Araty S by LT B3

FY 2022 T4 000 75 700 176000 LEXIT) 345000 Ti5 389 700,000 Ti4 541 155000 974600 LEIE]

2015/203 - 34300 - 38,072 - X3 - 33281 222184
ail5/200 175 000 34300 175000 38072 = 53856 205.000 53281 200000 755 000 222184

FY 2033 175,000 58,600 175000 FZART] - 107.713 205 000 108,383 755000 036

201512094 g 30,800 B 31572 B [CEEY B CarT) - 200316
ans/2u 125 000 30.200 185000 4572 520000 45713 205,000 49181 1300000 204318

FY 204 185 050 1,800 765,000 CEART] 520,000 95,425 205,000 98367 1300,000 10 531

20517038 B 27160 B 20877 B 95408 5080 — - mar
a15/7035 s b e ivages 3ary . it P ayzal [

FY 2035 195 000 54,700 150,000 ARZY] - 06 215080 90161 15,000 371 380

2N 5i7038 g 73200 - 26988 B w068 B w7a0 B T&s 590
ai)5/20% 210000 2,200 195000 269 570000 0681 28000 40,781 1,415,000 185891

21000 46,400 195000 53306 570,000 1147 21000 81581 17415000 31 780

205/2037 B 19,000 - 22501 B 35758 - 35381 B TS 078
ans/707 ity s o0 i - a1 ten 303 Ariom nehnry

FY 2087 220000 38,000 200,000 15843 = 71578 225000 72763 875000 790 150

2015/200 g T4 g TB8cE g EXED B BED B 23783
ai) 57208 230000 14800 205000 Isans - 30450 220000 3681 900,000 123 263
Y 2038 230000 2 200 305000 KIZIES - 50900 36,660 83763 300,000 248555
218121 10,000 B 6430 B 24850 B 7381 - 700 581
a115/2099 245000 10000 10000 4450 555000 2489 240000 27281 1695000 100 a1
Y 203y 245000 70000 210000 78500 55000 49700 740000 51563 ) 895000 L8
25/20 B S100 B 9.988 = 15075 B 72481 = 76969
an sz 255 00 5100 215000 9,988 - 19,075 250000 22481 975000 78969
FY 2040 255000 0200 315000 19975 - 38150 2% 600 44983 975 000 53938
2ns/2040 = = B EXI g 15038 = 17,925 - 52,280
ans/2041 - - 255000 5419 - 13,008 270 000 17.325 785,000 52,281
Y 2041 - - 355000 o8 = 76075 270.060 A0E50 785,000 103 s&
23/2002 g B g B B 5.6% B 756 - 31,008
80572042 - - . . 1 090 000 2650 280,000 11756 1640000 31008
Y 2041 - T = T 1090000 T3 300 280,000 79313 440,000 62013
2152040 B g g O = < = Sl 53
1572043 - - - . - - 250,000 5981 570000 14,53
¥ 3041 = ¥ - 5 = - 290.000 IE75) 570000 29,063
218/ B g - z B B B 130
815/2044 - - . . - . - - 290000 290000 1350

= % ry = = = = - 0000 290000 00
Total 3 3500000 § 2123355 § 3700000 3 1221570 4 5750000 § 2906117

3 5000000 8 2852784

3 500000 § 2013127

$ 22950000 § 12116953

36 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal

October 2020
) Date Num Memo Account 3 De@ - Credit
10/31/2020 10.1 Record Tax Collections 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 141.41
Record Tax Collections 2740 -Defemred Revenue-Property Taxes 141.41
Record Tax Collections 4320 -Property Taxes 141.41
Record Tax Collections 4331 -Penalties & Interest-Tax Accls. 46.66
Record Tax Collections 2171 -Due to General Fund 47.01
Record Tax Collections 1106 -Texpool Tax Account 235.08
376.49 376.49
TOTAL 376.49 376.49

See Accountant's Report.

37 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

- Iype_ Date - Num Memo _ Amount_ _ Balance
1106 -Texpool Tax Account 5,735.37
General Jour... 10/31/2020 10.1 Record Tax Collections 235.08 5,970.45
Deposit 10/31/2020 Interest ] 062 5,971.07
Total 1106 -Texpool Tax Account 235.70 5,971.07
1115 -TexPool Debt Service 996,332.14
Deposit 10/31/2020 Interest - 11291 996,445.05_
Total 1115 -TexPool Debt Service 112.91 996,445.05
1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 6,751.60
General Jour... 10/31/2020 10.1 Record Tax Collections _ (141.41) 6,610.19
Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes (141.41) 6,610.19
2171 -Due to General Fund {3.020.77)
General Jour... 10/31/2020 10.1 Record Tax Collections ~ (47.01) £3,067.78)
Total 2171 -Due to General Fund {47.01) (3,067.78)
2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes (6,751.60)
General Jour... 10/31/2020 10.1 Record Tax Collections 1_4]_.41 (6,610.19)
Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 141.41 (6,610.19)
3000 -Reserved for Debt Service (999.046.74)
Total 3000 - Reserved for Debt Service (999.046.74)
Property Tax 0.00
4320 - Property Taxes 0.00
General Jour... 10/31/2020 10.1 Record Tax Collections  (14141)  (141.41)
Total 4320 - Property Taxes (141.41) (141.47)
4331 -Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts. 0.00
General Jour...  10/31/2020 10.1 Record Tax Collections (46.66) (46.66)
Total 4331 -Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts. (46.66) (46.66)
Total Property Tax (188.07) (188.07)
5391 -Interest on Temp Investments 0.00
Deposit 10/31/2020 Interest (0.62) {0.62)
Deposit 10/31/2020 Interest _{11291) {113.53)
Total 5391 - Interest on Temp Investments (113.53) (113.53)
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

38 of 89



Capital Projects Fund

39 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.-CPF
Adjustments Journal
October 2020

Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
10/20/2020 10.1 Record Murfee Engineering - Bond Application No. 6 1305 - Prepald Bond Issue Costs 1,542.50
Record Murfee Englneering - Bond Application No. 6 2105 - Due to GF 1,542.50
1,542.50 R 1,542.50
TOTAL 1,542.50 1,542.50

See Accountants' Report.

40 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.-CPF

General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

Type Date

1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec
Total 1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capltal Projec

1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec
Deposit 10/31/2020

Total 1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec

1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project
Deposit 10/31/2020

Total 1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project

1305 - Prepaid Bond Issue Costs
General Journal 10/20/2020
Total 1305 - Prepaid Bond Issue Costs

2105 - Due to GF
General Journal 10/20/2020
Total 2105 - Due to GF

3200 + Fund Balance
Total 3200 - Fund Balance

4050 - Interest Income
Deposit 10/31/2020
Deposit 10/31/2020
Total 4050 - Interest Income

TOTAL

Num

10.1

10.1

Memo Amount Balance
6,56
6.56
1,360.84
Interest 0.18 1,361.02
0.18 1,361.02
451,581.05
Interest 51.21 451,632.26
51.21 451,632.26
53,638.34
Record Murfee Engineering - Bond Application No. 6 1,542.50 55,180.84
1,542.50 55,180.84
(57,764.47)
Record Murfee Engineering - Bond Application No. 6 (1,542._50) (59,306.97)
(1,542.50) (59,306.97)
(448,822.32)
(448,822.32)
0.00
Interest (0.18) (0.1B)
Interest (51.21) (51.39)
(51.39) (51.39)
0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

41 of 89



Expenditures to be Approved

42 of 89



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Director Fees
December 15, 2020

Date
12/15/2020

12/15/2020

12/15/2020

12/15/2020

12/15/2020

12/15/2020

12/15/2020

TOTAL

Num

1574

1575

1576

1577

1578

1579

1580

Source Name

Payroll Iltem

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass

Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass

Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese

Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Amount

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52
969.67

43 of 89



Aquatic Features, Inc.

Invoice

6611 Burnet Lane IR TEN
res lnc Date Invoice #
, .
12/6/2020 202012331
Bill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
c/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 680,00 680.00
month from invoicc date.
1 | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 95.00 95.00
6 | Pond dye 15.00 90.00
1 | Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 15.00 15.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
0.5 | $1/13/2020algacrr bivdcapiain xtr.5 gallons 43.00 21.50
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00
By;Date teceived. JE) - 0-20
By/Date Kosted: 3 - Q (1
Approved|for Payment:
Hand Delvered to.
Mailed By|Date:
o | __LuHoel
Total $901.50
Phone # E-mail Wab Site
(512) 301-3199 scolt@aquaticfeaturesinc.com aquaticfeaturcsinc.com

44 of 89



Invoice

B O tt Date Invoice #
Douthitt®
PLLC
Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID

PO Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Description Amount
Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,0600.00
30-20

Ey/Date Receivefi: _&L {\-

By/Date Posted: g& Q laj}

Azpioved for Payment;

Hand Delivered th:

Meiled By/Date:

GL#: ] p 3™
Thank you for your business!
Total $2,000.00
PO Box 2445 < Round Rock, TX « 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 * Fax (512) 733-0704 45 of 89



CAECS

Date Invoice #
ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 11/30/2020 10606
PD Box 127
BELTON, TX 76513
Bill To il AL

Reunion Ranch WCID

Reunion Ranch WCID 100 Jaync Cove

¢/o Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Austin, TX

P.0. Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Ship Via Ship Date FOB Project
Jesse Kennis Duconrec...| 11/30/2020 5537
Description Price Each Amount

ECS V1.TM-500 FRP Odor Control Unit

Delivered to Reunion Ranch WCID

Rental-System Fee for 11/14/20 - 12/14/20 600.00 600.00

Subtotal 600.00

Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00
BylDate Received: __JIA "_Q -2 -3 ()
By{Date Posted: [ 6 !g -~ 8 20
Approved for Payment:

L

Hapd Delivered to;
Malled By/Date:
GLY: (200

"| TRANK you Tor your business.

Total usoeoo-mi
Phone # Fax # Rep
254.933.2270 254.933.2212

46 of 89



HAYS CENTRAL APPRAISAL DIST Statement
21001 Interstate 35 North
Kyle, TX 78640

USA Statement Datc
Dec 1, 2020
Voice: 512-268-2522
Fax: 512-268-1945 Customer Account H
RRW
Account Ot REUNION RANCH WATER DIST

12912 Hill Country Blvd

Suite F 232

Austin, TX 78738 Amount Enclosed

$

Date Date Due Reference Amount Balance
11/30/20 2020 RECAL 036 -0.13 .13
12/1720 12/31/20 2021 IST QTR 032 3,136.44 3,136.31

HAYS CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
21001 IH 35
KYLE, TEXAS 78640

: — y/Date recewea: B [-34-20
PLEASE NOTE: xy!Date Posted: *E%] -3 20

—

\pproved tor Paymept:

=

SEC. 6.06 (¢) TEXAS PROPERTY TAX CODE Hand Delivered 1o-

A payment is delinquent if NOT paid on or before  Yiaied sypate

the due date. A delinquent payment incurs a PEddon - G A3TLS

PENALTY of 5% of the amount of the payment 13 b3F 95 38,7¢,

and accrues interest at 10% per annum. “47% dtal 313631
0-30 31-60 61-90 Over 90 days

3,136.31 0.00 0.00 0.00

47 of 89




HEIL

R e T T Date Involce #
PO Box 127 11/30/2020 10606
Belton, TX 76513
Bill To Ship To
Reunion Ranch WCID Reunion Ranch WCID
¢/o Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 100 Jayne Cove
P.O. Box 2445 Austin, TX
Round Rock, TX 78680
S.0. No. P.O. No. Terms Project
Jesse Kennis Due on receipt 5537
Das'eﬂpuoﬁ..\ v il ;":-':I_ .A e .-_:_’ Ra‘la R Amount
ECS VI-TM-500 FRP Odor Control Unit
Delivéred to Reunion Ranch WCID
‘Rental-System Fee for 11714720 - 12/14/20 600.00 600.00
Subtotal 600.00
Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00
dytate recewea,_ B I-30 QA0
By/fate Posted: J% [J-5-20
Appfoved for Payment.
Han{i Delivered 10.
Mailgd By/Date:
GL#: ol 0O
Thank you for your business.
Total USD 600.00
Payments/Credits
. y USD 0.00
254.933.2270 Balance Due USD 600.00

48 of 89




@ INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC Client ID Number 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 invoice Number 1131431
(281) 578-4200 invoice Date 11/24/2020
Due Date 12/24/2020
To: Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
P O Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680
Service Total
Description
Maintenance Services $23,057.95

By/Date Recsived:
By/Date Posied:
Approved for Paymerit.
Hand Delivered 10:
Mailed !?y/Date:

A~ A ()

GL#:_ LG 56— 30 J73.59
Gt THEESD (130 23004
aaeb 16T G0 18745
Lone F15188 hasy GiEI
Subtotal $23,057.95
Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $23,057.95

Remit To: Inframark, LLC
P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

49 of 89



240 | abeg
18°951'8$ 00'0$ ¥2'¥6.'2c$ §€'998'€$ SZTPeL'LS sueday § aoueudjujeiy [E18USD)
90'0£5$ 00'0$ 90°0£S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|esweyd)
kdS
jue|d 1amoeg ‘ascueusiujep
vZ'vi8% 00°0$ LZ'srs Lv00€$ 0S°ZZ+$ 1ej0L S
00°0St$ 000$ 00°0St$ 00°0% 00°0%$ suopoadsu
€L'c6$ 00°0$ v5°0$ ¥6'99$ 62'9z$ sJieda)] ' S0UBUBJUIBI [BIBUSS)
LG"0EES 00°0% €2'0% £5°¢€TS S2'96$ 90UBUSJUIBIN LOIONISUCD
Jomesg ‘asueusjujeny
zZe'6LLLS 00°0$ 80'L$ vz'c08$ 00'S1£$ lejol §
ze'6LLLS 00°0$ 80°L$ ¥2°£08% 00'5LE$ jlejol 1S
ZE6LLLS 00°0% 80'1$ vZ'€08% 00'SLES sJieday '@ aouBUBUIB |EIBUSD
1S
uoqjelis ¥ .ou:m:mu:_ws
91'819% 00°0% 00°0% 91°805$ 00°0L1$ jejol da
91°'819% 00'0% 00°0% 91°'80S$ 00°041$ suleday] ' aouBUB|UIE [BI3UBD)
@dueusjuje|y puod uopueje(
65°2LC$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 60°02Z$ 05°25$ lejol Qv
65°2.28 00'0$ 00°0$ 60'02e$ 05°25$ S3JIAIBS SANEASIUILPY

“uud nok 61040q UYL jusels) 09
1S5S0 Wv02:25:80 0202 AON 2

020Z/v2/L} :31vA 3DI0ANI
AAYWIANNS - LEVIELL "ON 2OI0ANI
QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : LORILSIO
0711 ‘WHVAVAANI

50 of 89



Z Jo g ebed

§6°250'c23 00°0$ £5°668'Z1$ 19°012'L$ S2lp6'2s 18)0 ] 89j0AU]
Zvevs 00°0$ S9'v51$ 29'¢928 00°99$ 12301 ML
LT p8rs 00°0$ SOPGLS 29'€92% 00°99% suanoadsu) g sde|

uopoedsu) de Jajep
00'SL1$ 00'0$ 00'SZ1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ [ej01 S1
00'SLL$ 00°0$ 00'GLL$ 00°0$ 00'0$ suopoedsu

uopdedsu)| dej Jemes
01°L6L°01$ 00°0$ S1'Z62'8$ $6'L90'1$ 00°25€$ 123101 MIN
LIv6L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 12'909% 05°881$ 1ejoL LM
LLV6l$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 12'909% 05'881$ sureday 9 2oueUB)UIE [EJUSD)

LM
00°052'L$ 0003 00°0SZ°'L$ 00°0$ 00'0% suonoadsuy) aNg
St'l81$ 00°0% St'281$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Buydweg Aiojesoqe 10 s9a qe
bL2hYS 00°0% 68°2$ ZLLIES 05°221$ suopoadsu)
8.'990'9¢% 00°0$ 2861’9 96'cCLs 00°9v$ slleday  adUBUIUIBY |eIUSD
00058% 00°0$ 00'058% 00°0$ 00°0$ suojjoadsu ISD
1) ‘edurUBIUIBI

12'78'6% 00°0% 8€'5Ze'cs PL€20'v8 SLvZ6'LS lejo) ds
1zeze'es 00°0% 8e'sze'es PL'€L0'V$ SL'b26'LS jlejoL Lds

Qm.omnw _ 00'0$ 80°1$ 9.'y02$ 0S0€L$ SoueUSUIEK 3AfjBjuSARId

0zoZ/¥veiLL :31vda FDI0OANI

AUYINNNS - LEVIELL "ON 3D10ANI

2upd nok aiojeq Yupyy juesis o9 AIOM HONYY NOINN3Y - 1o1RLSIa
150 Wv0Z:25:80 0202 AON ¥2 071 ‘WAVINVUANI

51 of 89



1L Jjo | abed
91'819$ 00°0$ 0008 91'8058 |00'041S 1901 da
m d,q\w jelog
91'819% 00°0$ 00°0$ 91°805$  (00°0L1S sijedey B 63ULUAUIBY [RIOUBD
AN
40 HLNOW ¥0d SNOILLD3JSNI
QGNOd ® O3 (seauy buipping ealy PUISIQ
N [ot8i9s 00'0$ 0008 01’8055 [00OLLS aol MmeN 1dadsup) [aNUe) Lojsosd aIoMyy| €00s922|  ozozEle
sujedey
P 8guBuUdUIEN
|essueD
asaueusjuiew
puod uopusleq
68°2L23 00'08 00°0% s0'0zz$  |os'zss w01 Qv
q C1 \ 69'TLZS 00°0$ 00°0$ 60°022$ |0sess 1910, S83jAI8S BARRAS|U|WDY
PUISIQ € J0) pouLoped|  eary JJMIs|g
N |69'6LLS 00'0S 0003 6g'6L1¢ |000% 89nQ soueydwo) snosueraosiy qIOMYY| 8222962 020Z/6L/01
02/S0/01
‘peyoseled NOILVIOTHOV3
HO4 WHO4H 3NO 3131dWN09D
(dM °Sd8 'Sdl 'S "dLMM) AlddV
1VHL SNOILYDOT 1TV 1V Lianv
LIMNO3S LONANOD ‘1RuISKq & 30} BONY PUISIQ
N [06°2518 00703 000$ ov'00L$  |0528s S3[NQ SANRNS{ULLPY SNOSUE)|BOSI QIoMYy| 96695€Z|  0202/9/04
SOOIARS
eANeASIu|WPY
eApeNS|UIWPY

020Z/¥Z/L) :31va 3DI0ANI

JVL3G- LEVLELL "ON JJI0OANI

upd noA esojeq yujy 1 juesis) 05 dIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1o1MLSIa
1SO Wv02:25:80 0202 AON +2 O MEVWVHEANI

52 of 89



L1 jo Z abed

Oeq\w 15°0cES 00°03

£2°0$

£€5°¢eTs

§2°96%

12101, 85UBUSIUEW UORINNSUOD)

——

N |sv'8228 00°0$

€203

ZL'IS18

000.$

02/51/60 :POYISANEQ FOVS
Q3NIINOD JI ONY 3NOQ 39

OL XHOM 40 3d0OOS ININY313a
Ol 19 JTOHNVIN SS3SSY

'1O5SY WIISAS JOMaS B UOHPUOIIY
snipy ‘aseiday ‘seday

easy 1SIQ
QIDMYY

H06EVES 0202/SLI6

N |90720L$ 0008

00'0%

18'G48

2928

02/0€/90 :payoseeqg Ava 40
3WIL SIHL L¥ 3AVHS ONIQIAOYd
S1 400Y 41 INIWY3L3a

OL ST73INVd TOHLNOD

NOILYLS L4171 7TV 40 wdg

¥ N33mL3d AJANNS LONANOD
‘Aanng wa)sAg 1amas e 8)BBI)

ealy ousiq
QIOMYY

£9.8922 0202/8L/9

oueUBUEW
uoloNNSUCD

19MBS ‘B3UBUBILIRYN

ZE'6hL'LS 00'03$

80°)$

$Z'c08$

00'54€3

210l S7

ZE'GLL'LS 000%

80'13

vZ't08s

00°'51ES

Ie104 1S

0¢en ZE'6HL'LS 00°0%

80°1$

vZ°e08$

00°'51€$

jejoL
sJjedoy 'g eoUBUGIIIERY |BIOUDD

N [2E6LL'LS 00'0S

80'L$

vZe088

00°SLES

02/51/60 :payasaeq .2 G3asivy
39 0L SA33N 13A3T 1TaM
13m ‘uonms Y e je 1ossy ue

10 edueu3UE JO leday |BIBUBS)

10 wepy 0ve

ShiPPEC| 0202/61/01

snedey
'? sdueuajutey
|essuag

11

“upd noX asojeq YUyl juUeeIS) 09

1S3 WV0Z:25:80 0Z0Z AON ¥2

uopels
Y17 ‘sdueusiuiely

020zZiv2iiL :31va IOI0ANI
NvL3a- LEvIELE "ON 33I0ANI
QIDM HONVYY NOINN3Y : 1ORi1SIa
071 "NAVWVYANI

53 of 89



L1 Jo ¢ abed
T
0% / |oo'osss 00'0$ 80'0€5$ 00°0$ 0008 |e101 sjesjweayd
02/10/01 :payaseieq :edA1peyog
9829 HPOUS ‘lueld jusuneas)
N |90°0£5% 00°0$ 80'0£5$ 0008 0008 lamag Joj sjeanusyd aseyoind | 80D suker 00L| €0V9SEZ| 0Z0Z/6L/04
s[esiwayd
bas |
weid
James 'eduBuoiuiew
¥ZvL88 0008 758 wooes |os'zTis feloL SW
2y 4+
o N‘\ 00'05v$ 00°0$ 00°050$ 00°0% 00°0$ {e10) suopdedsu)
0T/E0/LL ‘PYOSaleq ‘Buiswele) x
N |o0051$ 00°0S 00’0518 0008 00'03% ucjiaadsu| jeuld sur] Jamas| mepsyoel ZOEL| 9ZSSBEZ|  0Z0Z/E/LL
02/EZI04 ‘payoseleq ‘Buisina ) paIg
N |00°0S1S 000$ 00°0S1S 00°0S 0003 uopoedsu) jeul] aury emeg| uounay 920c| Sc09s6z|  OZoZEZOL
02/ZLI0L ‘payesaleq Buisaiel
N |o00SLS 0008 000513 00°03 0003 uofoadsuy) (euld sun aM3S|  1gened cey|  160S9EZ| ozZozEL/OL
suonsadsuy
v letoy
Qo = o L6638 000% v5°0$ 76993 ST9Z$ sJjedoy P eousuAUBH [RIBUSD
0Z/E2/01 ‘PaYaSAEq
NOLLDIJSNI TVNIJ dN PAIE
N |[eze6S 00038 ¥5°08 ¥6'99$ $Z'92% -1MV1S ‘vonoadsy| duind 1epuug| ucunoy 9208| 9:09:62| 0Z0ZEZ/OL

upd noA esojeq yujyy jusals 09

1S90 WV0Z:Z5:80 0202 AON ¥Z

020zZ/vTiL} :3.1Va 3DI0ANI

vi3A - bEVIELL "ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1OIM1SIa
O ‘NUVINVASNI

54 of 89



914

LL jo t abed

W \M 29°95¢'8$ 00°0$

YTPEL'ZS

8¢c'898'es

5TVY8L'}S

[L:2 S N
ssjedey g edueusjujeyy |eieued

N |€6°Z12'28 0008

¥6'v90°2$

6P'sZLS

05°228

ONIDIYOM LON HES weld
juauneas) JOMas B JE |8ssy ue
J0 @aueuduiBK Jo seday |B1euss)

80D auder poL

voEZLET

0202/61101

N [o05'82C'ts 0008

66'v2SS

10°L29'1$

05'260°1S

0Z/¥ 101 PaYdgSeeg

d3¥d 311S ® 31IS Qvd

X08 39aN7s 3AvyO3Y weid
JUSLWIERS) JOMIS € |B 19SSy UB

Jo @ouBUSBUEY JO Jjeday je1eUS)

aa0Q euker 9oL

CTL99€2

0zoz/siiol

N |SE'ESYS 00°08

6¢'LES

116623

LIX44%]

0Z/SL/01 -payogaled Zdy 2
WOOYN ¥3WAT0d 3QISLNO 3NIN
HILVM UIWATOL LYINSNI
‘Jueld JuaunEs] JOMSS B GZUBIUIA

aa0) avher QoL

05629€C

020¢2/12/01

N |1S'S9PS

LA WA4%

Lv°'2028

0oL

02/20/01 ‘pudSaIRQ S1NVd
FUVYdS HIAHO0 ? ONINEOM LON
diiNd 2710 3LVYDILSIANI Wweld
jusuness] Jomeg B |e |essy ue

10 asueUdUIR 10 Jjedoy |eleust)

840D auker 001

€1909¢2

020zZ/eLioL

N |Z€10'LS 0008

00°0%

ZEE90'LS

00'8€ZS

02/10/01 ‘payogeeg :adAipoyos
6SCP #POYIS uB|d Wauneal)
Jamag e Je suonessdO eiqeqiig

an0) aufer 00L

PEEASET

020Z/LE/0L

00°0$

g85'91L%

Z1'89¢$

052618

NISYE NOILYH3Y ¥3A0

¥Y3A0D 01ING 2 SAI8 139 -Weid
usuneal) JoMes B IR Jassy uB

JO adueUBUEl 0 1IEdEY (BIBUID)

8A0D BUABP 001

(4751424

0202/eLioL

N |90°€LZS 00°0S

0263

98°'tels

00028

02/12/20 ‘Peysseleq
NOLLO3JSNI HIHSINONLLX3
Tuid ‘ueid wowieas)

Jameg € 1e suopesedo siqejng

@A0D suher 001

26986¢¢

020Z/E/LL

Jupsd NoA alojeq yujyl jusels) o9

1S9O WV02Z:25-80 0Z0Z AON +Z

0Z0Z/H2/kL :31va IOIOANI
vL3A - LEVIELE "ON 3JI0ANI

aiom HONVY NOINN3N : 1LO14LSIa

077 ‘WUVNVHINI

55 of 89



11 Jo G sbed

ujad nok a10jeq Juiy) [UBBIL 09

1S9 NV0Z:25:80 0202 AON P2

0Z/91/01 :PaYoSaRQ ‘IBAUBPISEY 1
N |oooss 00°0$ 00°05$ 0003 0003 - qeiS - uofoadsu) 8oIaS Jaweisn)| mepSHOer S6ZL| BErLZEZ|  OZoz/aLioL
02/60/01 :PaYdSaR] ‘jenuopisay pPAg
N |oooss 00'08 00°05$ 0003 00°0% - {lem - uopdedsu) samiag 1swoisn) |  ucNAY 620€| 22959€Z|  0Z0Z/G/OL
02/60/08
‘paydgeleq lenuapisay - anixid
N |o00s$ 00'0$ 00°05S 0003 00'03 - uopdadsu| 2aneg Jwolsn)|  JQ eleY GBY|  ZSOS9EZ|  0Z0Z/6/0L
0Z/60/0\ :Payasateq
O37TVLSNI LON HIHSVMHSIQ
Q37vd JdSNI ‘(eruspissy - emixy pryg
([ A VS.Sm 0008 60'05S 0003 00'0$ -~ Uonoedsul-ay edA10S SSWOISN) | uounay SELE| ZPOSIEZ|  0202/6/01
0Z/20/01 :PaydSaleq ‘jenuepisay §Te)
N |o005s 0008 00'05$ 00'0$ 00'0$ - lIEM - uofidadsu) 3G Jawoisn)| mepsyoer £201| vES6SEZ|  020272/08
] |, 02/20/01 ‘pewassieg ‘jenuapisay iq
A /{00058 0008 00°05S 00°0$ 0003 - Qe[S - uonaadsu| 83IBS JSWOISND| MBpsSYoer L90L|  PVEGSEZ|  OZOZ/LOL
02/92/80 ‘PaYdSAIEQ
NOLLO3dSNI O3SSIN ‘lenuspisey eng
N |o00ss 00'0S 00°0S$ 0008 00°0$ - llem - uondadsu) SIS JowoisN) | uonay 8LLE| €bC0ZEZ| 0Z0OZZLOL
022290
payogeleq ‘[epuspisey - a4 i
N |00'058 00'0S 00°05$ 0008 00°05 - uonoadsu| sxes JewoisnD| mepsyoer 281y |  voELLZZ| 0202/
suogoedsu) I1SD
J9)epA ‘B3ucuBlUIeN
lzeeze'ss |oo'os 8£°528'cS PL'CLO'PS |9LbT6'LS [1moL dS
LTeze'ss (0008 8£'6ZE'CS $1°c20'vS |S2'¥26'kS |1m10L 1dS
Hg 0_3.33 00'0$ 80°L$ oL'v0z$  |0S'0E)S 16301 82UBUSIUIRIY GANRIUOASI]
02122/50
paydsaeq HO3IW edA1payss
9€S9 :#Payos (jevjueyda) Wd
N |veoees 00°0S 80'1$ 9sv0z8  |05'0€LS UORE3LGNT [EINUBYIBN YluoW oML | ar0) suker 01| 08262EZ| 0Z0ZIEL/OL
acueusjuleiy

0Z02/b2/L)L :31va IDIOANI
vL3a- LEFLELL “ON IDI0ANI
dIOM HONYY NOINNTY : LOIMLSIO
271 “MUVIAVHANI

56 of 89



L1 jo 9 sbed
0Z/91/01 :P3yagaeq
180AIBS JJO W] JO JO9UU0ISIO
N [00'S2$ 000$ 0062S 0008 00°0$ “JBIGN PESY - INQ SAOW JawoIsnD |  2Q 8ney 195|  ¥e80LEZ|  0202/91/01
0Z/20/04 :Payogaleq
SLINSTH HLIM OVL IAVIT
Y¥O/ANV LOVLINOD ldW311V
3svald "Qv3y3y ONILSINDIY
YINOLSND ‘parsenbay sewoisn)
N |erevs 00'0s 82°0$ S6'LES 00’118 's8a7 104 oYY JSIGW peay | 8A0D PPuuld 61L|  PEVESEZ|  0ZOZ/L/OL
AHOLNIANI LJI¥1SI0 ¥04
SNOLLNTOS OYJOHOAH WONS
SHIALIW ISVHIHNC ‘walsig BaIY 10MISIq
N |so'eps’os  |00°0S v0'1Z¥'08 10'26% 00'SES JoeM e 10 sofddng eseydind QIOMYM |  vLesyEZ|  0Z0Z/LIOL
~ " siedey
/- u.ﬂﬁvﬂ 9 2dueusIUeW
D/ QeCy [eseuag)
000983 00°0$ 00°058$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 12104, suojjoedsu) 1ISO
0Z/E0/1L1 PaYRSERQ ‘[ENUapISSY pAg
N [o0068 00'0S 00°05% 00'0$ 0003 - qels - bopoadsu] ediles awoISND | uojUNaY B60E| S18S8EZ|  0ZOZE/LL
0Z/E0/L 1L :POYOS@RQ ‘|ENuapiSay pag
N |oo0sS 0008 00°06% 000S 0008 - qejS - uopoadsu) aoIsg Jawolsn)|  uojuney GLIE| 608S8EZ]  OZOZE/LL
0Z/E0/LL
1payIgeIe(] ‘|enuapisay - aunixi4 Ja
N [o00ss 00'0$ 00°0S$ 0003 0008 - uooadsu| VMBS JewolSn) | mepsyoer 20EL| 22S68E2|  O0zZoz/ElLL
02/60/L 1 ‘PAYISIIRq ‘[enuapisay s ]
N |000Ss 00038 00°05S 00'0$ 00'0% - el - uopsadsu] 20Iag BwolsND | mepsxoer |ZeL| €9258€2|  0ZOZE/LL
02/8Z/01 :payagaleq ‘|lepuspisey Fe]
N |co0s$ 00°03 00°05$ 00'0$ 00°0$ - e - UOROBASU| 8OjAL8S Jawoisny | mepsyder pELL| ©Z108EZ| 0202/82/0L
0Z/B2/0 :PAYOSARQ ‘(enuapisay a
N |00'0SS 00°0% 00°05S 0003 00'0$ - ge|S - UoRoadsu| 301AIBS JSUOISND | MBPSYOBF 6YLL| Z0E6.€Z| 0202/82/0L
0Z/8Z/01 :payogelRq ‘(Rpuspisey Ja
N |o0'0s% 0008 00°0S$ 0008 00°0¢ - qejS - vofoadsul eoAIeg tawolSnD | mepsioer pZel|  L96882|  0Z0Z/8Z/0)
0z/czi0L
peyageleq ‘|equepisey - einix|4 pAg
N |000ss 00'0$ 00'05% 00'0$ 00'0$ - Uopdadsu) 2aiARG Jawolsn)|  uoiuney 9.0€| 2€09/€2|  020ZIEZIOL
02/02/0} 'PALOSAIEQ |ENUSPISeN 10
N |000sS 0003 00°0S% 00°0$ 0008 - QE|S - UOROadSU] 801AISS J3W0ISND)| MEPSYORT $8Z1L| ZE6Zi€Z| 0202/02/04

020zive/L) -:31va 3JI0ANI

VI3A - LEPIELL "ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y - LOIM1SIa
0T ‘NUVWVHNI

7uud nok es040q Ru|y] juesss) 09
1S WV02:25:80 0202 AON 2

57 of 89



L1 jo / ebeg
arc’ Iejog
Sy'281$ 00°0% SYL8LS 00°0$ 00'0$ Bujdwes Lojrioqe 10 S604 qe
02/£2/01 ‘payogeleq ‘sidwes pe3y
pue Jaddoo '1assy WalSAS 18)eAA ealy PUISg
N |stie18 000S Sb'818 00'08 00'0$ 10) saowuag Aiojeloge] aseyaing QIOMYY| veoLLe2| 02O0Z/RZIOM
budwes
Aiojriogqen
10 S884 QB
Qen LLTHrs 00°0% 68'28 ZULES  |oszTg [ejo) suopyaadsiu|
0Z/£0/11 payYdgelRQ ‘|enuapisey iq
N |091ES 000$ ¥5°08 1£°Zes (TX:H - uojadsy) wejsAg uonebi | mepsyoer ZoEL| 62658€Z 0ZoZ/EN L
0Z/0E/0L ‘peyYdSaleq
“103foud |ood 10y uonadsuy jeui4
N |6£'868 0008 0Z's$ ¥6°99% T4 T4 ‘lenuepisay - ucoedsu) edg /j00d| JOWeWSD SLL|  £2E62€2 0zo2/en 1
0Z/E2/0L ‘payasaleq
‘walasd (ood so) uopoadsu) Jnod-aid Jg
N |€2'€6S 0008 +5°08 $6'998 S2'92% ‘[epuapisay - uonoadsul edg 7|00d| MmepsyoerGae| zeessez|  020z/EzZ/OL
0T/E0L PAPSIEQ ‘[BRUSPISIY PrB
N |99Z9% 000S 508 29'vrs 05218 - vogoadsu] waisAs uoneBt|  uownay 920€|  ¥E092€Z|  0ZOZIEZIOL
0Z/0Z/0L “P3YdS3leq
walo:d jood Joj uonoedsu) 1no4-a14 Aepp
N |e2e68 000S ¥S'0$ $6'998 AL TA ‘|lenuspisay - uooedsu| edg /100d| esy3 Alew ozy| 2v82:€2|  0Z0Z/0Z/OL
02/60/01 ‘payogateq ‘|jequapisay
N |09'1€$ 0008 $5°08 1£'228 6183 - uoflaadsu] weysAg uonebiu|| g ened sey| 0S0S9EZ|  0ZOwWE/OL
02/22/90 payoseleq ‘|epuapisay J0
N [1p0gS 00'0$ 0008 99'128 TN - uofadsu] waysAs uoneblu) | mepsyoer 2gLL| zoessez|  0zZozRZO
suonsedsuy
tedal Q ejo)
84'999'98 0003 ze9sv'es 96°¢Zk$  |00°9YS ss|odey 2 ecuBUBIUIRY |RIOUED)
02/61/01 :payaseieq
@0JAI8G UQ WIN 1O 198UUICI3Y PAIS
N |00'sZ$ 0005 00'szs 000$ 0003 ‘JBJON PEaY - U) SAOW JowolSND | uolundy 2602| 2912262| 02026L/OL
02/61/01 :payaseeq
180AIBS JJO WIN) 1O J98UUCISI] PAID
N |00'GZ$ 0008 (11074 0008 0003 "Jo19iN PESY - INO SACH] J3W! vEIZLEZ| 0TOZ/BLIOL
1 Pt = I o = T e = = - i

<uud nok esogeq yuyl jusals o
1SO WV0Z:25:80 0Z0Z AON +2

020z/PZ/LL :31LvQ 3O10AN!

NVLIA- LEVIELE "ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONWVY NOINN3Y : 1omisia
o1 MYVIWVULNI

58 of 89



L1 jo g abey

02/20/0L :pRYISAE] 1]
N |co0s$ 0008 00°05$ 00°0% 000$ ‘lenuapisay - uondadsu| aus-aud| mepsyoer L90L| SYEGSEZ|  020Z/L0L
0Z/£1/01 :PAYISAEQ
*j9Aa] punosb Je 1o uayoiq o uesp
< 'panib jou sejdepe pue moj oo} 1No
uesp .9 :031vd JSNI ‘[Enuspisey
A /00°05¢ 00°0S 00°05$ 000% 0003 -~ - uopoadsuj-ay AGANg ejiS (etnd|  sQ ey 18S| ZEE6SEZ|  0ZOZ/ELIOL
= 0Z/L0/0} ‘Payosaleq ‘[enuapisoy PAIg
N |o005$ 00°0$ 00058 0003 0003 - uopoadsu] ABAINS 8YS [eu)d| uowney 269Z| ZLLSSEZ|  0Z0Z/MAOL
0Z/bL108 :PaYaSSleq
1no Bulueap spasu xoq ety
"pan|b jou ssajdepe yno uesp .9 P b
o Buuea)d Spasu X0q 9AjeA Jojem
e :g3TIVL dSNI fenuapisay
N |0005S 00'0S 00058 0008 0003 - uodadsuoy Aesang eig [euld| 10 wepy v2¢|  0zoosEZ|  020Z/pis0t
0Z/rL/0L *PRYIS3TEg NINOHEA X08
Y313 ‘G3Vd dSNI lepuopisey
N |ooos$ 0008 00'05% 00'0$ 00°0$ - uopoadsul-ey Aeamg eys leuld| 10 spey 4ps|  0BYGEEZ|  0Z0ZIPLIOL
0Z/¥L10L :payoSeleq 1o
UEBBJD SPaal %Ie|S Jjo INYS JawWwo)snd
‘apmib 0] pasias B ino ussp spaau
x0q Jajaw ‘apesb mojeq uayoug JNo
ues) ¢ ‘paniB Jou seidepe o ueap
. 9%F ‘a3 UV ISNI ‘fefuepisay pAIG
A |o005S 00°0$ 00058 0008 00'0$ _-uopoadsui-oy Aeang dus (euid|  uoney £09Z|  £806YEZ|  0Z0Z/E1L/0L
> 0Z/30/80 :Paydgeleq ‘fenuapisay fle]
N |00'0S$ 00'0% 00°05$ 0008 0003 - uopoadsu| ABAINg BYS Bu)d| mepSHOEr EbZL|  EOPELEZ 0202/9/8
02/22/90 ‘paYoSeleq ‘fenuapisey i
N [oo'0s$ 00'0S 00°05% 0003 0008 - uoyedsu| AeANg oS |euld| mepsyoer L02L| 6962422  0Z02ZZZIO
0Z/22/90 ‘payogeleq ‘jepuspisay ia
N |00°05% 0008 00'05% 000$ 0003 - uondadsu| Apang as ewd| mepsyer2gLl| S982/2z] 02027220

“upd nok aiogeq yuYy ) jusais) 05

1S9O WV0Z:Z9:80 0Z0Z AON +Z

0Z0Z/¥2IL ) :31va IDIOANI
VL3I0 - LEPLELL "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOIN1SIa
911 "NAVNVYINI

59 of 89



L1 Jo g abed

N |00058 0008

00°0S$

0008

0003

02/£Z/01 :payoSsIeq ‘|eiuapisay
- uonoadsu) £anng a)is feuty

PAIg
uonay 9.0¢

8E094EC

0202/eZ/0L

N |007058 0008

00°0SS

0008

00'0$

0¢/02/01 ‘peyasaleq
|enuepISaYy - uopaedsu) 8ys-ald

Ja
MepSYOer $8ZL

€E6CLET

0z0z/02/01

N |00°0s$ 0008

00°05%

00°0S

0003

02/91/01 ‘paydseleq
‘[enuapisay - uonsedsy) sys-o1g

e
MEPSYOBl GG

6EPLLET

020z/91/01

_—
A Joo0ss 0008

00°05%

0008

0008

02/v1101 P8UYIS3lEQ

‘speub o) 195 6uaq 10U x0q 1o ueap
J8mes ‘03T dSNI -[enuapisay
" uonoadsu|-2y Aeans ans [euly

10
MEPSHOBf LOZL

S£969EC

020Tiviiol |

A V 00058 0008

00058

0008

00'08

0Z/p4101 ‘paYdSeleQg

*pen|b jou jins Buiidnod p Jeydepe
< :Q37IV3 JISNI ‘[enuepisay

= uofioedsu)-ay A3AINS 9uS [euld

prig
uolnsy /292

686.9€2

QzZozIviioL

a 00'05$ 0008

00'0S%

00°0%

00'08

0Z/60/04

‘payagaleq ‘pasernd xoq ANd
pan|6 jou Bujdnoa pue Jejydepe no
ues . :Q371vd dSNI ‘lenuapisay
_~ - Uopadsul-ay AsAng ayg jeuly

pPMIg
oAy J£9zZ

1£959¢€2

0202Z/6/04

N |00°0SS 0008

00°05$

0008

00°0$

02/60/01L :payoseleq ‘jepuapisay
- uonoadsu) ABAINg oS jeuld

1Q aney) S8

£50598E2

0202/6/0L

' |00°0SS 00°0S

>

0008

0008

02/80/01 -POYISOIRQ

panib j1ou (ns Suydnod pue 161depe
% :a371vd dSNI ‘fenuspisey

7 - uonoadsul-ay Aeang axg jeuly

PAIG
uounay 1Z9z

LOLVOET

020Z/8/01

L A _|00°058 0003

00°0S$

0008

00'0%

02/90/0L -psyds8eleq o pauesp
SPasU OB)S SAIEA JJO INYS JawO)SNd
‘passnod xoq Aid ‘ino paueap
Spasu xoq 1e)3w ‘pen|b jou s)depe
o ueap g ‘pan|B jou Guidnos o
ueap .y :037vd JSNI ‘jelluapisay
- uofpadsuj-ay ASAING BYS |euld

pAg
uowNay 2692

¥5619E2

0202/9/04

"Juud noA e1048q YUYyl jUsBIS 09

18D IWV0Z:25:80 020Z AON ¥2

- 02/90/01 :PeYpSeIeq
“panj6 jou Bujdnoo pue seydepe

¥ ‘penifi you Jeidepe .9 ‘pasenco
WEIS AXd "Ino Bujuee speau pue
epeil o] {8A3] JOU PUB MO] 00] X0q
J918W :g37Ivd JISNI (BNUBPISaY
- Uopoadsu|-ay ABAING BYS eul4

PAIg
uojunay £29

02021vZiLL :3LVa 3DI0ANI

TVL3A - bEPIELL "ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LONLSIG
0T MAVINVHANI

60 of 89



Qupd noA a105eq Yujyj [ueess) o9

1SD WY0Z:Z9:80 0Z0Z AON +T

L} Jo 01 abed
02/91/01 :peyagaleq '|enuapisay 4Q
N |00'GES 00708 00'6€S 00°0$ 00°0% - uopoadsu| eury de| Jamag| MepSHOBl S6ZI LbPLLEC| 020T/61/08
02/80/01 :psyYdseleg ‘|enuapisay 1q
N |00'6ES 00°0% 00'SES 00°0% 00'0% - uonoadsu| sul de| 1amag| mepsyoer 662L|  ZPOPIEZ 0z02/8/01
suonoadsy)
uopoedsu) dey semos
0L'I6L'0LS  |00°0% SL'Z6L'88 S6°LP0'LS |00'28€% lejloL MW
LL'v6LS 00°0$ 0003 4T909% 05'881% 12301 LMIN
win e
- | LLY6LS 00'0$ 00°0$ 129093 09°881$ ssjedey 9 esusuUIEY jRIOUSD
0Z/10/0t ‘PoYaSaleQg
:adA ) peipg 9286 #paYds
{shepyoy g spueyaem ‘sinoy
[euloU Joye 'SINOY [eulou) WaisAg uopnaRsig
N |2216L8 0008 0008 1279098 05'88LS Ja1ep e je suoliessd( oiqeng| 270 QIOMYY|  S2£568Z|  0ZozLeoL J
snedoy
vk 9 aoueusjUIBY
-t~ Q@ @ O o Q |essuas)
Foop Y& -
0005Z'L$ 00°0$ 00°092'1$ 00'0% 00°0$ Ie101 suopdedsu} eus
0Z/eQ/L L “p3yIseleq pAlg
N |00°0SS 00°0S 00°0SS 0008 0003 ‘fepuapisay - uopdadsu| ays-asd| uouney 860¢| 9LBSBEZ 020Z/E/LL
02/€0/1 1 ‘payogaleq png
N [00°0SS 00°08 00°0SS 00703 0003 ‘[equapisay - uogoadsu) ays-aud| uomnay 6LLE|  LIBSSEZ 020e/enL L
0Z/€0/1 | :Paydsaleq Jenuapissy Ja
N |o0'0s$ 0008 00'05% 0005 c00$ - uopoadsuj Aeaing ays jeuld| mepsypoer 20cL| ezsseee|  ozozen L
0cC/E0/1 ) ‘paypsaleq L)
N |00°0SS 00°0S 00°0S$ 0008 00'0$ ‘fenuapisay - uogadsu) aus-aid| MepSYIEr |26L| ©9ZSBEZ ocoue/l
02/82/01 ‘paycsSaeq Lo
N |00'0SS 0008 00°05% 000$ 00°0S ‘lenuepisey - uoRoadsu) alis-aid| MEPSYOB 6¥LL| E0E6.E2] 0Z0Z/BZIOL
0Z/82/01 p3ydSIEQ 10
‘flepuapisay - uondadsut ays-aid T968.€C

0Z0zZ/v2/LL :3Lva 3DI0ANI
VLA - LEPLELL "ON 3DIOANI
aliom HONVY NOINN3Y : 1oRiSIa
071 'MAVINVYNI

61 of 89



L1 Jo 1| ebed

“ud nok alojeq yugy jueeis) o9
1SO WV02:25:80 0202 AON ¥Z

p———

T AT
s

$6°250'¢Z$  |00°0% £5°668'21$ 1901228 (s2'2v6'Ts  |1e10) e310Au|
7Zyevs 00'0$ S9'pS1S z9€92$  |00°99% je100 ML
um.Q LTyers 00°03 S9'0S1LS 79°¢928  |00998 1E10), suo)aedsuy @ sde)
02/12/01 :p3yYosaleq Lo 1a
N |10268 00°0S z29¢ts 68°4LS 05918 185 pue dey [enuapisay p/E NeISu)| mepsaoBr 6YLL| SCIE2€Z| 0202/L2/04
02/12/01 :p3yasaleq 19
N |00°sES 00'0$ 00'S6$ 00'0% 00'0$ ‘lequapisay - uopoadsu| dey Jalep| mepsyoer6bLL| 2€:6.€Z| 0Zoz/12/0L
0Z/0Z/04 ‘payoseleq Lalow g
N [0ZP8% 00°0S 6L'¢S L6°€93 0S'9L$ 1ag pue de) |epuap|Say Lb/E (|EISul| mepsyoel v82Z1| 8962.SZ( 020Z/02/0L
02/02/04 :paydseleg 1a
N [00'SE$ 0008 DO'SES 00°'0$ 00°0% ‘lepuepisey - uonoadsu) dey Jolep | MepSyoer ¥B2L| 996Zi6Z|  0202/02/0)
02/91/0\ ‘payogsieq Usiew q
N [co'v8S 0008 Z9'es 18°€9S 0s'91$ 155 pue de| |epuap|sey b/t iIBISU)| mepsxoer SeZL| ZpbLiEZ|  0Z0Z/6L/0t
0Z/91/01 ‘payaseleq 1a
N |00'sES 0008 00'5e$ 00'0$ 0008 ‘fenuapisay - uonoedsu| de| 12)BM | mepsyoer s6ZL|  OppLIEZ|  0Z0Z/ELIOL
0Z/80/0L :payoseleq Jslo 1a
N |e0'v8S 000S Z9¢ts 16'€9$ 0S'9LS 158 pue de| |[equapisaM .p/E IeISul| mepsyoer 6GZL| 8v0pecZ|  0202/8/04
0Z/80/01 ‘PaYasoEq 1a
N |00'SES 00°0$ 00'GES 0003 0003 ‘lequapisay - uogdadsu) del Jelepm | mepsyoer 6621L|  opOPOEZ|  0ZOZ/BMOL
suonoadsu}
g sdey,
uondedsu) dej Jejepm
00'sLi$ 00'0$ 00's25$ 00'0$ 00°0% ImoL sL
= N.v. 00'321$ 00'0% 00°s2)$ 00°0% 0003 12101 suopdadsu)
0Z/20/LL ‘peydseleq ‘jenuopisay 1q
N [00'sEs 00'0$ 00'SE$ 00°0% 0003 - uonoadsu| aur) de | Jemes| MEpSYOBr 80ZL| 226E8EZ| 0202 )
02/12/0} ‘peyaseleq ‘leguapisay ia
N |o0'ses 00'0% 00'6e$ 0008 0003 - uooadsu) eufy de| Jemag| mepsyoer6pLl| EELELEZ| 0202/12/0)
02/0Z/01 :peYydgeleq [epuspisey 1a
0008 00'SES 00°0% 0003 - uonoedsu| su deL Jemag| MEPSYOBr pSZL| 2962/€Z| 02020201

0202/v2/L) -31va IJI0ANI
MVL3A- LEPLELL "ON IDIOANI

QIOM HONYY NOINNSN : LOI¥1SIa

O ‘HAVWVNANI

62 of 89



‘-q Lower Colorado River Authority
Questions for firm raw watar service, call (512) 730-6757
L www.lcra.org Previous Balance $4,642.96
ENERGY » = COMMUNITY

SERVICES Payments $0.00
By/Date Roceived: _m_[a_ﬁ;&)_ Credits / Adjustments $0.00
3 R B
hotlsnlollollt By/Date Posted: __JI: [y © 0 il el
REUNION RANCH WCID Approved for Paymei:: Currant Charges $3.630.13
C/0BOTT & DOUTHAT, PLLC  yapq Delivered to: Account Balance $8,273.09
ATTN: LISA WALD
PO BOX 2445 Mailed By/Date: »
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 e
SEIE AEe e qopn 19550
' Pl 94
{'”50 CQ“’f":)O Page2of 3
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type: Raw Firm (PUA) 00548805 00602793 11/30/20 12/30/20
Contract:  800-018-8425-B
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Usa (AF)
Previous Blance OO .. S Foo 202 ot
Balance Forward $4,642.96 Mar 2020 11.82
Raw Water Apr 2020 1629
Monthly Reservation Fee 20.17 $72.50 $2,114.58 May 2020 2743
Raw Water - Firm 20.90 $72. $1,515.55 2020 2022
TR P e R RS S i R R rnmEe e Jul 2020 3459
Current Charges $3,630.13 Aug 2020 49.91
Account Balance $8,273.09 Sep 2020 41.22
Oct 2020 34.87
Nov 2020 20.80
TOTAL 277.88

1 AF = 325,861 gallons
LCRA is offering water conservation rebates, including mulch/compost, rainwater harvesting and Irrigation evaluations. To get more
detailed Information and see how to apply, check cut WaterSmart.org.

PAYMENT OPTIONS
"gsiléo 201589 |Onllnrog:’ | in Parson: ACH: Wire:

X cra.org/paywaterbill | ocal HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
CRISETRTSSCEY (HEB charges afee)  ABA#111-000-614 “ABAHOZI000021

Account #08922872675 Account #09022872675
Accounts may be subjact to penalty chargas If paymant is not received by the due date

Esssmnsse- L L ssssssnsmnnasssn e T P T PPy

Retum this portion with your payment. Allow S days by mail.

“ A Account Customer Statament Date Due Date Account Balance

00548605 00602793 11/30/20 12/30/20 $8,273.09
ENERGY » WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC il

ATTN: LISA WALD —

PO BOX 2445 LCRA

ROUND ROCK TX 78680 PO Box 301589

Dallas, TX 75303-1589

63 of 89
Page2cf3 00543L0500602793000827309)




SOMMERS

HMARKETYINCGC

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code Invoice # Terms
6932
Description Amount
November Website Edits 800.00
Edits to sitc to add new notice regarding WWTP moving through the submittal proccss
Edits to sitc to updatc latest notice on Home and Notices page
Edits to site to remove 2019 Rate Order and update with 2020 Rate Order
Edits to site to change Drought Contingency Plan year
Edits to site to remove existing Rules and Regulations and add new Rules and Regulations
Edits to site to post minutes from Scpt. 15 mecting
Edits to site to add Status Update nottce with PDF supplements for Nov. 11
Edits to site to add agendn for November meeting
Edits to site to add agendn packet for November meeting
Edits to sitc to add Status Updatc for Nov.16
Edits to sitc to add supplement for November mecting
Edits to site to add new posting to Home page regarding Board Vacancy with packet to download
Edits to site to post minutes from October 20 board meeting
Edits to site to post link to recording of board meeting
Edits to sitc add ncw Nov. 20 Status Update regarding cxcavation for the new SBR basin with link to
download attachment
Edits to site to add agenda for special Nov. 30 board meeting
Sales Tax - 8.25% gy/Date receved. \h “ '50 .C; 0 0.00
By/Date Posted. J!q\'; { - 3 ‘20
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
alg- (00
The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable Total $800.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Please remit payment to:
Balance Duc $800.00

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

64 of 89



E g TEXAS COMMISSION ON

INVOICE

COMPANY: REUNION RANCH WCID

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACCOUNT: 91080175
DETACH BOTTOM PORTION AND RETURN ORIGINAL COUPON WITH PAYMENT PAGE 1
ACCOUNT NO. INCLUDES PAYMENTS THROUGH: COLL COST RECOVERY LATE FEES BALANCE DUE
91050175 NOV09, 20 0.00 0.00 708.05
INVOICE DATE | INVOICE NO. DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
NOV30, 20 PHS0195725 | REG_NUMBER 1050175 Fy21 708.05 708.05
WATER SYSTEM FEE
By/Date Received: _&\]ﬁ)&_
By/Date Posted: __ (3. 3 -<10
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: {4 [ '40
This fee is based on data reported from the last inspection. Please call 512- 708.05
239-4691 for assistance with the calculation of your fee.

See REVERSE SIDE for Explanation of Charges and TCEQ Contact Telephone Numbers.

TCEQ VIPP Form AR41A 02-17-2011

_ ﬁOVOQ 20
DETACH THIS PORTION AND RETURN WITH

CHECK OR MONEY ORDER PAYABLE TO:

TEXAS COMMISSION ON

REUNION RANCH WCID

PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT T 1
INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK

ACCOUNT NO.

BALANCE DUE

91050175

708.05

D CHECK HERE IF YOUR ADDRESS HAS CHANGED,

PLEASE INDICATE ADDRESS CHANGE ON BACK

INVOICES NOT PAID WITHIN
30 DAYS OF INVOICE DATE WILL
ACCRUE PENALTIES

0091050175 15333L7? 0000070805123120k

65 of 89




WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

B8LDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

{512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Pioase make checks poyabio to WTCPUA

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.0.BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
290523-00061-00 $35,263,58
Due Date After Due Date Pay
12/30/2020 $37,379.39
Service Address
136 JACKSAW Dr
Amount Enclosed
WTCPUA
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG 8, STE 110
BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will bo a charge on all retumod ehoeks.
Ploase raturn this portion with your paymont.
Whon paying In person, please bring both portions of this blll,

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 290523-00061-00
Status S orvIcs Daftes on BIN Date Dus Date Penalty Date
Active 10/15/2020 127212020 43 12/412020 1273072020 12/31/2020
PREVIOUS BALANCE $30,174.98
PAYMENTS ($30,174.98)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING  (in1000Galions)
66514301 134,061 119,681 14,380  Wholcsale Water $23,727.00
Monthly Charge $§11,536.58
CURRENT BILL $35.26).58
AMOUNT DUE $35,263.58
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 12/30/2020 $37,379.39
18080 i
16000 |
14000 i
12000 -
10000 -
8000
8000 -
000 3 By/Date Received: Jb ,Q ""’ -20
2000 r 28 = A
o - By/Date Posted: RicY mERG) JO
- L
Approved for Payment:

ficig| Jan 2019 1o Dec 2019

E.’r‘;‘,,] Jan 2020 to Dec 2020

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Frl

Il you have any questions, please contact Customer Service.,

tand Delivered to:

ulh2 14534 48

f.ianed By/Oate:

Tk

2 s
Uy oH  oA377—

'_I’his billing pcnod covers 6 weeks of consumption due to a transition to read meters an the first of every month. This will allow for a ful) month’s consumption
instead of the split month that was previously used. Going forward your meter will be read monthly on the first of the month.

66 of 89



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

Ms. Mary H. Bott, CPA
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

November 30, 2020

LE NIC TRANSMISSION ONLY

P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

Re:

Billing for Professional Services Rendered

Dear Mary:

BFljc

Enclosed is our bill for services rendered since the date of last billing for various items
concerning Reunion Ranch WCID.

Enclosure

cc.

Jessica Benson

Very truly

Bill Flickinger

(Via Email Only)

By/Date Raceived: BIa-I-3 0
By/Date Posted: J{’) 12 0:20
Approved for Payment: '
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (1330

N

67 of 89



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL. COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

November 30, 2020

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

L FLI

11/02/20

11/04/20

11/05/20

11/10/20

11/12/20

11/15/20
11/16/20
11/17/20

11/23/20

11/24/20

Continue revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours). Continue
review of proposed response to recent TCEQ Notice of Enforcement letter. (0.5
Hours).

Receive and review email from Bart Fowler on POS for current bond issue. (0.3
Hours). Draft email in response to same. (0.5 Hours). Telephone conference
with Bart Fowler on same. (0.2 Hours).

Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Telephone conference
with Board President on Rick Triplett’s anticipated resignation from the Board of
Directors. (0.4 Hours).

Continue revising minutes from last board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Continue revising agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Prepare for and
attend conference with Board President on next regular board meeting. (0.8
Hours). Finalize agenda for next regular board meeting. (0.3 Hours). Continue
review of agenda packet for next regular board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Continue preparation for next regular board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

Continue preparation for next regular board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (2.3 Hours).

Continue revising agenda for November 30, 2020 special board meeting. (0.5
Hours).

Finalize agenda for November 30, 2020 special board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

68 of 89



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

November 30, 2020

Page 2

1172720

11/30/20

Continue revising agenda for December 10, 2020 special board meeting. (0.2
Hours).

Attend special board meeting — Information meeting on wastewater treatment plant.
(2.1 Hours).

Attomey BF: 10.8 Hours

MATTHEW MCPHAIL

1117720

Attend board meeting. (1.8 Hours).

Attorney MM: 1.8 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

11/02/20

11703/20

11/04/20

Receive and review e-mail from Dennis Daniel on signed documents from last
board meeting. Send e-mail to Eileen Grass on same. (0.4 Hours). Receive
and review e-mail from Clayton Chandler attaching Notice of Sale. Review same
and provide comments. Review e-mail from Monica Melvin on same. Receive
final version of Notice for publication. (1.0 Hour). Receive Sommers
Marketing invoice; send to Jessica Benson for payment. (0.2 Hours). Review
updates posted on website. (0.2 Hours). Begin drafting proposed agenda for
next meeting. Send e-mail to Dennis Lozane on 210 Conversion proposal. (0.5
Hours). Review e-mail on eminent domain reporting. (0.2 Hours). Continue
drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.8 Hours). Review letter to TCEQ responding
to violations. Send e-mail to Dennis Lozano on same. (0.4 Hours).

Follow-up with Eileen Grass on executed documents from board meeting. (0.2
Hours). Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.4 Hours). Receive and
review e-mail from Dennis Lozano on terms and conditions of his contract for the
210 conversion project. (0.2 Hours). Send proposed agenda to all parties. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Dennis Lozano on response to TCEQ.
(0.2 Hours). Receive e-mail from Rick Triplett on next meeting. Review e-mails
on community meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to Christy Villa on District Registration Form; send
same to her. (0.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Dennis Daniel on executed documents.
(0.2 Hours). Review e-mail from Dennis Lozano on response to the TCEQ. (0.2

69 of 89



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

November 30, 2020

Page 3

11/05/20

11/09/20

11/10/20

11711720

11112720

11/16/20

Hours). Receive meeting confirmations. (0.2 Hours). Arrange for execution of
documents by Nathan Neese. (0.2 Hours).

Review various e-mails on comments to POS. (0.4 Hours). Arrange to retrieve
signed documentation. Begin processing same. Send e-mail to Jimmy Romell on
engagement for bond reimbursement audit. Send Rules and Rate Order to
Inframark. Arrange for same and approved minutes to be posted on website. (1.4
Hours). Send e-mail to Dennis Daniel on various District matters. (0.2 Hours).
Telephone conference with Dennis Daniel on same. (0.4 Hours). Send e-mail to
Dennis Lozano on 210 conversion proposal. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparing for
next board meeting. (0.6 Hours).

Continue preparing for next board meeting. (0.8 Hours).

Telephone conference with Rick Triplett on resignation from the Board. Send e-
mail to him on same. (0.3 Hours). Continue preparing for next meeting.
Review building metrics from Mike Moyer. (2.0 Hours). Review update from
Dennis Lozano. Send e-mail to him on same. Arrange to post update and
attachments to District website. (0.5 Hours). Receive invoice from Hays Free
Press; send same to Jessica Benson for payment. (0.2 Hours). Review e-mail
from Dennis Lozano on response letter to the TCEQ. (0.2 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to Dennis Lozano on updates. Arrange to post update
on website. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review bond language for upcoming
agenda. Add same to agenda. Review bond order sent by Christy Villa. (0.6
Hours). Receive ¢-mail from Ronja Keyes on manager’s report for board package.
(0.2 Hours).

Finalize agenda for posting. Continue preparing agenda package. Receive
bookkeeper’s report. Telephone conference Rick Triplett on resignation. Review
engincer’s report. (1.3 Hours). Participate in Zoom meeting with Dennis Daniel
on District matters. Revise agenda pursuant to same. (1.0 Hour). Arrange to
post agenda with Hays County Clerk. Send agenda to Inframark for posting in the
District. Continue preparing agenda package. Arrange to send to all parties and
post on website. (0.7 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Clayton Chandler
on original TCEQ final order; arrange to send same. (0.3 Hours). Review e-mail
form James Wolfe on documents to accompany TCEQ letter. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review construction update from Dennis Lozano. Arrange to post on
District website. (0.3 Hours). Telephone conference with Shelly Edwards on e-
mail blast. (0.2 Hours). Prepare Application for Appointment to Board and

70 of 89



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

November 30, 2020

Page 4

11/17/20

11718720

11719720

11723720

associated documents. Continue preparing for tomorrow’s board meeting. (2.4
Hours).

Receive, review and respond to Gary Grass on today’s meeting. Send c-mail to
Dennis Lozano on same. Continue preparing for today’s board meeting. Review
bids results from Garry Kimball. Review all bond documentation from Monica
Melvin. Receive, review and respond to e-mails from Christy Villa on getting
bond documentation signed. Receive and review updated cash activity report.
Arrange to post supplement on website. Review odor complaint log sent by Jesse
Kennis. Complete preparation and participate in board meeting. (4.1 Hours).
Receive, review and respond to e-mail from Jimmy Romell on meeting dates for
audit presentation. (0.2 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to e-mails from Christy Villa attaching numecrous
bond documents for signature. Respond to Christy Villa on same. Begin
preparing execution package for Dennis Daniel and Tom Rogers. Telephone
conference with Tom Rogers on same. Office conference with him on same. (1.0
Hour). Review action items from yesterday’s board meeting, Begin drafting
agenda for November and December special board meetings. (0.9 Hours).
Receive and begin review of draft OS from Monica Melvin. (0.6 Hours).
Arrange to post vacancy package on website. Send e-mail to Mike Moyer on
same. Provide information to Board on same. (0.7 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to Christy Villa on copy of Resolution Authorizing
Application to the TCEQ; send same to her. (0.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Dennis
Daniel on execution of documents. (0.2 Hours). Arrange to send same to him.
Review executed documents and finalize same. Arrange to send bond documents
to Christy Villa via e-mail and originals via mail. (0.8 Hours). Send approved
210 Conversion contract to Dennis Lozano. (0.2 Hours). Arrange to post minutes
on website, including additional updates. (0.3 Hours).

Receive and review update from Dennis Lozano. Arrange to post on website.
(0.3 Hours). Review e-mails on basin covers. (0.3 Hours). Telephone
conference with Nancy Bames on submitting Application for Appointment.
Office conference with her on same; process same. Send Application to Dennis
Daniel. (0.6 Hours). Arrange to pickup executed documents from Eileen Grass.
(0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to various e-mails from Christy Villa
on DTC letter for bond issue. Received executed copy. (0.5 Hours). Reccive
electronic OS from Monica Melvin. (0.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Karin at
Sommers Marketing on website links. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review updated
Divestment List from Texas Comptroller. (0.2 Hours). Continuc drafling special

710f 89



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

November 30, 2020

Page 5

11/24/20

11127720

11/30/20

meeting agenda for November 30", Receive and review e-mail from Dennis
Daniel on same. (0.4 Hours).

Continue preparing for December 10" special meeting. (0.5 Hours). Finalize
special meeting agenda for November 30". Arrange to post with Hays County
Clerk. Send to Inframark for posting within the District. Arrange for posting on
the District’s website. (1.0 Hour). Receive and review HCAD quarterly tax
invoice; send to Jessica Benson for payment. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review e-
mail from Dennis Lozano regarding matters related to the basin covers. (0.2
Hours).

Review e-mail from Karin Dyer on agenda posting. Review e-mail from Gary
Grass on same. Send e-mails to Sommer Marketing. Review replies. (0.3
Hours). Receive and review e-mail for Mike Moyer on Monday’s special board
meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparing for special board meeting. (0.4
Hours). Revise District Registration Form. (0.3 Hours). Send Notice to
Purchaser to Diane Duran. (0.2 Hours). Begin drafting minutes of last meeting,
(0.5 Hours). Send e-mail to Jesse Kennis on odor log. (0.2 Hours).

Telephone conference with John Genter on Application for Appointment to the
Board. (0.2 Hours). Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.6 Hours).
Telephone conference with Tom Rogers on today’s special board meeting. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review invoice from Sommers Marketing; send to Jessica
Benson for payment. (0.2 Hours). Review Application for Appointment to
Board from James Henshaw. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Jesse
Kennis on tonight’s outline for meeting, Complete preparation for and participate
in today’s special board meeting. Send e-mail to Jessica Benson on per diems.
Receive, review and respond to Dennis Daniel on tonight’s meeting. (3.6 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 42.1 Hours

CHANCE MURDOCK
11/12/20 Review and make necessary revisions for the Minutes of the October Board

Meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant CM: 0.2 Hours

72 of 89



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

November 30, 2020

Page 6

Attorney BF: 10.8 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $3,510.00
Attomey MM: 1.8 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $585.00
Legal Assistant JC: 42.1 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $4,841.50
Legal Assistant CM: 0.2 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $23.00
CLIENT EXPENSES

442 Photocopies @ $.20 each $88.40

162 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each ~ $81.00

Diligent Delivery $52.49
Hays County Clerk $3.00
Total Client Expenses $224.89
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $9,184.39
FRilNRRanch-2020-1 §

11002020

73 of 89



PLEASE REMIT TO.

Zane Furr
906 Madrone Drive .
Georgetown, Tx 78620
(512) 825-7162
tnvolco Date
1 1173012020
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 Involco #
Rowund Rock, Texas 785681 2F2020-RR-Nov
ATTN: Mary Bott
__J Customer D &
RR
Borvice
Eé‘.? m-:ﬂ&n
117372020 Reunicn Ranch $250.00
Pick-upMHaul Falen Pecan Tree Limbs
Drip Ivigalion Flatds
19732020 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Cut Grasa/Remova Debis
Dralnage at Clament Dr and Reuniton Blvd
11372020 Reunlen Ranch $820.00
Maw Drlp intgation Fields
1171072020 Reunton Ranch $620.00
Mow Orip imigalion Fields
1111172020 Reunlen Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
188 Danise Cove
1174172020 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #1
11/11/2020 Raunlon Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #2
1111172020 Reunion Rench $63.00
Mow Dralnage Easemenl
341 Adam Cowt
11111/2020 Reunlon Rench $85.00
Mow WWTP
11112020 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Tifanie Water Detentlon Pond
1111272020 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Bivd Water Detention Pond
1112/2020 Reunlon Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pond
11/12/2020 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Kotia Drive Water Detenticn Pond
111272020 Reunion Rgnch $250.00
Mow Jacksdow Water Datention Pond
1171872020 Reunion Rench $620.00
Mow Orip Irrigalion Fialds
1172%/2020 Reunlon Ranch $820.00
Mow Drip Iigation Flelds
11725/2020 Reunion Rench $500.00
CutHaul Witow Trees and Roosevelt Weed
Jacksdaw Water Detention Pond
112512020 Reunion Ranch $51.00
Disposal Feo
TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $4,688.00
- ————
A Payments Due Upon Recelpt. Late Paymment Panalty of 5% Applied 10 Unpaid Balsnce Afier 143012020

By/Date Recewea: ) “fq(‘,’QO
By/Date Posted: _Jf h,‘E'R—* 20
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: har(

|

—_————

74 of 89



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

75 of 89



REUNIONARANCH W.C.1.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT 14/19/2020 1571
Date Type Reference Original Amt, Balance Due Discount Payment
11/30/2020 Bill 512-288-5641 11/20 159.51 159.51 159.51

Check|[Amount 159.51
First Citizens - Bookke Telephone - November 2020 159.51
(L81064M1B] 8317558

76 of 89



REUNION RANCH ' Page 1of2

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill 159.59
Payment Received 10-23 Thank you! 159.59CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 159.51
Total Amount Due $159.51
Amount Due in Full By Nov 30, 2020

PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78580 - 2445

Billing Summary

Online; att.con'almyatt Page

Plans and Services 1
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges

159.51

159.51

By/Date Recelved: %[[ [3; 20
VY

By/Date Posted: /90
Approved for Paymaont: \ )
Hand Delivered to: Y

Mailed By/Date: JBL-18-20
GL#: (30 .

News You Can Use Summary

* PREVENT DISCONNECT

* PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

¢ COSTASSESSMENT CHRG
¢ STILLGETTING PAPER?
See "News You Can Use" for additional information

* LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
* PAPERLESS BILLING
« FEE DESCRIPTIONS

Return bottom portion with your check in the enclesed envelope.

Account Number 512 288-5641 322 9
Billing Date Nov 3, 2020

Web Site att.com

ENJOY GREAT VALUE.

Find out how you can save by bundling premium
services such as TV, Wireless, and Internet with AT&T.
Call 866.261.9406

|
Plans and Services

Monthly Service - 3 Dec 2

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 127.60
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller I Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage
Surcharges and Other Fees
2 Federal Subscriber Line Charge 6,50
3 911 Fee .50
4. State Cost-Recovery Fee | 25
8. Federal Universal Service Fee ! 1.76
8. Texas Universal Service 4.3
7. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees | 19.52
Taxes |~
8 Federal | 313
9. State and Local i 9.85
Total Taxes ] 12.99
Total Plans and Services | 159.51

Amount Subject to Sales Tax: 146.02 '

News You Can Use

|
PREVENT DISCONNECT i
Thank you for being a valued customer] Please be aware that all charges must be
paid each month to keep your account current and prevent callection activities. We
are required to inform you that certain i:hargas such as your telephone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in order to prevent interruption of basic lacal
service, These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and
are $159.51 . Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as long
distance, voice mail, InLine®, wireless| and Internet may resultin those
services being interrupted.

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have not sefected a primary local toll or long
distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with your
records.

Local Sarvices providad by AT&T Arkansay, ATET Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Oklahomn, or AT&T Texas based uppn the sarvice address location.

GO GREEN - Enroll in paparless billing.

77 of 89

L Pnnted an Recyclatte P



REUNION RANCH Page 20of2
PO BOX 2445 Account Number 512 288-5641 322 9

@ ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445 Billing Date Nov 3, 2020
v
=2 ATaT

News]You Can Use :

PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

Texas' Prompt Payment Act {PPA) applies ta AT&T's service to governmental
entities of the State of Texas and establishes requirements related to purchases
by a governmental entity, including the time for payment, the accrual and payment
of interest on overdue payments, and disputed payments, |f you are a
governmental entity, promptly cantact AT&T at the following URL to advise AT&T
of your PPA eligibility: http://att com/txppa.

PAPERLESS BILLING
Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the canvenience of paperless billing?
Enroll at attcam/paperless

COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

AT&T charges you this monthly per line amount to recover its angoing costs
incurred for property taxes and supporting the administration of local number
portability, a government program that enables customers to retain their
telephone number when changing service providers. This fee is not a tax ar
charge that the government requires AT&T ta collect from its customers.

FEE DESCRIPTIONS

The Administrative Expense Fee recovers a portion of AT&T's internal costs
associated with the Federal Communications Commission's Universal Service
Fund and related programs. The Federal Regulatary Fee recovers amounts
paid ta the federal gavernment for regulatory costs and telecommunications
services for the hearing impaired, and costs associated with lecal number
portability administration. These fees are not taxes ar charges that the
government requires AT&T ta collect from its customers.

STILL GETTING PAPER?
Email us at GoPaperless@att com with the subject line *Save Paper” to
sign up for paperless hilling today!

Terms: and Conditions

PROVIDER QUESTIONS

You may contact the Public Utility Commission of Toxas, Office of Customer
Protection, P.0. Box " 3328, Austin, TX 76711-3328, 1-512-938-7120 or toll-
froe in Taxas at 1-88¢-782-8477 or by e-mail at customer@puc. stato.ocus

it you baliave the loci| or long distance telaphone provider on your bill

arg not corract or if tyare ara unauthorized chargas on your bill.

Hearing and speach :mpalrad customers with taxc telaphonas {TTY} may
call 1-512-838-7136. When correspending by mal, includa your
complaint and eapia: of tha phona biils,

Pigasa contact ATAT to switch back to tha provider of your choice or it

you believe there are any unauthorized charges on your bill. For a complate
lising of Terms and C anditions, visit us at att.comfesrvicapublicadon

© 2008 AT&T Intallectual Proparty. All rights resarved.

9319.002.018028.01.01.0000000 NNNNNNNY 014039.014039
78 of 89



REUNIONZAMGH X Bl ORRLIEERRRS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference

10/31/2020 Bill 3001313435 10/20
10/31/2020 Bill 3001313436 10/20
10/31/2020 Bill 3001313420 10/20
10/31/2020 Bill 3001313424 10/20

First Citizens - Bookke

Original Amt.
22.50
183.79
25.06
863.78

Balance Due
22.50
183.79
25.06
863.78

1 1I 11972020
Piscount

Check Amount

1572
Payment
22.50
183.79
25.06
863.78
1,095.13

1,095.13

[LB1064M1B) B317558

79 of 89



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. —6 p.m. Not-for-profit
Report an outage: 888-883-3379 e

pec.coop Se habla Espaiiol

By/Date Recelved: _Qk 1. 9-30Q
By/Date Posted: vﬂﬁ [ |{18-20
Approved for Payment: __ \
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date: g ] E){ I“'{ q =) O

Account #: 3001313435

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: : 11/04/2020

This bill does not reflect payments after 11/04/2020.
Charge detal found on the back of this page.

Total energy use
last month

Total onergy use Average daily use
this monih last year thla mon h

apatlbeih UL
Your PEC bill has a new look wit mproved charts to help you
features at pec.coop/bill-redesign.

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
- PLEASE DETACH AND BE]'_UBN_&_'HQMEQRTJQN Wm-l_‘(O_l,J_BPAYMENT WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

80 of 89



195

477329 10/02/20 11/01/20 Residential & Farm/Ranch °
Previous Account Activity Current Activity
Previous Balance $22.50 Service Availability Charge i $22.50
Payment Received - *Thank You* -$22.50 Current Charges $22.50
Balance Forward $0.00

 TOTAL AMOUNT DU

Elank you for being a memberl

Important terms & definitions:
Service Avallability Charge recovers the cost of billing, Power of Change is a voluntary program. Make a one-time
metering, collections, customer service, and enterprise donation or pled%e to round up your electric bill to the nearest
costs. This fixed monthly charge does not vary based on doltar each month. All contributions go toward nonprofits.
kilowatt-hour (kWh) use.

Transmission Cost of Service recovers the cost of charges
Delivery Charge ($ per kWh use) recovers the cost of the  assessed to PEC members for the use of statewide
ﬂistribuﬂon infrastructure that delivers electricity to your transmission facilities operated within ERCOT.

ome.

Franchise Fee is mandated by city ordinance for use of
streets or public ways. PEC is required by the city to collect the

L5

Base Power Cost ($ p

er kWh use) recovers the cost of

81 of 89



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Men'llber-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 6 p.m. Not-for-profit

Report an outage: 888-883-3379 =
pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

By/Date Receivad: _QLI ¢[ 20
By/Date Posted: __JP) [|—|M\ 3 O
Approved for Payment: )
Hand Delivered to:

WailediBy;Dats: JA 1930 _ Y. This bill dogs not reflect payments after 11/04/2020.
GL#: * : 7 Charge detajl found on the back of this page.

Account |: 3001313436

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director D strict: 4

Bill Date: 11/04/2020

=

Total energy use
Iast month

Total en ]rgy use Average daily use
this momh lnst year thla mon h

Your PEC bill has a new look with |mproved charts to help you better understand your energy use habits, Check out some of the new |
features at pec.coop/bill-redesign.

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND E! URN QWQMQMT&MMENT WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT
— e —— ey

82 of 89



479769 10/02/20 10220 | 31 1 111 | 1148 | 1,850 Small Power

Previous Account Activity Current Activity

Previous Balance $175.88 Service Availability Charge $37.50

Payment Received - *Thank You* -$175.88 Delivery Charge 1,850 kWh @ 0.021010 $38.87

Balance Forward $0.00 Base Power Cost 1,850 kWh @ 0.045500 $84.18
Transmission Cost of Service 1,850 kWh @ 0.012560 $23.24
Current Charges $183.79

omaouroe $18379

e e U DATE /212020755

Thank you for being_ a memberl

Important terms & definitions:

Service Availabllity Charge recovers the cost of billing, Power of Change is a voluntary program. Make a one-time
metering, collections, customer service, and enterprise donation or pledge to round up your electric bill to the nearest
costs. This fixed monthly charge does not vary based on dollar each month. All contributions go toward nonprofits.

kilowatt-hour (kWh) use.
Transmission Cost of Service recovers the cost of charges
Dellvery Charge ($ per kWh use) recovers the cost ofthe  assessed to PEC members for the use of statewide
glstnbutlon infrastructure that delivers electricity to your transmission facilities operated within ERCOT.
ome
Franchise Fee is mandated by city ordinance for use of
Base Power Cost ($ per kWh use) recovers the cost of streets or public ways PEC is required by the city to collect the

=cAlginnEoizinieizie Il n sialemini gmeEzipplic=mie N als

83 of 89




Quastions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. ~ 6 p.m. Not-for-profit

Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

Account #: 3001313420
Member NLame: REUNION RANCH WCID

By/Date Hecewed Jr;), -9, . ‘
ted: A - Q’Q @) Director District: 4

pion Z(f)s eP ) Bill Date: 11/04/2020

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: ']{,‘? [1-1G - :

|

This bill doe!s not reflect payments after 11/04/2020.
Charge detafl found on the back of this page.

- tal energy use
Iast month

Total na '
this m

kWh @ous Monthsj@] Current Month@

30

(Momnly High o Monthly Low o) Temp

25

= Average daily use

this month

features at pec.coop/bill-redesign.

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE-DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH-YOUR PAYMENT WHEN.PAY] NGLNBERSDN.BRINF ENTIRE STATEMENT

84 of 89



Previous Account Actlvity

Previous Balance $24.88
Payment Received - *Thank You* -$24.88
Balance Forward $0.00

Current Activity B
Service Availability Charge $22.50

Delivery Charge 30 kWh @ 0.027120 $0.81
Base Power Cost 30 kWh @ 0.045500 $1.37
Transmission Cost of Service 30 kWh @ 0.012560 $0.38
Current Charges $25.06

Thank you for belng a memberl

—

Important terms & definitions:

Service Avallability Charge recovers the cost of billing,
metering, collections, customer service, and enterprise
costs, This fixed monthly charge does not vary based on
kilowatt-hour (kWh) use.

Delivery Charge ($ per kWh use) recovers the cost of the
gistribution infrastructure that delivers electricity to your
ome.

Base Power Cost ($ per kWh use) recovers the cost of

Power of Change is a voluntary program. Make a one-time
donation or pledge to round up your electric bill to the nearest
dollar each month. All contributions go toward nonprofits.

Transmission Cost of Service recovers the cost of charges
assessed to PEC members for the use of statewide
transmission facilities operated within ERCOT.

Franchise Fee is mandated by city ordinance for use of
streets or public ways. PEC is required by the city to collect the
e Ter 4 om | mew BO" b e . ALA e i [

85 of 89



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Men’lber-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. - 6 p.m. Not-for-profit

Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop  Se habla Espaiiol

by Account 1f: 3001313424
By/Date Recelved:

-2 Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
By/Date Posted: f f |- { ﬂr ) 0 Director Dgstrict: 4
Bill Date: ' 11/04/2020
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: J E} [ l”f q A0
GL#: 4330

This bill d not reflect payments after 11/04/2020.
Charge detajl found on the back of this page.

Monthly energy use

kWh ( Previous Months [

12000

) TI rgy use
Iast month

10500

9000

7500

6000

gy use Average daily use

“ 1| this month last year tlus month

features at pec.coop/bill-redesign.

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOU
FEEASE EIETAGH ANB-RETURN-BOTTOM PURTION WITH YOUR-PAYMENT

R R RDS
WH EN.EA\!ING-IN.BEESDN.BRINF ENTIRE STATEMENT. ____

— — — — — e—

86 of 89



14222 “50 450 Small Power

420217 1 0/02/20 1 1/02/20 31 14013
Previous Account Actlvity
Previous Balance $907.27
Payment Received - *“Thank You* -$907.27
Balance Forward $0.00

Current Activity

Service Availability Charge $37.50
Delivery Charge 10,450 kwh @ 0.021010  $219.55
Base Power Cost 10,450 kWh @ 0.045500  $475.48
Transmission Cost of Service 10,450 kWh @ 0.012560  $131.25
Current Charges $863.78

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

l._......_..,..._._.._ ....._,_,'_ — .L_.._._._..___ A

Thank you for being a member!

Important terms & definitions:

Service Avallabllity Charge recovers the cost of billing,
metering, collections, customer service, and enterprise
costs. This fixed monthly charge does not vary based on
kilowatt-hour (kWh) use.

Delivery Charge ($ per kWh use) recovers the cost of the
ﬂistnbution infrastructure that delivers electricity to your
ome

Base Power Cost ($ per kWh use) recovers the cost of

Power of Change is a voluntary program. Make a one-time
donation or pledge to round up your elecfric bill to the nearest
dollar each month. All contributions go toward nonprofits.

Transmission Cost of Service recovers the cost of charges
assessed to PEC members for the use of statewide
transmission facilities operated within ERCOT.

Franchise Fee is mandated by city ordinance for use of
streets or public ways. PEC is required by the city to collect the

87 of 89



REUNION;RANCH W.C.I.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference
11/12/2020 Bill 144878477 11/20

First Citizens - Bookke Internet - November 2020

Original Amt.
96.05

Balance Due
96.05

12/3/2020
Discount

Check Amount

1573

Payment
96.05
96.05

96.05

[L81064M1B] 8317558

88 of 89



i=a

> RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Page: 1of2

S PO BOX 2445 .
—) AT&T e B Issue Date: ' Nov 12, 2020
\.___/‘“ﬁ Account Number: 144878477

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at

att.com/paperiess
/pap Total due

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to
att.com/autopay today. $ 9 6 O 5

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? it's a snap with myAT&T. Go to
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up.

Please pay by:
Dec 04, 2020

Account summary
Your last bill $96.05
Payment, Nov 03 - Thank you! -$96.05
Remaining balance $0.00
Service summary
I:A Account charges Page2 $20.00
@Q Internet Page 2 $76.05
Total services $96.05
Total due $96.05

Please pay by Dec 04, 2020

By/Date Recsived: £ B\
By/Date Posted: :
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to: H% !

Ways to pay and manage your account: Mailed By/Date:

myAT&T app L1 att.com/pay ./ Ordering, billing or support GL#: 0d30

== iPhone and Androld 800.321.2000
TTY: 800.651.51M



